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Q. PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND 

2 OCCUPATION. 

3 A. 

4 Q. 

Kyle Smith, 7777 Big Branch Rd., Vicco, KY 41773 , Chief Financial Officer. 

PLEASE STATE YOUR EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL 

5 EXPERIENCE. 

6 A. I received a Bachelor 's in Business Administration with a minor in Accounting 

7 from Alice Lloyd College. I have performed accounting duties for coal and lumber 

8 companies as well as my current duties with the water district. 

9 Q. PLEASE PROVIDE A BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR DUTIES AT 

10 

11 A. 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. 

16 

17 A. 

18 

19 

20 

21 Q. 

22 A. 

23 

KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER, INC., ("KCWSD"). 

I am the Chief Financial Officer, ("CFO") in charge of Accounts Payable, 

Accounts Receivable, Payroll, Provide financial reports, maintain accounting 

records, and comply with local, state and federal government reporting 

requirements and filings . 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS 

PROCEEDING? 

I am offering testimony to support the transfer of control of the Ball Creek 

Wastewater Treatment Plant ("Ball Creek Plant") and the fact that KCWSD has the 

managerial and financial ability to operate the Ball Creek Plant after the transfer if 

it is approved by the Commission. 

ARE YOU SPONSORING ANY EXIDBITS? 

Yes. Exhibit A to my testimony is KCWSD' s current tariffs on file with the 

Kentucky Public Service Commission. Exhibit B to my testimony is KCWSD's 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A . 

Q. 

2012 Audit Report. Exhibit C to my testimony is KCWSD 's 2012 Annual Sewer 

Report. Exhibit D to my testimony is KCWSD 's 2012 Annual Water Report. 

Exhibit E to my testimony is KCWSD' s 2013 Audit Report. Exhibit F to my 

testimony is KCWSD 's 2013 Annual Sewer Report. Exhibit G to my testimony is 

KCWSD 's 2013 Annual Water Report. Exhibit H to my testimony is KCWSD's 

2014 Annual Sewer Report and Exhibit I to my testimony is KCWSD 's 2014 

Annual Water Report. 

PLEASE GENERALLY DESCRIBE THE BUSINESS OPERATIONS OF 

KCWSD. 

We provide water and wastewater service for commercial, wholesale & residential 

customers. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE RATES THAT KCWSD CURRENTLY 

CHARGES TO CUSTOMERS SERVED BY TROUBLESOME CREEK 

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORITY, INC., ("TEA") AND THE RATES 

THAT WILL BE CHARGED IF THE TRANSFER IS APPROVED. 

See attached Exhibit A 

CAN YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE THE $7500 ANNUAL STIPEND THAT 

KCWSD HAS AGREED TO PAY TO TEA AND WHAT THAT MONEY IS 

TO BE USED FOR? 

This was the result of a mutual agreement between TEA and KCWSD to aid TEA 

in paying for essential needs for the organization. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE 2012 AUDIT REPORT PREPARED BY CHRIS 

GOOCH, PARTICULARLY THE INCREASE TO INFRASTRUCTURE 

3 
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3 A. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 Q. 

10 

11 A. 

12 

13 

14 

15 Q. 

16 A. 

17 Q. 

18 

19 

20 A. 

21 

22 

23 Q. 

ASSETS OF $5,612,963 AND ANY FUNDING RECEIVED FOR THIS 

INFRASTRUTURE. 

Mr. Chris Gooch, CPA and his staff conducted an examination of the books of 

account of the KCWSD for the calendar year of 2012. The audit was conducted 

according to GAAP and included a single audit examination due to the receipt by 

the district of more than $500,000 in Federal funds. The increase to infrastructure 

assets of $5 ,612,963 is a result of new construction of waterlines funded 

predominately by AML grant funds. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE ANY MATERIAL CHANGES TO KCWSD'S 

FINANCIAL CONDITION SINCE THE 2012 AUDIT REPORT. 

The financial condition of the KCWSD has improved substantially since the 201 2 

audit report. This is a result of the implementation of tighter controls in the billing 

of customers via new billing software as well as drastic improvements in the 

monitoring of customer metering. 

IS KCWSD'S 2013 AUDIT REPORT COMPLETE? 

Yes . It is attached to my testimony as Exhibit E. 

EXPLAIN WHY THE TOTAL DEPRECIATION EXPENSE REPORTED IN 

THE 2012 FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT FILED BY KCWSD 

ON BEHALF OF ITS WATER DIVISION INCREASED BY 388 PERCENT. 

The total depreciation expense increased by this percent due to the district having 

to do a "catchup" of multiple years of less than accurate recording of depreciation 

expense and the current year addition of over $5.5 million to its infrastructure. 

HAS KCWSD COMPLETED ITS 2013 ANNUAL REPORT? 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. PLEASE EXPLAIN THE DIFFERENCES BETWEEN THE ASSETS 

3 LISTED IN KCWSD'S 2012 ANNUAL FINACIAL STATISTICAL REPORT 

4 AND 2012 AUDIT REPORT. 

5 A. The 2012 audit report was performed after the KCWSD 2012 annual report. During 

6 the audit the CPA determined that certain assets needed reclassification. 

7 Q. WHY ARE KCWSD AND TEA PROPOSING THIS TRANSFER? 

8 A. KCWSD and TEA are proposing this transfer to ensure that customers can continue 

9 to receive safe and reliable services. 

10 Q. DO YOU BELIEVE THAT KCWSD HAS THE FINANCIAL ABILITY TO 

11 PROVIDE RELIABLE AND COST-EFFECTIVE SERVICE TO TEA'S 28 

12 CUSTOMERS SHOULD THE COMMISSION APPROVE THIS 

13 TRANSFER? 

14 A. KCWSD has been successfully operating and maintaining the Ball Creek Plant 

15 since the MOU was signed in September 2013. No changes in personnel would 

16 need to take place in order to continue to provide the same safe and reliable service 

17 KCWSD has been providing to TEA's customer for the past couple of years. 

18 KCWSD believes that once current projects are completed and new customers are 

19 added it will provide sufficient revenue to justify the acquisition. 

20 Q. PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR TESTIMONY. 

21 A. It is my belief that the acquisition of this facility will be beneficial to all parties 

22 involved including TEA, KCWSD & most importantly, the customers. KCWSD 

23 has proven it has the financial and managerial abi lity to operate and maintain the 
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3 

4 

5 Q. 

6 A. 

Ball Creek Plant by successfully operating it over the past two years. KCWSD will 

be able to continue to provide safe and reliable service to TEA's current customers 

and will be able to provide safe and reliable service to any future customers that 

may be added as a result of new projects. 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
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In the Matter of: 
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WATER AND SEWER, INC. AND ) 
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) 
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Kyle Smith, Chief Financial Officer of Knott County Water and Sewer, Inc., being duly 
sworn, states that he has read the foregoing prepared direct testimony and that he would respond 
in the same manner to the questions if so asked upon taking the stand, and that the matters and 
things set forth therein are true and correct to the best of his knowledge, informatio and belief. 

~ 
The foregoing Verification was signed, acknowledged and sworn to before me this ) L.J. 

day of August, 2015, by Kyle Smith. 

NOTARY PUBLIC, Notary # ---,,---- -+--­

Commission expiration: 0 3/ Z 1)/ (p 



EXHIBIT A 



FOR ___ _ 

PSC KY NO. _ 

______ SIIEET NO.I _____ _ 

Troublesome Creek Environmcnlal Aulhorily CANCELLING PSC KY NO .. ______ _ 
(NAME OF UTILITY) 

______ SHEET NO .. ______ _ 

Sewer Rates 

Monthly Rates 

First 2,000 Gallons $28.00 Minimum Bill 

Over 2,000 Gallons $6.00 Per 1 ,000 Gallons 

DATE OF ISSUE. _______________ _ 
MONTJIII>ATE/ YEAR 

KENTUCKY 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TITLE Chairman 
EFFECTIVE 

BY AUTHORITY OF ORDER OF THE PUOLIC SEIWICE COMMISSION 1/17/2013 
IN CASE NO. ________ DI\TED _______ _ PURSUANT TO 807 KAR 5:011 SECTION 9 (1) 
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KC 127000 

KC 109000 

18000 

KCIWATER 
KCIUTIUTY TAX 
KCIBUSINESS TAX 

SERVICE ADDrESS: 

912812012 

1012912012 

31 

108.33 
3.25 
6.50 

RETURN THIS ST\JS WITH PAYMBfl TO: 

KNOTT COUNTY WATER 4 SEWER DISTRICT 
7T77 BlG BRANCH ROAD 

VICCO. KY 41773 
(606) 642-3582 

.>J.IOUilT 
EHClOSED 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

Troublesome Creek Environmental Aut 
917 Peny Parle Road 
Hazard, Ky 41701 

PRESORict> 
fiRST CIJISS IAAIL 
USPOSTN;£ PAID 

V1CCO KY 
PEMI·liT-.: 

1880 West HWY 11 
I<EEP nilS fiDJB . 

I,'"'"''"" ,,,,,,,,11,1 ,,,, ,, ,.,,,,, '· ,,,,, ,,,fj II,, 
fOR YClt.R REq:mubJesome Creel 

KENTUCKY 
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

JEFF R. DEROUEN 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

TARIFF BRANCH 

~~ 
EFFECTIVE 

1/1 7/2013 
PURSUANT TO 607 KAR 5 01 1 SECTION 9 (1) 
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To Members of the Board 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

P.O. Box 1536 
Hazard, Kentucky 41702 

(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606) 436-5701 
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com 

fNDEPENDENT AUDITOR ' S REPORT 

Knott County Water and Sewer District 
7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco, Kentucky 4 I 773 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type actiVIties of the Knott 
County Water and Sewer District, as of and for the year ended December 3 I, 2012 , and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Knott County Water and Sewer District's 
basic financial statements required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Management's Responsibility for tlte Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

I Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States . Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor 's judgment, including the 
assessment of the ri ks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity ' s preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity 's 
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also include evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion . 
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2. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Management did not provide verification through third party receipts and other supporting documentation 
for various expenditures paid by the District ind icating reasonable and/or allowable disbursements 
totaling $80, 122.02 for which we requested as part of our audit procedures. 

Qualified Opinion 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters discussed in the "Basis for Qualified 
Opinion" paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Knott County Water and Sewer District, as of December 31, 20 I 2, and the 
changes in financial position and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 

f, principles generally accepted in the United States of America . 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that a management's 
discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Management did not 
prepare or provide us with a management's discussion and analysis for the year ended December 3 I, 
2012. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
Certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information would be applied in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which would consist of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information 
for consistency with management 's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We would not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures that would have been 

I performed do not provide sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Knott County Water and Sewer District's basic financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office 
of Management and Budget Circular A- I 33 , Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The schedule of expend itures of federal awards is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and re late directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion , the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 



3. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 6, 
2013, on our consideration of the Knott County Water and Sewer District ' s internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of 
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Knott County 
Water and Sewer District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

t::1 , Hazard, Kentucky 

December 6, 20 13 

I 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER A D SEWER DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ET POSITION 

At December 3 I, 20 I 2 

ASSETS: 
- Current Assets -

Cash in Banks - Unrestricted 
Accounts Receivable, net of a llowance for doubtful 
accounts 
Other Curre nt Assets 

Total Current Assets 

- Fixed Assets -
Land, Structure & Equipment, net of depreciation 

Construction in Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

- Other Assets -
Cash- Restricted 

Total Assets 

LIA BI LITIES AND NET POSrTION: 
- Current Liabilities -

Accounts Payable 
Payroll Liabilities Payable 
Accrued Compensation 
Interest Payable 
Other Current Liabilities 
C urrent Portion of Long-Term Debt 

Total Current Liabilities 

- Long Term Liabilities -
Bonds/Notes Payable 

Less: Current Port ion 

Total Long-Te rm Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

- Net Pos ition -
Unrestricted (de ficit) 
Restricted Assets 
Invested in Fixed Assets, net of re lated debt 

Total Net Pos it ion 

T ta l Liabilities and et Position 

The accompanying note. are an integral part of these financ ial tatements. 

72,592 

310233 
59 798 

442,623 

29,443,666 

5.580,635 

35,024,301 

197 860 

35,664,784 

49,865 
16,322 
I 3,332 
3 1,420 

83,238 
48 135 

242,312 

770.526 
{ 48, 135) 

722,391 

964 703 

279,866 
197.860 

34,222,355 

34,700,081 

35,664,784 

4. 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENU ES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANG ES IN NET POSITION 

For The Year Ended December 3 1, 20 12 

Revenue 

Water and Sewer Operations 

Operating Expense 

Salaries and Fringe Benefits 

Commissioner Fee 
Office Expense 

Water Consumption 
Electric 
Telephone 

Travel and Training 
Advertisement 

Legal and Accounting 

Contractual Fees 

Uniforms 
Vehicle Expense 

Operating Supplies and Maintenance 

Licenses, Permits and Fees 
Insurance and Bonds 

Depreciation Expense 

Total Operating Expense 

Excess (Deficiency) of Operating Revenue 

Over Operating Expense 

Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income 

Interest Expe nse 

Total Other Income (Expense) 

Net Income (Loss) 

Net Pos ition, Beginning of Year 

Add: Capital Contributions 

et Pos ition, End of Year 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fi nancial statements. 

1,691 ,343 

444,714 

60,600 
19,123 
73,827 

242,071 

14,517 
1,341 

1,216 

23,465 

95,637 
10,829 

44,069 
142,390 

18,894 

20,486 
1,305,843 

2,519,022 

(827,679) 

806 
(32,984) 

(32, 178) 

(859,857) 

1,6 11 ,577 

33,948,36 1 

34.700,08 1 

5. 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER A D SEWER DISTRlCT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended December 3 l, 2 0 12 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to personnel 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to contractors 
Other operating payments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities : 
Increase in infrastructure assets - net 
Tap fees 
Principal paid on bonds 
Interest paid on bonds and notes 
Disposal of equipment 
Capital grants and contributions received 

Net Cash Provided (Used) for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest revenue 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 

Cash and restricted cash, January 1 

Cash and restricted cash, December 31 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities : 

Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating net cash provided by operating activities : 

Depreciation 
Changes in assets and liabilities 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in payroll tax payable 

Increase (decrease) in accrued compensation 

Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 

et Cash Provided (Used) by O perations 

The accompan ing note are an integral part of these financial ·ratements. 

1,482,302 
(492,868) 
(532,670) 
( 132,330) 
(84,643) 

239,791 

(5,612,963) 
49,106 

(46,374) 
(32,984) 
14,468 

4,898,422 

(730,325) 

806 

(489,728) 

760,180 

270,452 

(827,679) 

1,305,843 

( 152,758) 

(56,283) 
(49,036) 

(739) 

13,185 

7,258 

239,791 

6. 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At December 31, 2012 

Reporting Entity 

Knott County Water and Sewer District was created by Knott County Fiscal Court to be governed 
and operated under the rules and procedures established under KRS Chapter 74, relating to water 
districts and KRS Chapter 220 relating to sanitation districts. The entity 's plans are to expand its 
operating activities into parts of Knott County not presently served with water and sewer utility 
services. 

Accounting Policies and Procedures 

a. Cash 

For purposes of the cash flow statement, cash consists of interest bearing checking accounts, 
restricted and unrestricted. 

b. Fixed Assets and Depreciation 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical or estimable cost. Fixed assets are 
recorded and depreciated using the straight-line method of accounting over the respective assets 
useful lives as follows : 

Equipment 
Transmission Lines 
Water Wells, Structures and Improvements 

c. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

5-7 years 
20- 40 years 
15-40 years 

Knott County Water and Sewer District 's financial statements reflect an allowance account for 
its customer accounts receivable based on management's estimate of probable losses. An 
allowance expense in the amount of $25 ,1 54 was recognized in the financial statements for the 
year ended December 3 I, 20 I 2. 

d. Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent ao;sets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
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K OTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRJCT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31.2012 

e. Basis of Presentation 

GASB 34 creates basic financial statements for reporting on the governmental tlnancial 
activities. Financial statements include government-wide financial statements prepared on an 
accrual basis of accounting and fund financial statements which present information for 
individual major funds rather than by fund type. Knott County Water and Sewer District is 
considered a special purpose government engaged in a business-type activity. No governmental 
type funds are recognized. 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus . Proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus . The 
statement of cash flows provides information about how the District finances and meets the 
cash flow needs of its proprietary activities. 

The District has the following fund: 

Proprietary Funds (Enterprise Funds) 

The Water and Sewer Revenue Funds accounts for revenues and expenses related to 
customer uti! ity services. 

f. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and 
reported on the financial statements. For its water and sewer enterprise operations the District 
uses the full-accrual basis of accounting where revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recognized when incurred. 

Revenues - Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions - Revenues resulting from exchange 
transactions, in which each party receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual 
basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenues are recorded in the 
fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and available. 

Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are 
expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fi scal 
year. For the District, available means expected to be received within sixty days of the fiscal 
year-end . 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal 
value in return , include grants, entitlements and donations. Revenue from grants, entitlements 
and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been 
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specifY the year when the 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31, 20 12 

f. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching 
requirements, in which the District must provide local resources to be used for a specified 
purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the District on a 
reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenues from nonexchange transactions 
must also be available before it can be recognized. 

Deferred Revenue - Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue 
recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility 
requirements are met are recorded as deferred revenue. 

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the 
time they are incurred. 

g. Net Position 

GASB 63 , implemented for the current fiscal year, has changed the presentation of the 
District's financial statements to incorporate the concepts of net position, deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources. Net position represents the difference between 
assets and deferred outflows and liabilities and deferred inflows. The net position component 
"investment in capital assets", consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowing used for acquisition, construction or 
improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets or related 
debt also should be included in this component of net position. Net position is reported as 
restricted when there are limitations on its use either through enabling legislation adopted by 
the District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations 
of other governments . 

h. Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues lhat are generated directly from the primary activity of 
the proprietary funds . For the District, those revenues are primarily charges for utility services 
provided . 

1. Materials and Supplies 

[nventory is currently charged to expense as incurred. Supplies are acquired on an as needed 
basis . 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The carrying amount of cash was $270,452 and the bank balance of cash was $3 15,676 at 
December 31 , 2012 . The bank balance of cash at December 31, 2012 was adequately covered by 
FDIC. Cash at December 31 , 2012 was comprised of the fo llowing: 
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10. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FI ANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 3 I, 20 12 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

Bank Book Interest Financial 
Balance Balance Rate Institution 

Opo::rating Account 117,816 72,592 0.25% Whitaker Bank 
Funded Depreciation Reserve Account 145,023 145,023 0.25% Whitaker Bank 
RD/ARC Fund 1,489 1,489 0.25% Whitaker Bank 
Carr Creek Water Line Exl.:nsion 49,992 49,992 0.25% Whitaker Bank 
Red Oak 34 34 0.()()% Whitaker Bank 
Debt Retirement Fund - RD 25 25 0.000/o Whitaker Bank 
Coal Severance Fund 15 15 0.000/o Whitaker Bank 
Coal Removal Escrow Fund 34 34 0.00% Whitaker Bank 
Interim financing Construction Account 49 49 0.00% Whitaker Bank 
AML Clear Creek 271 271 0.000/o Whitaker Bank 
AML Irishman Creek 552 552 0.00% Whitaker Bank 
Pippa Passess Tanks 374 374 0.00% Whitaker Bank 
AMLRed Fox 2 2 2.00% Whitaker Bank 

315,676 270,452 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in event of bank failure the deposits may not be returned or that 
Knott County Water and Sewer District may not recover collateral securities. The organization's 
deposits at December 3 I , 2012 exceeded the amount of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
Insurance (FDIC). Knott County Water and Sewer District has a collateral agreement that covers 
any amounts not insured by FDIC. lnterest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will 
adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to 
increased risk of adverse interest rate changes. Knott County Water and Sewer District does not 
have any investments other than its interest bearing checking accounts. Concentrations of credit risk 
are the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the District's investment in a singJe issuer. Over 
ninety-eight percent of the Organization ' s cash at December 3 I, 2012 is held at Whitaker Bank. 

Foreign currency risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates effecting foreign investments. The 
District does not hold any foreign investments. 

4. Other Current Assets 

Other current assets consisted of the following at December 3 l, 20 12 : 

Prepaid insurance 
Due from employees 

14,111 
45,687 

59,798 
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K OTT COUNTY WATER A D SEWER DISTR1CT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 3 I, 2012 

Other Current L iabilities 

Other current liabi lities consisted of the following at December 31 , 20 I 2: 

Changes in Fixed Assets 

Customer deposits payable 

Utility tax payable 

66,920 
16,318 

83,238 

II . 

Fol lowing are changes in fixed assets for Knott County Water and Sewer District at December 31 , 
2012: 

1/ 1/2012 1213112012 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance 

Fixed Assets- Water operations 

Land and land rights 117,294 117,294 

J ..-!""''. Ss:.wefplant and transmission lines 34, 131,393 5,580,635 39,712,028 ( 
\ . 

202,418 (15,439) 186,979 .A v Vehicles 

Operating equipment 391.092 23,250 414,342 / 
OffiCe furniture and equipment 118,291 9,078 127,369 

Subtotal 34,960,488 5,612,963 {15,439) 40,558,012 

Accumulated Depreci:dion -Water operations 

Water plant and transmission lines 3,986,157 1,215,893 5,202,050 
Vehicles 49,321 36,471 (971) 84,821 
Operating equipment 185,810 32,288 218,098 
OtTJCe furniture and equipment 25,338 16,724 42,062 

Subtotal 4,246,626 1,301,376 (971) 5,547,031 

Total J0,71J ,H62 4,311 ,587 (14,468) 35,010,981 

Fixed Assets- Sewer operations 

Land and land rights 2,791 2,791 ' 
Sewer plant and transmission lines 260.673 260,673 
Operating equipment 76,367 { 18,2632 58, 104 I 

Subtotal 339,831 ( 18,263) 321 ,568 

Accumuhtted Depreciation - Se-r operations 

Sewer plant and transmission lines 252.882 1,498 254,380 
Operating equipment 69, 162 2.969 ~ 18,263) 53,868 

ubtotal 322,044 4,467 ( 18.263) 308.248 

T uta! 17.7 7 (4,467) I.U 20 
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12. 
KNOIT COU TY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE Fl A CIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED) 

At December 31, 2012 

6. Changes in Fixed Assets (Continued) 

7. 

Total depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 is allocated as follows: 

Long Term Debt 

Water operations 

Sewer operations 

Depreciation 

I ,30 I ,376 

4,467 

1,305,843 

A Rural Utilities Service bond, dated December 19, 2003 was issued to pay otT prior debt of Knott 
County Water and Sewer District. The bond issue has an annual interest rate of 4.5%. The total 
amount of the Joan was $185,000 . The bond calls for 40 annual interest and principal payments. 
The bond agreement also establishes a funded depreciation reserve calling for annual payments of 
$1,080, beginning with the first month of the first full fiscal year after the facility becomes 
operational. The District balance in this reserve account was $145,023 at December 31, 2012 . 

Following is the RUS debt service schedule for this issue: 

Year Principal Interest Total Balance 

169,500 

20 13 2,500 7,628 10,128 167,000 

2014 2,500 7,515 10,015 164,500 

2015 3,000 7,403 10,403 161,500 

2016 3,000 7,268 10,268 158,500 

2017 3,000 7,133 10,133 155,500 

2018-2022 18,000 33,4 14 51 ,414 137,500 

2023-2027 22,000 29,072 51,072 115,500 

2028-2032 28,000 23,582 51,582 87,500 

2033-2037 34,500 16,697 51 ,197 53,000 

2038-2042 43,000 8,236 51,236 10,000 

2043 10000 450 10,450 

Total 169,500 148,398 31 7,898 

Knott County Water and Sewer District entered into an assistance agreement with the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority for KIA Fund C03-3 loan assistance dated January I, 2004 having a 
maturity date of June I, 2022 for expenditures related to the Highway 899/Mallie wa terworks 
improvement project. The original principal ba lance was $54 7.000. The interest rate is 4.05%. 
The District entered into an agreement to pay past due interest and fees of $65 .047.95 beginn ing 
wi th the March I, 20 I I due date . 
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13. 
K OTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE Fl A CIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31, 2012 

Long Term Debt (Continued) 

Fo llowing is a debt service schedule: 

Servicing Past Due 
Year P rinc im! I Interest Fees Interest Total Balance 

504,326 

2013 44,435 19,606 968 6,410 71 ,419 459,891 
2014 46,.268 17,773 878 6,410 71 ,329 413,623 

2015 48,177 15,864 783 6410 71,.234 365,446 
2016 50,165 13,876 685 6,410 71 ,136 315,.281 
2017 52,.235 11,806 583 64,624 263,046 

20 18-2022 263,046 25,140 12,141 300,327 

Total 504,326 104,065 16,038 25,640 650,069 

A Rural Utilities Service bond, dated January 26, 2007 was issued to finance a portion of the Water 
Treatment Plant project. The bond issue has an annual interest rate of 4.125%. The total amount of 
the loan was $100,000. The bond calls for 40 annual interest and principal payments. 

Following is a debt service schedule: 

Year PrinciQa1 Interest Total Balance 
96,700 

2013 I ,.200 4,356 5,556 95.500 
2014 1 ,.200 4,302 5,502 94,300 

2015 1,300 4,248 5.548 93,000 

20 16 1,400 ,190 5,590 9 1,600 

2017 1,400 4,127 5,527 90,200 

2018-2022 8,100 19,626 27,726 82,100 
2023-2027 10,000 17.641 27,641 72,100 
2028-2032 12,500 15,166 27,666 59,600 

2033-2037 15,700 12,079 27,779 43,900 
2038-2042 19,500 8,218 27,718 24,400 

2043-2045 24,400 3.440 27,840 

Total 96,700 97,393 194,093 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER A D SEWER DISTRICT 

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31. 20 12 

Long Term Debt (Continued) 

Changes in long-term debt for the District are as follows : 

12/31/2012 1/ l/2012 
Balance Additions Reductions Balance 

Current 
Portion 

14 . 

US Rural Development 
91-11 97,900 1,200 96,700 1,200 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority -
C03-03 547,000 42,674 504,326 44,435 
US Rural Development 
93-05 172,000 2.500 169,500 2,500 

Total 816,900 46,374 770,526 48,135 

8. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; injuries to employees; and natural disasters . The District carries commercial insurance 
for risk of loss. The District manages and finances these risks by purchasing commercial insurance 
for their worker's compensation and employer's liability. 

The District did not have settled claims that exceeded the District 's commercial insurance coverage 
in any of the past three years . 

9. Contingencies 

The District rece ives funding from local, state, and federal government agencies. These funds are 
to be used for designated purposes only. For government agency grants, if the grantor ' s review 
indicates that the funds have not been used for the intended purpose, the grantors may request a 
refund of monies advanced or refuse to reimburse the District for its disbursements . The amount of 
such future refunds and unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. 
Continuation of the District ' s grant programs is predicated upon the grantor ' s satisfaction that the 
funds provided are being spent as intended and the grantors' intent to continue their programs. 

I 0. Subsequent Events 

Knott County Water and Sewer District has evaluated subsequent events through December 6, 
2013, the date financial statements were available to be issued . 

The District entered into an agreement after December 31 , 2012 with Troublesome Creek 
Envi ronmental Authority to provide billing service for its sanitation customers and charge an 
adm inistrative fee . Negotiations were also underway allowing the District to acqu ire the facility 
and related debt nd provide plant operations and maintenance. 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE Fl ANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIN UED) 

At December 3 I, 20 12 

Pension Plans 

The Knott County Water and Sewer District is a participating employer of the County Employees' 
Retirement System (CERS) which is a cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plan that covers 
substantially all regular full-time employees of each county, school board, municipal and other 
local agencies electing to participate. The plan provides for retirement, disability, and death 
benefits to plan members. Upon election to participate in the CERS, each employee is given the 
option to participate, however, all subsequent employees must participate and the employer is 
required to continue participation. 

The Knott County Water and Sewer had a total of 2 non-hazardous employees covered by the 
CERS . The employees non-hazardous contribute 5.0%. The employer contributes I 9 .55% except 
for new hires after September I , 2008 with payroll withholdings of 6.0%. The District's 
contribution for the year ended December 3 I, 20 I 2 was $25,548 and the employees contributed 
$6,446. 

Following summarizes employer contributions to the CERS plan: 

Employer 

Yea r Ended Amount 

2012 25,548 
2011 26,894 

2010 26,870 

The District ' s total payro ll for the year was $296,300 and the payroll for employees reported under 
CERS was $13 2,9 12. 

Benefits under the plan will vary based on final compensation, years of service and other factors as 
fu lly described in the plan documents . 

The "pension benefits obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of 
pension benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date . The 
measure. which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users 
assess the pensions ' funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among the plans and employers. 

CERS does not make separate measurement of assets and pension ben fi t ob ligations for individual 
employers. The following table presents certain information regarding the plans ' status as a whole, 
derived from actuarial valuations performed as of the dates indicated: 
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NOTES TO THE FI ANC!AL STATEME 

At December 3 I, ? Q 12 

Pension Plans (Continued) 

Actuarial Accrued Liability 
Actuarial Value of Assets 

Unfunded (Overfunded) Actuarial 
Accrued Liability 

Funded Ratio 

Covered Payroll 

UAAL as a % of Covered Payroll 

T!N UED) 

C ERS 
as of June 30, 2012 

12,149,560 
7,294,615 

4,854,945 

60.0 

2,700,775 

179.8 

16. 

Historical trend information showing CERS ' s progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay 
benefits when due is presented in their June 30, 2012 comprehensive annual financial reports . 

As the District is only one of several employers participating in the plan, it is not practicable to 
determine the District's portion of the unfunded past service cost or the vested benefits of the 
District's portion of the plan . 
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17. 
K OTI COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 

for The Year Ended December J l, 2012 

Federal Pass-Through 
CFDA Grantors Program 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures 

US Department of Interior 
Passed through Kentucky Natural Resources and 

Environmental Protection Cabinet 
Abandoned Mines Land- Arnold Fork Water Project 15.252 n/a 152,073 
Abandoned Mines Land- Clear Creek Water Project 15.252 n/a 966,193 
Abandoned Mines Land- Highway 582 Water Project 15.252 n/a 2,434,807 
Abandoned Mines Land- Highway 582 Water Study I5.252 n/a I25,280 
Abandoned Mines Land- Dry Creek Water Project 15.252 n/a 127,067 

Total Federal A wards Expenditures 3,805,420 

NOTE A 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Knott 
County Water and Sewer District and is presented on the modified acc rual basis of accounting. The 
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-I 33, 
Audits of rates. Local Governments. and Non-Profi! Organizalions . Therefore, some amounts presented 
in this chedule may di ffer from amounts presented in. or used in preparation of, the basic financial 
statements. 
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Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

P.O. Box 1536 
Hazard , Kentucky 41702 

(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606 ) 436-5701 
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com 

INDEPENDE T AUDITOR'S RE PORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EAC H MAJOR PROGRAM A DON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMS CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Members of the Board 
Knott County Water and Sewer District 
7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco, Kentucky 41773 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

18. 

We have audited Knott County Water and Sewer District ' s compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Knott County Water and Sewer District ' s major federal programs for the year 
ended December 31 , 2012 . Knott Coun ty Water and Sewer District ' s major fede ral programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor' s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is respons ible for compliance with the requ irements oflaws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor 's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Knott County Water and Sewer 
District' s major federal programs based on o ur audit of the types of compliance requ irements referred to 
above. We conducted our aud it of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financ ial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, is ued by the Comptroller General of the United tates; and OMB C ircular A- 133, 
Audits of States. Local Governments, and on-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMS Circular 
A- 133 require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompl iance with the type of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred . An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about Knott County Water and Sewer Di strict' s compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we con idered necessary in the ci rcumstances. 

We be l iev ~ that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Knott County Water and 
Sewer District ' s compliance. 
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19. 

Opinio11 0 11 Eaclt Major Federal Program 

Ln our opinion, Knott County Water and Sewer Distri ct. complied, in all material respects. \vith the types 
o f compliance requ irements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal program for the year ended December 31 , 2012 . 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Knott County Water and Sewer District, is responsi ble for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance. we considered Knott County Water and Sewer 
District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 
material efTect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-1 33, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Knott County Water and Sewer 
District' s internal contro l over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing thei r assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies , in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the tl rst 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compl iance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identi fy any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is sole ly to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requi rements of 
OMB Ci rcular A-133 . Accordingly, this report is not uitable for any other purpose. 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Pubiic Accountant 

Hazard, Kentucky 

December 6. 20 13 
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Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

P.O. Box 1536 
Hazard , Kentucky 41702 

(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606) 436-5701 
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa .com 

20. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
lN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAUDITINGSTANDAR.DS 

To the Members of the Board 
Knott County Water and Sewer District 
7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco, Kentucky 41773 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audiling Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financ ia l statements of the business-type 
activities of Knott County Water and Sewer District, as of and for the year ended December 3 I, 2012, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Knott County Water and Sewer 
District's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated December 6, 2013 . 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements , we considered Knott County Water and 
Sewer District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are ap propriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose o f expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District ' s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District 's internal 
control. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph 
and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were 
not identified. However, as described in the accompanying sc hedule of findings and questioned costs, we 
identified certain defic iencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and 
significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the des ign or operation of a control does not a llow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned funct ions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis . A material weakness is a defic iency, o r a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal contro l such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity's financia l statements will not be prevented, or dt:tected and com:cted on a timely basis. We 
consider the defic iencies described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be 
material weaknesses: 20 12-1, 20 12-2, 201 2-7 and 2012- 10. 
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A significant deficiem.y is a defic iency. or a combination of deficiencies, in internal contro l that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by tho. e charged with 
governance. We consider the deficiencies descr ibed in the accompany schedule o f findin gs and 
que t ioned costs to be s ignificant deficiencies: 201 2-3, 201 2-5 , 20 12-6 and 20 12-9 . 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Knott County Water and Sewer District's 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its com pi iance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts . However, providing 
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs : 2012-3 , 2012-4 and 2012-8 . 

Knott County Water and Sewer District's Response to Findings 
The District's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule 
of findings and questioned costs. The District's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements and , accordingly, we express no opinion on it . 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity ' s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

Hazard, Kentucky 

December 6, 20 13 
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22. 
K OTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012 

The previous financial statements audited were for the year ended December 31 , 2008 . 
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23. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIO ED COSTS 

For The Year Ended December 31,2012 

-SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS-

I. We have issued a modified opinion on the financial statements . 

2. Material weaknesses and significant deficiencies not identified as material weaknesses were 
disclosed by the audit of the financial statements. 

3. Material noncompliance was disclosed in our audit of the financial statements. 

4. No material weakness or significant deficiency not identified as a material weakness was 
disclosed by the audit in internal control over major programs. 

5. We have issued an unmodified opinion on compliance for major programs. 

6. The audit did not disclose any audit findings which we are required to report under Section 
.5 1 O(a) of A-1 33. 

7. Knott County Water and Sewer District had the following major program: 

US Department of [nterior 
Passed through Kentucky Natural Resources and 

Environmental Protection Cabinet 
Abandoned Mine Land (AMLR) Reclamation Programs- CFDA # 15.252 

Arnold Fork Water Project 
Clear Creek Water Project 
Highway 582 Water Study and Project 
Dry Creek Water Project 

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between major and non-major programs was $300,000. 

9 . The auditee did not quality as a low-ri k auditee under Section .530 of A-133 . 
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24 . 
KNOTI COUNTY WATER A D SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDrNGS AND QUESTIO ED COSTS 

For The Year Ended December 3 I, 20 I 2 

-FfNDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-

2012-l: 
Condition: 

A request for additional supporting documentation regarding thirty-six Visa line item payments 
occurred during the audit period . A copy of the original statement having a closing date of April I I, 
2012 was retained by the auditor. Management later provided the auditor with a faxed copy of the 
above-referenced statement and some receipts . The faxed copy had been altered reflecting different 
vendors in eighteen of the thirty-six items listed . The total vendor purchases modified from the 
original vendor amounted to $1 ,74 I .92. This matter was referred to the Kentucky State Attorney 
General's office for further action. 

Criteria: 
Management should readily provide evidence of costs supporting its allowable purpose to the 

District's operations. All costs charged and paid by the District should be for allowable purposes. 

Cause: 
The District did not have procedures to adequately monitor controls over Visa transactions . 

Effect: 
Funds of the District appear to be misappropriated and used for unallowable purposes. 

Recommendation: 
The District should establish procedures mtttgating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses should be provided. The District 
should seek restitution where applicable. 

Management' s Response: 
The District wi II establish procedures mtttgating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, suppl ies or other operating expenses will be provided. The District will 
eek restitution where applicable. 

2012-2: 
Condition : 

As part o f our audit procedures, management failed to provide requested additional supporting 
documentation not readily available for various disbursements totaling $78,380. I 0 in addition to 
finding 2012-1. 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER A D SEWER DISTRICT 

For The Year Ended December 31,2012 

2012-2 (Continued): 
Criteria: 

Management should readily provide evidence of costs supporting its allowable purpose to the 
District's operations. All costs charged and paid by the District should be for allowable purposes . 

Cause : 
The District did not provide documentation requested. 

Effect: 
Funds of the District may be misappropriated and used for unallowable purposes. 

Recommendation: 
The District should establish procedures m1t1gating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses should be provided . The District 
should seek restitution where applicable. 

Management's Response: 
The District wi II establish procedures m1t1gating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses will be provided. The District will 
seek restitution where applicable. 

2012-3: 
Condition: 

Payments were made to Water District Commissioner' s during the year without adequate 
supporting perpetual subsidiary schedules indicating the periods each payment should be applied. 
Therefore, we were not able to determine the actual amount owed, if any, by the District to the 
Commissioners and no accrua l was made at December 31, 2012 . According to management, in 
previous years' funds were inadequate to pay Commissioner' s the statutory compensation as provided 
by KRS 74 .020 and therefore. orne payments made in 2012 were for previous years. Furthermore, 
we noted orne payments were increased due to completion of water district management training. 
We did not receive evidence of the district management training. In addition , the Chairman was paid 
$40,000 in 2012 for back commissioner pay owed. We noted a I 099-MISC forn1 had not been 
prepared and submitted to the Internal Revenue Service fo r this transaction. 

Criteria : 
Management is not accounting for commissioner pay on a perpetual basis. Management has not 

provided evidence increases in commissioner pay were valid. Management has made payme nts 
without adequa te supporting documentation. 

Cause: 
The Di strict is not ma intammg adequate subsidiary schedules to account fo r Commiss ioner 

compensation accrued and paid. The Distr ict is not re ta ining evidence oftrain ing. 
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26. 

SCHEDULE OF FIND! GS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2012 

2012-3 (Continued): 
Effect: 

Payments made to Commissioners may not be for an accurate or allowable amount without detail 
underlying supporting documentation. 

Recommendation : 
The District should maintain a perpetual subsidiary schedule accruing compensation and related 

payments for its Commissioners. The District should retain evidence of continuing education. 

Management's Response: 
The District will maintain a perpetual subsidiary schedule accruing compensation and related 

payments for its Commissioners. The District will retain evidence of continuing education. 

2012-4: 
Condition: 

Management has not adjusted gross wages as reported to the County Employee Retirement System 
since the District was required to report its activity on-line. Therefore since this period, any raises or 
increases in pay or overtime appears to not have been properly reported. In addition, we noted recent 
hires were not included on monthly reports although they meet criteria for participation in the 
retirement system. An amount has not been accrued for any underpayment and potential penalties or 
interest potentially owed by the District. 

Criteria: 
Management should understand clearly applicable part1c1pation, reporting and remittance 

requirements related to the District's participation in the County Employee Retirement System. 

Cause: 
Management has not properly applied gross wage and related remittances to the County Employee 

Retirement System. 

Effect: 
Active participants are not properly remitted and applied. Other potential participants have been 

excluded. The District may have a substantial liability to County Employee Retirement System for 
underreporting. 

Recorn rnendation : 
District management should clearly understand applicable participation, reporting and remittance 

requirements related to the Districfs participation in the County Employee Retirement Sy tern . 

Management ' s Response: 
District management will obtain continuing education to clearly understand applicable participation, 

reporting and remittance requirements related to the District ' s participation in the County Employee 
Retirement System. 
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27. 
K OTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRJCT 

SCHED LE OF FrNDINGS AND Q UESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 3 I, 2012 

2012-5: 
Condition: 

We did not find evidence the District 's annual budget was assessed, prepared or reviewed fo r 2013 . 
In addition, no evidence was reta ined reflecting the most recen t annua l Public Service Commission 
ann ual financial report (20 II) was presented to the Commi ssion fo r review, discussion and 
authorization . 

Criteria: 
The Comm ission should authorize annual operat ing budgets. The Com mission should authorize 

annual reports submitted to the Public Service Commission. 

Cause : 
Management did not retain evidence annual budgets or reports were authorized by the 

Commission . 

Effect: 
Objectives and criteria may be executed without official consent of the Commission . 

Recommendation: 
Management should retain evidence annual budgets or reports were authorized by the Commission. 

Management ' s Response: 
Management will retain evidence annual budgets or reports were authorized by the Commission. 

2012-6: 
Condition : 

Documentation fo r personnel overtime pay was not maintained in a manner readi ly identifying th e 
purpose for overtime or indicating written authorization . 

C riteria: 
Overt ime pay should be maintained in a manner allowing charges to be allocated to specific 

projects, areas, divisions or accounts. In addition, a ll overtime pay should reflect written 
authorization. 

Cau ·e: 
Management did not retain evidence specifying projec ts, areas, div isions o r accounts or was written 

authorization reflected prior to remi tting personnel pay with overtime. 

Effect: 
Overtime paid may be for unallowable purposes wi thout adequate supporting and authorizing 

documentation . 
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28. 

SCHED 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012 

2012-6 (Continued): 
Recommendation : 
Overtime pay shou ld be maintained in a manner allowing charges to be allocated to specific 

projects, areas. divisions or accounts. In addition, all overtime pay should reflect written 
authorization. 

Management's Response : 
Overtime pay will be maintained in a manner allowing charges to be allocated to specific projects, 

areas, divisions or accounts. In addition, all overtime pay will reflect written authorization. 

2012-7: 
Condition : 

No evidence is retained by the District indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is 
reconciled to the customer utility billing system cash collections report, bank deposit and bank 
statement on a periodic basis. 

Criteria: 
Evidence of daily or periodic reconciliations of utility collections to system customer accounts and 

to deposits and bank statements reduces risks of errors or misappropriation of assets occurring. 

Cause: 
Management did not retain evidence indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is reconciled 

to the customer utility billing system cash collections report, bank deposit and bank statement on a 
periodic basis. 

Effect: 
The risk is higher misappropriation of assets or errors in reporting of cash collections are occurring. 

Recommendation : 
Management should retain evidence indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is 

reconciled to the customer utility billing y tern cash collections report. bank deposit and bank 
statement on a periodic bas is. 

Manag ment's Response: 
Management will retain evidence indicating the utilit cu tomer cash receipts drawer is reconc iled 

to the customer utility billing ystem cash co llections report, bank depo it and bank statement on a 
periodic basis . 
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29. 
KNOTT COU TY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS A D QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2012 

2012-8: 
Condition: 

The Di strict Water office manager is paid $558 .00 per month, the approximate amount of her tax 
free health insurance plan if participating in the District ' s plan. The monthly payment does not appear 
to meet the Internal Reven ue Code definition of non-taxable fringe benefits paid by employers and 
shou ld be included in the employee's gross payroll subject to applicable withholdings. 

Criteria: 
Any bene fit plan offered by the District should be on an equitable basis for all participating 

employees . All benefits provided should meet applicable compliance requirements. 

Cause: 
The District has made payments in the form of benefits to an employee appearing not to quality as 

tax-free benefits and should be subject to tax withholding. 

Effect: 
The District may have a receivable due from personnel for benefits paid not meeting applicable 

fringe benefit criteria. The District may need to amend prior years' W-2/ W-3 and tax reporting fonns 
to reflect a reclassification . 

Recommendat ion: 
Management should determine if personnel owe the District for fringe benefits not meeting specific 

criteria and if amended reports should be filed with regu latory authorities . 

Management's Response: 
Management will determine if personnel owe the District for fringe benefits not meeting specific 

criteria and if amended reports should be filed with regulatory authorities. 

2012-9: 
Condition: 

The District purchases its diesel and other fuel in bulk and stores on premises at the 7777 Big 
Branch location . A perpetual log is not maintained indicating the District's purchase and dispensing 
of fuel and diesel usage. Fuel used by Commis ioners hould indicate purpose and destination. 

Criteria: 
A fuel log indicating beginning balance, purchases. gallons used and endi ng balances should be 

retained and evidence of reconciliation to actual fuel inventory on hand should be periodically 
performed . 



[ 

j 

j 

I 

30. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FrNDfNGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 3 I, 2012 

2011-9 (Continued): 
Cause: 

The fuel log maintained is not accounted for in a manner allowing for individual gallons used and 
reconciliation to fuel inventory on hand, 

Effect: 
Management does not retain fuel usage or reconciliation in a manner indicating fuel usage 

is for allowable purposes. Without periodic and timely reconciliations, the risk is greater fuel 
may be used for unallowable purposes. 

Recommendation: 
Management should enhance its accounting and reconciliation procedures for purchased fuel and 

related inventory. 

Management's Response : 
Management will enhance its accounting and reconciliation procedures for purchased fuel and 

related inventory. 

2011-10: 
Condi tion : 

When assessing control over the District' s utility revenue billing process we noted the following : 

Criteria: 

Meter readings are adjusted without supervisory authorization . ~ 

Customer account maintenance or closeouts are occurring without supervisory consent. 
Manual adjustments to customer account balances are occurring without supervisory-' 
authorization. 
No written indication outgoing monthly customer billings are compared to system . 
reports . 
No separate function for personnel opening mail, posting to customer deposits, making 
deposits and adjusting customer accounts . 

Segregation of responsibilities in the billing proce mitigates the ri sk fraud, misappropriation of 
assets or errors are occurring. 

Cause : 
The District has not adopted or implemented policies and procedures related to utility billings 

segrt:gating responsibilities. 

Effect: 
Without segregation of duties and evidence of authoriza tion in this area, the risk is hi gher fraud or 

errors are occurring. 
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31. 
K ·on COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRJCT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND Q UESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 3 I, 20 12 

2012-10 (Continued): 
Recommendation: 

Management should develop and implement policies and procedures providing evidence of 
authorization and segregation of responsibilities for the above-referenced areas . 

Management's Response : 
Management will develop and implement policies and procedures providing evidence of 

authorization and segregation of responsibilities for the above-referenced areas . 

-FINDINGS A D QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL A WARDS-

-NONE 



EXHIBITC 



Sewer Utilities 

Annual Report of 

Respondent 

8/20/2015 

Name of R"poiiitint 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Title Page 

AetclrUne1 ACidiUne2 c 

7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

State Zip 

41773 

Page 1 of42 



Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar Year 

Is Principal Current? 

Is Interest Current? 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

Amount 

$0.00 

Yet/No 

Page 2 of 42 



22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public 
Accountant? 

nter Y for Yes or N for No 

If yes, which service is performed? 

Fnter an X on each appropnate line 

Audit 

Compilation 

Review 

lease enclose a copy of the accountant's report with annual 
report. 

8/20/2015 

Yu/No 

N 

A/CIR 

Page 3 of 42 



8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Additional Information Required 

CuaNum Dite I!Xj)la1n 

Page 4 of42 



Exact name of utility making this report. 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

General Information 1. (Ref Page: 1) 

(Use the words "The", "Company" or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Knott County Water & Sewer District 

8/20/2015 Page 5 of42 



Give the location ,including 
street and number, and 
TELEPHONE NUMBER of 
the principal office in KY. 

principal office in KY 

Name,title , address and 
tel phone number with area 
code of the person to be 
contacted concerning this 
report 

8/20/2015 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

General Information 2 - 3 (Ref Page: 1) 

ACidre" CitY 

7777 Big Branch Road VIcco KY 

Alice Ritchie, Board Chair 7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

8 te PhOne 

(606) 642-3582 

Page 6 of 42 



22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

General Information 4 (Ref Page: 1) 

Name of State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and the date of incorporation. Kentucky 02/10/1999 

8/20/2015 

Uat 

Page 7 of 42 



Date sewer utility began operations 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

General Information 5. (Ref Page: 1) 

2/10/1999 

Date 

Page 8 of 42 



8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

General Information 6. (Ref Page: 1) 

City or Town Community or Subdivision 

Pippa Passes Knott 

Page 9 of42 



Number of Full-time employees 

!Number of Part-time employees 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

General Information 7. (Ref Page: 1) 

2 

Count 

Page 10 of 42 



Tltli 

Chair 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Office Manager 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Principal Officers (Ref Page: 1) 

L:iitNime First Name Bus. Addriis 

Ritchie Alice 7777 Big Branch Road, Vicco, 
KY 41773 

Smith David 7777 Big Branch Road, Vicco, 
KY 41773 

Childers James 390 Hurricane Branch, Leburn, 
KY 41831 

Hamilton Dale Topmost, KY 41862 

Allen Delores Lotts Creek Road , Hazard, KY 
41701 

Campbell Rev a 6753 Lotts Creek Road, 
Hazard, KY 41701 

Silary or FH 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$51,200.00 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2) 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility Plant (101-109) 

less: Accum. Prov. for Depr. , Depletion and Amortization (11 0) 

Net Utility Plant 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Non-Utility Property (121) 

less: Accum. Prov for Depr. and Amort. of Non-Utility Property 
(122) 

INet non-Utility Property 

Other Investments (124) 

Special Funds (125) 

Balance Fl,.t of Yr Balance Enit of Yr 

$339,831.00 

$326,511.00 

$13,320.00 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ Total Other Property and Investments $0.00 

C RRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

Cash and Working Funds (131) 

iTemporary Cash Investments (132) 

Notes Receivable (141) 

Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 

Other Accounts Receivable (143) 

Accum. Prov. For Uncollectible Accts- CR (144) 

Notes Receivable from Assoc. Companies (145) 

Accounts Receivable from Assoc Companies (146) 

Materials and Supplies (150) 

Prepayments (166) 

Other Current and Accrued Assets (170) 

iTotal Current and Accrued Assets 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

namortized Debt Expense (181) 

$0 .00 

$2,391.86 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ Extraordinary Property Losses (182) 

Other Deferred Debits (183) 

Total Deferred Debits 

rroTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS $15,711.86 

8/20/2015 Page 12 of 42 



EQUITY CAPITAL 

Common Capital Stock (201) 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

Balance First of Yr. Ballince End Of Yr. 

Preferred Capit""ai~S~to-c"':"k-:(':'20::-4:":')-------~---~-----------~-----~--------------------------l 

Other Paid-In Capital (207) 

~~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~~----~ Discount on Capital Stock (213) 

Capita Stock Expense (214) 

Appropriated Retained Earnings (215) 

Unappropriated Retained Earnings (216) 

Non-Corporate Proprietorship (218) 

ifotal Equity Capital 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

Advances From Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long-Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable (231) 

Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 

1\ccounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Taxes Accrued (236) 

Interest Accrued (237) 

Other Current ana Accrued Liabilities (236) 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

Advances for Construction (252) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Accum. Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 

Total Deferred Credits 

Operating Reserves (261-265) 

Contributions in Aid of Construction (271) 

8/20/2015 

$11 ,211.66 

$4,500.00 

$15,711 .86 
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ACUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Accel. Amort (281) 

Accum. Def. INcome Taxes-Lib. Depr. (282) 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Other (283) 

Total Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

Ba .. nce Flntt of Yr. Balanc. End of Yr. 

$15,711.86 

Page 14 of 42 



UTILITY PLANT 

n Service: 

Plant in Service Classified (from pg 51ine 40) (101) 

Completed Construction Not Classified (102) 

Util ity Plant in Process of Reclassificiation (1 03) 

tility Plant Purchased or Sold (106) 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Summary of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

AmOunt 

$339,831.00 

Total In Service ------------------------------------------------------$~3~3~9 .83 1 .00 

Utility Plant Leased to Others (104) 

----------------------~--------------------------~------------~-------------------------------------------Property Held for Future Use (105) 

Construction Work in Progress (107) 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (108) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (109) 

Total Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 4) 

Less: 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amort. of Utility Plant (to pg 2 line 6) (110) 

Net Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 7) 

8/20/2015 

$339,831.00 

$326,511 .00 

$13,320.00 

Page 15 of 42 



Balance Beginning of Year 

Accruals for Year: 

Depreciation 

Amortization 

Other Accounts (detail) 

Total Accruals for Year 

Credit Adjustments (describe) 

Total Credits for Year 

Net Charges for Plant Retired : 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Accum. Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

Item 

Book Cost of Plant Retired ( same as pg 5 line 40) 

Add: Cost of Removal 

Less: Salvage 

Net Charges for Plant Retired 

Debit Adjustments (describe) 

Total Debit Adjustments for Year 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Amount 

$322,045.00 

$4,466.00 

$4,466.00 

$326,511 .00 
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INTANGIBLE PLANT 

Organization (301) 

Franchises and Consents 
(302) 

Misc. Intangible Plant 
(303) 

Total Intangible Plant 

LAND AND 
STRUCTURES 

Land and Land Rights 
(31 0) 

Structures and 
Improvements (311 ) 

Total Land and Structures 

COLLECTION PLANT 

Collection Sewers - Force 
(352.1) 

Collection Sewers - Gravity 
(352.2) 

Other Collection Plant 
Facilities (353) 

Services to Customers 
(354) 

Flow Measuring Devices 
(355) 

Total Collection Plant 

PUMPING PLANT 

Receiving Wells and Pump 
Pits (362) 

Pumping Equipment -
Electric (363A) 

Pumping Equipment­
Diesel (3638) 

Pumping Equipment -
Other (363C) 

Total Pumping Plant (364) 

TREATMENT AND 
DISPOSAL PLANT 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

Addltlona R.Ciau (Detilt;.ciiCIIt) 

$2,791 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$49,445.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$52,236.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 

$129,711 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 

$26,761 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$156,472.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$49,667.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 

$49,667.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Balance End of YHr 

$2,791 .00 

$49,445.00 

$52 ,236.00 

$129,711.00 

$26,761 .00 

$156,472.00 

$49 ,667 .00 

$49,667.00 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

Depr~ Balance Beg of YNr ACidltlons Retirements ReCian (Debit-credit) Balance End of Ynr 

Oxidation Lagoon (372) 

irreatment and Disposal $54,756.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54 ,756.00 
Equipment (373) 

Plant Sewers (374) 

Outfall Sewer Lines (375) 

Other Treatment and $26 ,700.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $26 ,700.00 
Disposal Plant Equip. 
(376) 

Total Treatment and $81 ,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,456.00 
Disposal Plant (371) 

GENERAL PLANT (372) 

Office Furniture and 
qulpment (391) 

Transportation Equipment 
(392) 

Stores Equipment (393A) 

Tools, Shop and Garage 
Equipment (3938) 

Laboratory Equipment 
(393C) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (3930) 

Communication Equipment 
(393E) 

Other Tangible Property 
(393F) 

Total General Plant 

TOTAL SEWER PLANT IN $339,831 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $339 ,831 .00 
SERVICE 
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Clua anil Sanaa (a) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Capital Stock (Ref Page: 6) 

No. of Share• Aidh. (b) Par Val per SIUire of Par 8ti Val Per Stiire of Outstanding Share• • Outstanillng Amount (f) 

Page 19 of 42 



List each Original 
Issue Amount Class 
and Series of 
Obligation 

Total 

8/20/2015 

Claaaandlerlea 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Long-Term Debt (Ref Page: 6) 

Orlg.laa•Amt Dateoflaa•(b) Date of Maturity (c) OUtstanding Bilance lntei'Ht Rite (e) lntereat Amt (f) 

Page 20 of 42 



(Include Notes Payable to 
Associated Companies Under 
This Heading) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Notes Payable (Ref Page: 6) 

Name of Pey" (a) Date Of Note (b) Date of Maturity (c) lntei'Mt Rate (d) Balance Eiiit of Yur (e) 

Page 21 of 42 



Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Interest Accrued (Ref Page: 6) 

Description of Obligation (a) Int. Accr. Balance First of Yr fnt. Paid During Yr (d) Int. Accr. Balance End of Yr 

Page 22 of 42 



Total (must agree with pg 3 Acct 238) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (Ref Page: 7) 

Diiiiiljidiiii Amount 

Page 23 of 42 



UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 
(216) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Balance Transferred From Income (435) 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) 

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (437) 

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (438) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

!Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Statement of Retained Earnings For the Year (Ref Page: 7) 

Item (a) This Year (b) LutYear(c) 

$0.00 
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OPERATING REVENUES 

Flat Rate Revenues-General Customers: 

Residential Revenues (521 .1) 

Commercial Revenues (521 .2) 

Industrial Revenues (521 .3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (521.4) 

Total (521) 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Description Numl)ir Cu•tomera (b) 

Measured Revenues- General Customers: (483) 

--------------------~-----------------------------------Residential Revenues (522.1) 131 

Commercial Revenues (522.2) 

Industrial Revenues (522.3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (522.4) 

--------~-----------------------------------------------Total (522) 131 

Revenues From Public Authorities (523) 

Amount(c) 

$71,658.80 

$71 ,658.80 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Revenues From Other Systems (524) 

Miscellaneous Sewage Revenues (526) 

Total Sewage Service Revenues (521-526) 

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

Customers Forfeited Discounts (532) 

Miscellaneous Operating Revenues (536) 

Total Other Operating Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

iTotal Sewer Operation and Main!. Expenses 
(from pg 9) 

Depreciation Expense (403) 

Amortization Expense (from pg 10) (404-407) 

131 $71 ,658.80 

$71,658.80 

$17,024.79 

$4,466.00 

--~--------------~------------------------~----~--------------------------------------~--
Taxes Other Than Income taxes (from pg 10) $401.05 
(408 .1) 

iTotallncome Taxes- tility Operations (from pg 
10) 

Total Sewage Operating Expenses 

Net Operating Income 

8/20/201 5 

$21 ,891.84 

$49,766.96 
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OTHER INCOME 

Income from NonUtility Operations (417) 

Interest and dividend Income (419) 

Miscellaneous onoperaling Income (421) 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No & Title) 

Total Other Income 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 

Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense (428) 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 

Other Interest Expense (431) 

Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408 .2 (from pg 
10) 

Total income Taxes-Nonutility Operations (from 
pg 10) ---Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No. and Title) 

Total Other Deductions 

Net income 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Description Number Customers (b) Amount(c) 

$49,766.96 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

OPERATION EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (700) : 

Owner/Manager-Management Fee (700-A) 

Other Expenses (700-B) 

Labor and Expenses (701 ): 

Collection System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-A) 

Pumping System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-B) 

Treatment System (701-C) : 

Sludge Hauling 

Utility Service - Water Cost 

Other-Labor, Materials and Expense 

IRents (702) 

Fuel and Power Purchased for Pumping and Treatment (703) 

Chemicals (704) 

Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses (705): 

Collection System (705-A) 

Pumping System (705-B) 

Treatment an Disposal (705-C) 

Total Operation Expenses 

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (71 0) : 

Routine Maintenance Service Fee (710-A) 

Amount(b) 

$4,465.20 

$4,229.75 

$593.50 

$1,809.75 

$709.22 

$11,807.42 

~~----------------------------------------------------------------~------~--------------~ Internal Supervision and Engineering (710-B) 

Maintenance of Structures and Improvements (711) 

Maintenance of Collection Sewer system (712) 

Maintenance of Pumping System (713) 

Maintenance of Treatment and Disposal Plant (714) 

Maintenance of Other Plant Facilities (715) 

Total Maintenance Expenses 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

Supervision (901) 

Meter Reading Expenses and Flat Rate Inspections (902) 
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Customer Records and Collection Expenses (903): 

Agency Collection Fee (903-A) 

Internal Labor, Materials and Expenses (903-B) 

Uncollectible Accounts (904) 

Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses (905) 

Total Customer Accounts Expenses 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Administrative and General Salaries (920) 

Office Supplies and Other Expenses (921) 

Outside Services Employed (923) 

Insurance Expenses (924) 

Employee Pensions and Benefits (926) 

Regulatory Commission Expense (928) 

Transportation Expenses (929) 

Miscellaneous General Expenses (930) 

Rents (931) ---Maintenance of General Plant (932) 

Total Administrative and General Expenses 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

Amount(b) 

TOTAL SEWER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (to pg 8) 

8/20/2015 

$3,408.97 

$199.50 

$1 ,608.90 

$5,217.37 

$1 7,024.79 
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Payroll Taxes 

Property Taxes 

Utility Regulatory Commission Assessment 

Other (specify) 

Total (Same as Page 8 line 27 plus 44) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

ltiiii (8) Amount(b) 

$401.05 

$401.05 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 

Income Taxes- State (409.1) 

Income Taxes - Other (409 .1) 

Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Credit (411.1) 

Investment Tax Credits- Net (412.0) 

Total Income Taxes- Util. Operating Income (to pg 8 line 28) 

ncome Taxes- Federal (409.2) 

Income Taxes - State (409.2) 

ncome Taxes- Other (409.2) 

Provisions for Deferred Income (41 0.2) 

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years- Credit (411 .2) 

Investment Tax Credits -Net (412.4) 

Total Inc. Taxes- Nonutil. Op. Income (to pg 8 line 45) 

8/20/20 15 

Amount(b) 
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Amortization of Limited- Term Utility Plant (404) 

Amortization of Other Utility Plant (405) 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Amortization Expense (Ref Page: 10) 

AmOunt(ti 

~~~~~--------------~~~--------------------------------------------------~ Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (406) 

Amortization of Property Losses (407) 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ Amortization of Rate Case Expense 

Total Amortization Expense (to pg Stine 26) 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 1 - 3 (Ref Page: 11) 

•cnptliift 

What method of valuation was used with reference to Sewer Original Cost 
Utility Plant in Service Appearing on page two line four: Original 
Cost, Estimated Cost, Origainal Cost Study? 

Percentage 

What percentage of Sewer Utility Plant in Service was recovered, 0.0000 
by the developer of hie subdivision, through the sale of lots? 

If less than one-hundred percent of the utility plant was None 0.0000 
recovered , please designate what portion (collection lines, 
treatement plant, etc.) of the plant that represents non-contributed 
plant 

8/20/2015 Page 32 of42 



By whom were the books of account audited? 
What was the date of the last audit? 

If unaudited in the past twelve months, when and 
by whom is the next audit anticipated? 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 4. (Ref Page: 11) 

LutName Firat Name Date 
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Date of Construction of original Plant 

Type of treatment process 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Physical Data of Sewer Plant (Ref Page: 11) 

Date and additional GPO Capacity of subsequent additions to plant 

Population for which plant is designed including population equivalent of Industrial waste load 
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- - - - -

Total gallons received during the year 

Total gallons received on maximum day 

Maximum G.P.D. Capacity of the sewage 
treatment plant 

outine maintenance service fee 

Cost per month 

Contract Expires 

Sludge haul ing 

Cost per load 

Average number of gallons per load 

Number of loads this year 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Treatment Plant Operating Statistics (Ref Page: 11) 

Total Coat 
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Residential 

Single Family 

Apartments/Condominiums 

Commercial 

Industrial 

Other 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Customer Statistics End of Year (Ref Page: 12) 

Type Num of Cuttomers Bl~onth or Montli Billing Numtiir Of bills 
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8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Industrial Customers Served (Ref Page: 12) 

NiiM TYiii of I uatry O.lloM 
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8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Pumping Stations (Ref Page: 12) 

lOcatiOn llii of MOtOr Tjpe Of Motor GiliperDay 
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Kind of Pipe 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Mains (Feet) (Ref Page: 12) 

Diameter NumotFeet addltloM removed Feet End of Veer 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Service Laterals and Stubs (Ref Page: 12) 

Number of service laterals owned by the utility at end of year 

Number of stubs as of end of year 

Number of service laterals owned by others 

8/20/2015 

Count 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Utility Plant (101-109) 339831 .00 339831 .00 OK 
agrees with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref. pg 4) 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Less : Acct 110 agrees 326511 .00 326511 .00 OK 
with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Net Utility Plant agrees 13320.00 13320.00 OK 
with Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line Net Utility 
Plant 

Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Plant in Service 339831.00 339831 .00 OK 
Classified (Acct 101) agrees with Sched Sewer Plant in 
Service (ref pg 5) Total Sewer Plant in Service 

Accum. Prov for Depree. and Amort (Ref pg 4) Balance 326511 .00 326511 .00 OK 
End of Year agrees with Sched Summary of Utility 
Plant (ref pg 4) Accumulated Prov . for Depr. and 
Amort. 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Sum of Common Capital 0 0 OK 
Stock (20 1) and Preferred Capital Stock (204) agrees 
with Schedule Capital Stock (ref pg 6) 

Balance Sheeet (ref pg 3) Unappropriated Retained 0 0 OK 
Earnings (216) agrees with Sched Statement of 
Retained Earnings (ref pg 7) Balance End of Year 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Long Term Debt (224) 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total col 
d 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) The sum of Notes Payable 0 0 OK 
(231) and (233) agrees with Sched Notes Payable (ref 
pg 6) Total Col e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Interest Accrued (237) 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Col 
e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Current and Accrued 0 0 OK 
Liabilities (238) agrees with Sched Other Current and 
Accrued Liabilities (ref pg 7) Total 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012- 12/31/2012 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Liabilities and Other 15711 .86 15711 .86 OK 
Credits agrees with Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Total 
Assets and Other Debits 

Accum Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization (ref. pg 4466 .00 4466.00 OK 
4) Depreciation agrees with Sched Statement of 
Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Depreciation Expense 
(403) 

Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total Interest 0 0 OK 
Amount agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref 
pg 8) Interest on Long Term Debt (427) 

Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Tota l Interest Accrued 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref pg 8) 
Other Interest Expense ( 431) 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 17024.79 17024.79 OK 
Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses agrees with 
Sched Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
(ref pg 9) Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Exp 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK 
Income taxes - Utility Operations agrees with Sched 
Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (ref pg 
10) Total Income Taxes- Util Operating Income 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) 0 0 OK 
Amortization Expense agrees with Sched Amortization 
Expense (ref pg 10) Total Amortization Expense 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) The sum 401 .05 401 .05 OK 
of lines Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408.1 and 
408.2 agrees with Taxes Other Than Income (ref pg 
10) 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK 
Income Taxes- Nonutility Operations agrees with 
Sched Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes 
Total Inc. Taxes- Nonutil. Op Income 

Schedule Sewer Plant Statistics (ref pg 11 and 12) 
have been completed 
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EXHIBITD 



Water 
Districts/Associations 

Annual Report of 

Respondent 

8/20/2015 

N.me of Respondent 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Title Page 

AddrUne1 A r nel City 

Knott County Water District 7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

Stllte Zip 

41773 

Page 1 of 64 



Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar 
Year 

Is Principal Current? 

Is Interest Current? 

Has all long-term debt been approved by the 
Public Service Commission? 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

Amount 

$49,083 .68 

y 

y 

y 

YHINo Pace ... No. 
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- --

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Yu/No 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public 
Accountant? 

Enter Y for Yes or N for No 

If yes, which service is performed? 

Enter an X on each appropriate line 

n 

Audit --------------------------------------------------------~------------~--~--~--------~----------------------------~ 
Compilation 

Review 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report with annual 
report. 
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Name of Utility and Web Address 

Contact Name and Email Address 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Additional Requested Information 

Heme 

Knott County Water & Sewer District kcwsd@tgtel.com 

Alice Ritchie, Chairperson kcwsd@tgtel.com 

Electronic nfO 
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8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Additional Information Required 

c ... Num Diti Eipliln 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Major Water Projects 

Provide details about each major water project which is planned but has not yet been submitted for 
approval to the Public Service commission. 

For the limited purpose of this report, a "Major Project" is defined as one which is not In the ordinary 
curse of business, and will increase your current utilityplant by at least 20 percent. 

Brief Project Description: (improvement, replacement, building construction, expansion. If 
expansion, provide the estimated number of new customers): 

Projected Costs and Funding Sources/Amounts: 

Approval Status: (Application for financial assistance filed , but not approved; or application 
approved, but have not advertised for construction bids) 

Location: (community, area or nearby roads} 
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1. Exact name of util ity making this report. 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12131/2012 

History-Legal Name (Ref Page: 4) 

(Use the words "The", "Company" or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Knott County Water & Sewer District 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

History-Location (Ref Page: 4) 

Give the 
location ,including 
street and number, 
and TELEPHONE 
NUMBER of the 
principal office in KY. 

Name Addreaa 

principal office in KY Knott County Water & 7777 Big Branch Road 
Sewer District 

Give name, title , 
address and 
TELEPHONE 
NUMBER of the officer 

to whom 
correspondence 
concerning this report 
should be addressed. 

Alice Ritchie 7777 Big Branch Road 

Location where books Knott County Water & 7777 Big Branch Road 
are located Sewer District 

8/20/2015 

City 

Vicco 

Vicco 

Vicco 

KY 

KY 

KY 

..... Zip Phone 

41773 (606) 642-3582 

41773 (606) 642-3582 
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Date of Organization 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

History-Date Organized (Ref Page: 4) 

2/10/1999 

Dele 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

History-Laws of Organization (Ref Page: 4) 

If a consolidated or merger company, name all contigent and all merged companies. Give reference 
to charters or general laws governing each, and all amendments of same 

Date and Authority for each consolidation and each merger. 

8/20/2015 

U1t 

Knott County Water & Sewer District was created by the Knott County Fiscal Court on February 10, 
1999 to be governed and operated under the rules and procedures in KRS Chapter 74 , relating to 
water districts and KRS Chapter 220 relating to sanitation districts. The entity assumed operational 
activities and assets of the district formerly know as the Caney Creek Water District and has 
expanded its operating activities into areas in Knott County not previously served with potable water 
and sewer collection services. 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

History-Departments (Ref Page: 4) 

State whether respondent is a water district or association 

Name all operating departments other than water 

8/20/2015 

Water District 

Sewer 

Uat 
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Knott 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

History -Counties (Ref Page: 5) 

Page 12 of 64 



Number of Full-time employees 

Number of Part-time employees 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

History - Number of Employees (Ref Page: 5) 

10 

Count 
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Title 

Person to send CFO 
correspondence: 

Person who prepared this CFO 
report 

Officers and Managers 

Chairperson 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Acting Manager 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Contacts (Ref Page: 6) 

LatName First Name 

Campbell Turner 

Campbell Turner 

Ritchie Alice 

Allen Delores 

Childers James 0. 

Hamilton Dale 

Smith David 

Campbell Reva 

Bus.Addr. 

7777 Big Branch Road, 
Vicco , KY 41773 

same 

7777 Big Branch Road, 
Vicco, KY 41773 

7777 Big Branch Road, 
Vicco, KY 41773 

390 Hurricane Branch, 
Leburn, KY 41831 

Topmost, KY 41862 

7777 Big Branch Road, 
Vicco, KY 41831 

6753 Lotts Creek Road , 
Hazard, KY 41701 

Salary Term Expires 

$0.00 KY 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
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UTILITY PLANT 

tility Plant (101-106) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

Previous Year 

Less : Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (108-110) 

$28,814,806.00 

$2,967' 702.00 

$25,847,104.00 et Plant 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Net) (1 14-115) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 

Total Net Utility Plant 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Nonutility Property (121) 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (122) 

Net Nonutility Property 

Investment in Associated Companies (123) 

Utility and Other Investments (124-125) 

Sinking Funds (126) 

Other Special Funds (127) 

Total Other Property and Investments 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

Cash (131) 

$25,847,104.00 

CurrentVNr 

$32,114,554.38 

$3,935,553.93 

$28,179,000.45 

$28 ,179,000.45 

$109,522.10 

~--~~~-------------------------------------------------------

$240,953.00 

$518,177.00 ---------------------------------Special Deposits (132) 

Other Special Deposits (133) 

Working Funds (134) 

Temporary Cash Investments (135) 

Accounts and Notes Receivable, Less Accumulated Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts (141 -144) 

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 

Materials and Supplies (151-153) 

Stores Expense (161) 

Prepayments (162) 

Accrued Interest and Dividends Receivable (1 71 ) 

Rents Receivable (172) 

Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 

8/20/2015 

$167,433.97 

$181 ,099.00 $157,474.68 

$2,290.00 
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Misc. Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

P ... vtoua Year 

$1 ,225.00 

$941 ,454.00 

Cur..-ntYear 

------------------------------------------~--~----------------~----~----------~----------~ Extaordinary Property Losses (182) 

Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183) 

------------~----~----------~------------------------------------~------------------------~ Clearing Accounts (184) 

Temporary Facilities (185) 

Misc. Deferred Debits (186) 

Research and Develpment Expenditure (187) 

Total Deffered Debits 

iTOTAL ASSETS AND DiTHER DEBITS 

8/20/2015 

$26,788,558.00 $28,616,946.20 
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EQU ITY CAPITAL 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

Prevlou• Year 

Retained Earnings From Income before contributions (21 5. 1) ($3,752, 140.00) 

$29,546,602.00 Donated Capital (215.2) 

Total Equity Capital 

!LONG-TERM DEBT 

----------------------------------------------------~ $25,794,462.00 

Bonds (221) 

Reaquired Bonds (222) 

Advances from Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable (23 1) 

Notes Payable (232) 

Accounts Payable to Associated Co. (233) 

Notes Payable to Associated Co (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Accrued Taxes (236) 

Accrued Interest (237) 

Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 

Matured Interest (240) 

Tax Collections Payable (241) -----Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities 

DEFFERRED CREDITS 

Unamortized Premium on Debt (251) 

Advances for Construction (252) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

$278 ,330.00 

$547,000.00 

$825 ,330.00 

$131,690 .00 

$25,414.00 

$11 ,662.00 

$168,766.00 

Current Year 

($4,886,979.80) 

$32,580,210.94 

$27 ,693,231 .14 

$266,200.00 

$529,964.1 4 

$796,164.14 

$98,900 .77 

$16,912.35 

$5,955.66 

$5,782.14 

$127,550.92 

Total Deferred Credits ---~-------~------~-~----~-----------~~--------------------1 

OPERATING RESERVES 

Accumulated Provision For: 

Property Insurance (261) 
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- -

Injuries and Damages (262) 

!Pensions and Benefits (263) 

Miscellaneous Operating Reserves (265) 

Total Operating Reserves 

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

PreviOus Ye•r 

$26 ,788,558.00 

CurrentYe•r 

$28,616,946.20 
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- - -

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

\Operating Revenues (400) 

Operating Expenses (401) 

Depreciation Expenses (403) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment (406) 

Amortization Expense (407) 

Taxes Other Than Income (408 .10-408.13) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Previous Year 

$1,382,215.00 

$1 '135,630.00 

$266,462.00 

$39,945 .00 

$1,442,037.00 

Current Year 

$1,597,272.85 

$1,335,506.02 

$1,301,376.93 

$63,051 .70 

$2,699,934.65 Utility Operating Expenses 

Utility Operating Income ----------------------------------------------------~ ($59,822 .00) ----------------------------~ ($1 '102,661 .80) 

Income From Utility Plant Leased to Others (413) 

------~------------~------------------------------~--------------------------~----------~ Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property (414) 

Total Utility Operating Income 

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and contract work (415) 

Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract 
Work (416) 

Interest and Dividend Income (419) 

Allowance for funds Used During Constructions (420) 

Nonutility Income (421) 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses (426) 

Tota Other Income and De<luctions 

TAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME 

Taxes Other Than Income (408.20) 

Total Taxes Applic. to Other Income 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

Interest Expense (427) 

Amortization of Debt Discount and Exp. (428) 

Amortization of Premium on Debt (429) 

Total Interest Expense 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

!Extraordinary Income (433) 

($59,822.00) ($1,102,661 .80) 

$3,330.00 $805.98 

$3,330.00 $805.98 

$138,933.00 $32,983.98 

$138,933.00 $32,983.98 

--------------------~--------~~----------------------------------------~----~----------------------~ Extraordinary Deductions (434) 
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Total Extraordinary Items 

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Previous eu 

($195,425.00) 

CunwntYHr 

($1 ,134,839.80) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Statement of Retained Earnings (Ref Page: 12) 

Appropriated Retained earnings (214) 

(state balance and purpose of each appropriated amount at year 
end:) 

Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 

Retained Earnings From Income Before Contributions (215.1) 

Balance beginning of year 

Balance transferred from Net Income Before Contributions (435) 

Changes to account: 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

(requires Commission approval prior to use): 

Credits 

Debits 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Deaqrlptlon Total 

($3,752, 140.00) 

($1 '134,839.80) 

($4,886,979.80) 
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Donated Capital {215.2) 

Balance Beginning of the Year 

Credits 

!Proceeds from capital 
contributions (432) 

Other Credits (explain) 

Debits (explain- requires 
Commission Approval) 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Description 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (Ref Page: 12) 

Tapping F ... Other 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $3,033,608.94 

$0.00 $3,033 ,608 .94 

Total 

$0.00 $29,546,602.00 

$0.00 $3,033,608.94 

$0.00 $32,580,210.94 
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Utility Plant in Service (101) 

Utility Plant Leased to Others (102) 

Property Held for Future Use (103) 

Utility Plant Purchased of Sold (104) 

Construction Work in Progress (105) 

Completed Construction Not Classified (106) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Net Utility Plant (Accts. 101-1 06) (Ref Page: 13) 

Total 

--~----------------~------~--~------------------------~----~--------------~ Total Utility Plant 

8/20/2015 

$32,114,554.38 

$32,114,554.38 
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Balance First of Year 

Credit during year 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.1 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.2 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.3 

Accruals Charged to Other Acccounts (specify) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Accumulated Depreciation (Acct. 108) (Ref Page: 13) 

Description Total 

$2,967,702.00 

$1,305,842.57 

(specify) -------~-----------------------------------------__. 

Salvage Value Recovered on Plant Retired 

Other Credits 

(specify) 

Total Credits 

Debits during year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Cost of Removal 

Other Debits 

(specify) 

Total Debits 

Balance at End of Year 

8/20/2015 

$1,305,842.57 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

Prev Year(c) ACidltlons (d) Retirement (e) CurrentYr(t) lntngble. Plant (g) Supply & Pump. Water Treatmnt. Trans. and Dlatr. General Plant 

Organization (301) 

1Franchises (302) 

Land and Land $117 ,293.00 $1.00 $0.00 $117,294.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Rights (303) 

$711,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $711,880.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Collecting and 
Impounding 
Reservoirs (305) 

Lakes, Rivers and 
Other Intakes 
(306) 

Wells and Springs $129,377.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $129,377.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
(307) 

Infiltration 
Galleries and 
J unnels (308) 

Supply Mains 
(309) 

Power Generation $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (310) 

Pumping $63,627.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $63 ,627.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Equipment (311) 

ater Treatment 
Equipment (320) 

Distribution 
Reservoirs and 
Standpipes (330) 

iTransmission and $2,292,038.00 $3,605,292.38 $0.00 $5,897,330.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Distribution Mains 
(331) 

Services (333) 

Meters and Meter $33,623.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,623.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Installations (334) 

Hydrants (335) $3,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,625 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 

ackflow 
Prevention 
Devices (336) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

PnwY .. r(c) Additions (d) Retirement (e) CurrentYr(t) lntngble. Plant (g) Supply & Pump. Water Treatmnt. Trans. and Dlatr. General Plant 

Other Plant and $24,865 ,669.00 $0 .00 $9,099.55 $24,856 ,569.45 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Misc. Equipment 
(339) 

Office Furniture $99,120.00 $15,785.55 $0.00 $114,905.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
and Equip. (340) 

Transportation $1 ,327.00 $9,000 .00 $0.00 $10,327 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (341) 

Stores Equipment 
(342) 

Tools, Shop and 
Garage Equip 
(343) 

Laboratory 
Equipment (344) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (345) 

Communication 
Equipment (346) 

Miscellaneous $15,600.00 $0 .00 $15,600 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
Equipment (347) 

Other Tangible $121 ,396.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $124,396 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Plant (348) 

Total Water Plant $28,4 7 4,975.00 $3,648,678.93 $9 ,099 .55 $32,114,554.38 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 
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Organization (301) 

Franchises (302) 

Land and Land Rights 
(303) 

Structures and 
Improvements (304) 

Collecting and Impounding 
Reservoirs (305) 

!Lake, River and Other 
Intakes (306) 

Wells and Springs (307) 

Infiltration Galleries and 
Tunnells (308) 

Supply Mains (309) 

IPower Generating 
Equipment (310) 

Pumping Equipment (311) 

Water Treatment 
Equipment (320) 

Distributions Reservoirs 
and Standpipes (330) 

Transmission and 
Distribution Mains (331) 

Services (333) 

Meters and Meter 
Installations (334) 

Hydrants (335) 

1Backftow Prevention 
evices (336) 

Other Plant and 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
(339) 

pttice Furniture and Equip. 
~340) 

Transportation Equipment 
(341) 

Stores Equipment (342) 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Bilince Beg Yr(c) Cr.Chg Dep Exp(d) other CNdlta (e) Cherges.Pient Ret(f) Other Charges (g) Belence End Yr (h) 

$716,521 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $716,521 .00 

$110,723.00 $2,923 .73 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $113,646 .73 

$90,114.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90,11 4.00 

$1 '114,862.00 $1 ,255,811 .27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,370,673.27 

$34,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,035.00 

$3,625.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $3 ,625.00 

$398 ,827.00 $27,778.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $426,605 .34 

$14,542.00 $12,249.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,791 .59 
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Tools, Shop and Garage 
Equip (343) 

Laboratory Equipment 
.(344) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (345) 

Communication Equipment 
(346) 

Miscellaneous Equipment 
(347) 

Other Tangible Plant (348) 

Totals 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Bilance Biii Yi(c) cr;;clig Dip EXp(d) Ottiir CFiiiM. (e) Cliirgee;;plant et(f) Othir Cliirgu (g) Balance End Yr (h) 

$150,928.00 

$2,634,177.00 

$2,614.00 $0.00 

----~~----~---$1 ,301 ,376.93 $0 .00 

$0.00 $0.00 $153,542.00 

$0.00 ----------~--------~ $0.00 $3,935,553.93 
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Balance First of Year 

Credit during year 

Accruals Charged to Account 110.1 

Accruals Charged to Account 110.2 

Other Credits 

(specify) 

Total Credits 

Debits during year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Other Debits 

(specify) 

Total Debits 

Balance end of Year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Accumulated Amortization (Acct. 11 0) (Ref Page: 16) 

Description Total 
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Acquistion Adjustments (114) 

(specify) 

Total Plant Acquisition Adjustments 

Accumulated Amortization (115) 

(specify) 

Total Accumulated Amortization 

Net Aquisition Adjustments 

8/20/20 15 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Accts. 114-115) (Ref Page: 16) 

Description To I 
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Accounts and Notes Receivable 

Customer Accounts Receivable (141) 

Other Accounts Receivable (142) 

Total Other Accounts Receivable 

Notes Receivable (144) 

Total Notes Receivable 

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Accounts and Notes Receivable- Net (Accts 141-144) (Ref Page: 18) 

DiScrlptlon 

Accumultated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts (143) 

Balance First of Year 

Add: 

Provision for uncollectibles for current year 

Collections of accounst previously written off 

Total 

$157,474.68 

$157,474.68 

Other --------~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~ 

(specify) 

Total Additions 

Deduct accounts written off during year: 

Other 

(specify) 

Total Deductions 

Balance end of Year 

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net 

8/20/2015 

$157,474.68 
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Investment in Associated Companies (123) 

Total Investment in Associated Companies 

Utility Investments (124) 

Total Utility Investments 

Other Investments (125) 

Total Other Investments 

Sinking Funds (126) 

iTotal Sinking Funds 

Other Special Funds (127) 

Total Other Special Funds 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012-12/31/2012 

Investments and Special Funds (Ref Page: 17) 

Description (a) Face or Pill' V•lue (b) Ye•r End Book Coat 
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Plant Materials and Supplies (151) 

Merchandise (152) 

Other Materials and Supplies (153) 

Total Materials and Supplies 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Materials and Supplies (151-153) (Ref Page: 19) 

Total 
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Prepaid Insurance 

Prepaid Rents 

Prepaid Interest 

Prepaid Taxes 

Other Prepayments 

(Specify) 

Total Prepayments 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Prepayments (Acct. 162) (Ref Page: 19) 

DeiCrljltlon Total 

$2,290 .00 

$2,290.00 
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Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (1 86) 

Deferred Rate Case Expense (186.1) 

Other Deferred Debits (186 .2) 

Regulatory Assets (186.3) 

Total Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Acct. 186) (Ref Page: 20) 

Total 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 and 251) (Ref Page: 20) 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181) 

Total Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 

Unamortized Premium on Debt (251) 

Total Unamortized Premium on Debt 

8/20/2015 

o .. crlptlon v .. r End Balance 
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Extraordinary Property Losses (182) 

(Specify) 

Total Extraordinary Property Losses 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182) (Ref Page: 21) 

DisCiitjitiOii Total 
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Balance First of Year 

Add credits during year 

Deduct charges during year 

Balance end of year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Advances for Construction (Acct. 252) (Ref Page: 21) 

Total 
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Total 

8/20/2015 

Description of Obligation 
(a) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Long Term Debt (Ref Page: 22) 

laaueD•(b) Mature D• (c) lnteNSt ExpenH for Year lntei'Ht ExP4tnH for Year Principal per Balance 
Rate (d) Amount(e) Sheet o.te (f) 

KY Infrastructure Authority 01/01/04 2012-2022 5.2500 

0.0000 

$26,672.98 

$26,672.98 

$529,964.14 

$529,964.14 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 - 12/31/2012 

Bonds -Account 221 (Ref Page: 23) 

Par Value of Actuallsaue Caah Realized on Actual Par Val of Amt. Held by Actually Outatandlng at lntarnt During Year lntarnt During Year 
(1) lsaue (2) or for RMpondent (S) Cion of Year (4) Accrued (5) Actually Paid (8) 

$185,000 .00 $185 ,000 .00 $0.00 $173 ,500.00 $4,769.00 $4,769.00 

$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $92,700.00 $1,542.00 $1,542 .00 

Total $285 ,000 .00 $285,000 .00 $0.00 $266,200.00 $6 ,311 .00 $6,311 .00 
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Total 

(The total of Column 12 
must agree with the total of 
col4) 

8/20/2015 

Bonil Numbers (7) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Schedule of Bond Maturities (Ref Page: 23) 

Mitilrlty Date (8) lntereet Rati (I) Principal Amt (10) 

4.5000 

4.1250 

$185,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$285,000.00 

Amounti Paid (11) 

$11,500.00 

$1 ,800.00 
-----

$13,300.00 

Remelng Bonde 
Outstanding (12) 

$173,500 .00 

$92,700.00 

$266,200.00 
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Account 232 - Notes 
Payable 

Total Account 232 

Account 234 - Notes 
Payable to Associated 
Companies 

Total Account 234 

8/20/2015 

Description 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (Ref Page: 24) 

Nominal Date of lnue Dati of MaturitY Int. Rate Int. Payment Principal Amt Per Bal 
Sheet 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (Acct. 233) (Ref Page: 24) 

Descitptlon 

Show Payable to Each Associated Company Seperately 

(Specify) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

Total 
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Balance First of Year 

~als Charged: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees (408.1 0) 

Property taxes (408.11) 
----:----:-

Payrol l taxes (employer"s portion) (408 .12) 

Other taxes and licenses (408.13) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Taxes Accrued (Acct. 236) (Ref Page: 25) 

Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408 .20) 

~ otaltaxes accrued 

Taxes paid during year: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees (408.10) 

Property taxes (408.11) 

Payroll taxes (employer"s portion) (408.12) 

Total 

--------~--------------------------------------------------------------------------Other taxes and licenses (408 .13) 

Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408.20) 

Total Taxes Paid 

Balance end of year 

8/20/2015 

$1 1,662 .00 

$23 ,210.14 

$39,841 .56 

$0 .00 

$63,051.70 

$23,210.14 

$10,51 1.91 

$35,035.99 

$68 ,758.04 

$5,955.66 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01 /01/2012 -12131/2012 

Accrued Interest (Account 237) (Ref Page: 25) 

Description of Debt (a) Bilance Beg of Year (b) lntireit Accriiii:J(c) Interest Paid (d) Balance End of Year (e) 

Long Term Debt: 

USDAIRD $0.00 $6,311.00 $528.86 $5,782.14 

KY Infrastructure Authority $0.00 $26,672.98 $26,672.98 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Notes Payable: 

Customer Deposits: 

Other 

Total Acct. No 237 $0 .00 $32,983.98 $27,201.84 $5 ,782.14 
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Total Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Acct. 242) (Ref Page: 26) 

Dnorlptlon Balance End Year 
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Total 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Regulatory Commission Expense( Acct 666 and 667) (Ref Page: 26) 

Description of Caaa (Docket Total Incurred During renaferiiCt to Acct Expena During Year Acct 
No.) (a) (b) 118.1 (c) (d) 

ear 
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Operating Revenues 

Unmetered Water Revenue (460) 

Metered Water Revenue (461) 

Sales to Residential Customers (461 .1) 

Sales to Commercial Customers (461 .2) 

Sales to Industrial Customers (461 .3) 

Sales to Public Au thorities (461.4) 

Sales to Multiple amily DWellings (461 .5) 

Sales through Bulk Loading Stations (461 .6) 

Total Metered Sales 

Fire Protection Revenue (462) 

Public Fire Protection (462.1) 

Private Fire Protection (462 .2) 

Total Fire Protection Revenue 

Other Sales to Public Authorities (464 ) 

Sales to Irrigation Customers (465) 

Sales for Resale (466) 

Interdepartmental Sales (467) 

Total Sales of Water 

Other Water Revenues 

Guaranteed Revenues (469) 

Forfeited D1scounts (470) 

Miscellaneous Service Revenues (471 ) 

Rents from Water Property (472) 

lnterdepartments Rents (473) 

Other Water Revenues (474) 

Total Other Water Revenues 

Total Water Operating Revenues 

8/20/2015 

1,481 

21 

1,503 

4 

1,507 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Water Operating Revenue (Ref Page: 27) 

Beginning Year Cu.tomerw Year EnCI Cuatomerw 

2,105 

20 

2,126 

4 

2,130 

Amount 

$669,939.30 

$141 ,782 .66 

$7,556.35 

$819,278.31 

$708,643 .87 

$1,527,922. 18 

$18,016.52 

$51 ,334.15 

$69,350.67 

$1 ,597,272.85 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Current Year (c) Supply enii Exp- SupplY anct Exp- Water Treetmnt, Water Treatmnt Tl'llns eiiCI Dlst Trens aiid Dlst. Customer Aocts Admin end Gen 
Op. (d) Malnt. (e) Exp.Op. (f) Exp-Melnt. (g) Exp-Op (h) Exp- Melnt (I) Exp. (J) Exp. 

Salaries and $285 ,168.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 
Wages-Employees 
(601) 

~!aries and b ages-Officers, 
irectors and 

Majority 
tockholders (603) 

Employee $132,029.70 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Pensions and 
Benefits (604) 

Purchased Water $3,510.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
(610) 

Purchased Power $269,670.64 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
(615) 

Fuel for Power 
Production (616) 

Chemicals (618) 

Materials and $246,650.08 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Supplies (620) 

Contractual 
Services - Eng. 
(631) 

Contractual $46,262.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Services - Acct . 
(632) 

Contractual $32,735.64 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Services - Legal 
(633) 

Contractual 
Services-
Management Fees 
(634) 

Contractual $31 ,887.25 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Serves - Water 
Testing (635) 

Contractual $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Services - Other 
(636) 

Rental of Bld ./Real 
Property (641) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Current Yur (c) Supply and Exp· Supply and Exp· Water Treatmnt. Water Treatmnt Trena and Diet. Trane and Diet. Cuetomer Aceta Admin and Gen 
Op. (d) Malnt. (e) Exp.Op. (f) Exp-Malnl (g) Exp·Op (h) Exp· Malnt. (I) Exp. (J) Exp. 

Rental of 
Equipment (642) 

ifransportation $43,292.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Expenses (650) 

Insurance-
Vehicle (656) 

Insurance· $19,768.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
General Liability 
(657) 

Insurance- $11,823.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Worker"s 
Compensation 
(658) 

Insurance - Other 
(659) 

Advertising $1 ,215.96 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Expenses (660) 

Regulatory 
Commission Exp. 

- Amortization 
of Rate Case (666) 

-Other (667) 

Water Resource 
Conservation 
Expense (668) 

Bad Debt (670) 

Miscellaneous $181,491.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Expenses (675) 

Total $1,335,506.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
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January 

!February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Total for lhe year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (Ref Page: 29) 

Water Purchased For R ... le (Omit 
OOO"s) (b) 

315 

176 

196 

300 

256 

261 

251 

215 

264 

242 

244 

297 

3,017 

Water Pumped from Wells (Omit 
OOO"s) (c) 

Total Water Pumped and Purchased 
(Omit OOO"s) (d) 

Water Sold To Customers (Omit 
OOO"a) (e) 

46,538 46 ,853 29,740 

42,542 42 ,718 31 ,152 

41 ,349 41 ,545 25,973 

38,818 38,839 23,742 

39,785 40,041 22,553 

41,759 42,020 39,717 

45,011 45,262 33 ,537 

44,853 45,068 24,666 

~----------------------~-------------------------41 , 759 42,023 24,684 

39,866 40,108 21 ,874 

41 ,241 41,485 29 ,718 

48,476 48,773 27,846 

511 ,997 514,735 335,202 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Pumping and Water Statistics -part two (Ref Page: 29) 

GalloM 

Maximum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 2,261 12/29/2012 
OOO' s) 

!Minimum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 335 2/20/2012 
OOO's) 

8/20/2015 

Date 
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If water is purchased indicate the following: 

Vendor 

Point of Delivery 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part three (Ref Page: 29) 

Southern Water 

Hueysville, KY 

Uit 
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If water is sold to other water utilities for 
redistribution , identify all entities with whom the 
utility has a water sales contract and the 
maximum quantity the utility is under contract 

to provide daily and monthly. If unlimited then list 
•unlimited" otherwise list in thousands of gallons. 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part four (Ref Page: 29) 

Eiitltj Receiving Water 

City of Hindman 

City of Vicco 

Letcher County 

Phoenix Development 

Miilmum Dally 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Maximum Monthly 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 
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Total 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Sales For Resale (466) (Ref Page: 30) 

Company Gallons (Omit OOO"s) Avg. Rate Per 1000 GillOn• (Cents) 

City of Hindman 

City of Vicco 

Letcher County 

Phoenix Development 

33 ,288 

67,547 

67,651 

9,751 

178,237 

$3 .00 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$3.00 

Amount 

$113,685.00 

$220,752.00 

$235,953.00 

$32,253.00 

$602,643.00 
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1. Water Produced, Purchased and Distributed 

Water Produced 

3. Water Purchased 

. Total Produced and Purchased 

6. Water Sales: 

7. Residential 

8. Commercia l 

9. Industrial 

10. Bulk Loading Stations 

11 . Resale 

12. Other Sales 

13. Total Water Sales 

15. Other Water Used 

16. Utility/water treatment plant 

17. Wastewater plant 

18. System flushing 

19. Fire department 

20. Other 

21 . Total Other Water Used 

r.!3. Water Loss: 

24 . Tank Overflows 

25. Line Breaks 

26. Line Leaks 

27. Other 

28. Total Line Loss 

Note: Line 13 +Line 21 +Line 28 must equal Line 4 

32. Water Loss Percentage 

33. Line 28 divided by Line 4 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Water Statistics (Ref Page: 30) 

511 ,242 

3,493 

514,735 

156,965 

0 

178,237 

335,202 

16,273 

154 

76,400 

288 

513,000 

606,115 

600 

8,500 

78,901 

88,001 

Gallons (Omit GOO'•) Percent 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Plant Statistics (Ref Page: 31) 

Number of fire hydrants, by size 

Number of private fire hydrants, by size 

If produced whether water supply is river, impounded streams, well ,springs ,artificiallake,or collector 
well 

If produced whether supply is by gravity, pumping or a combination 

Type, capacity, and elevation of reservoirs at overflow and ground level 

Miles of main by size and kind 

Types of filters : gravity or pressure, number of units and total rated in capacity in gal. per min. 

Type of disinfectant, number of units and capacity In pounds per 24 hours 

Station Equpment. List each pump,giving type and capacity, HP of driving unit and character of 
driving unit(steam/electric/int. combustion) also whether pump is high/ low duty 

Quantity of fuel used: coal in lbs., gas in cu.ft., oil in gals.,and electric in KWH 

Give description and total cost of any sizable additions or retirements to plant and service outside 
the normal system of growth for the period covered by this report 

Capacity of clear well 

Peak month, in gallons of water sold 

Peak day, in gallons of water sold 

8/20/2015 

Give the following lnfoimitlon 

24-3" 1 0-4" 115-6" 

none 

Lake 

Combination 

N/A 

12 miles-12" Ductile, 50 miles- 8? Ductile & PVC, 5.5 miles 6" PVC, & miles 4" PVC, 10 miles 3" 
PVC, 4 Miles 2" PVC, 4 miles 2" PVC 

Mixed Media 

2 Chlorine Gas 150 lb & 100 lb 

1-10 3 phase electric driven high service pump & 1-150 hp 

N/A 

None 

330,000 
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Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Plant Statistics- Part B (Ref Page: 31) 

Art. Lake 

Tjpe 
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Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply Method 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Plant Statistics- Part C (Ref Page: 31) 

Pumping 

Tjpe 

Page 59 of 64 



19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

NOTE: Any mention of page numbers or Line items 
refers to the annual report published and distrubuted 
for the 2002 report period . 

Identifications pages (ref 4-6) have been completed . 

Balance Sheet- Assets and Other Debts (ref. pg 7) 

Utility Plant (Accts 101-106) agrees with Sched : 32114554.38 32114554.38 OK 
Net Utility Plants Accts 101-106 (ref pg 13) Line: Total 
Utility Plant 

Accts 108-110 Ace. Depreciation and Amort. agrees 3935553.93 3935553.93 OK 
with Sched : Analysis of Ace. Dep. and Amort . (ref pg 
15) Line : Total301-348 Col h 

Accts 114-115 Utility Plant Acquistion Adjustments 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Utility Plant Aquisition 
Adjustments (ref pg 16) Line : Net Acquisition 
Adjustments (114-115) 

Accts 123 Investment in Assoc. Companies agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched : Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 
17) Line: Total Investment in Associated Companies 

Accts 124-125 Uti lity Investments agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Sum of Lines: 124 Total Utility Investments and 125 
Total Other Investments 

Accts 126 Sinking Funds agrees with Sched : 0 0 OK 
Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) Line : 126 
Total Sinking Funds 

Accts 127 Other Special Funds agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Line: Total127 Other Special Funds 

Accts 141-144 Accounts and Notes Receivable 157474.68 157474.68 OK 
agrees with Sched: Accts and Notes Receivable (ref 
pg 18) Line : Net Balance141-144 

Accts 151-153 Material and Supplies agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Material and Supplies (ref pg 19) Line : Total 
151-153 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 162 Prepayments agrees with Sched : 2290.00 2290.00 OK 
Prepayments (ref pg 19) Line : Total162 

Accts 181 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Unamortized Debt Discount and 
Exp. (ref pg 20) Line : Total181 

Accts 182 Extraordinary Prop. losses agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Extraordinary Property Losses (ref pg 21) 
Line : Total182 

Accts 186 Misc. Deferred Debits agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched : Misc. Deferred Debits (ref pg 20) Line : Total 
186 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capitol and Liabilities (ref. pg 
9) 

Accts 214 Appropriated Retained Earnings agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched: Statement of Retained Earnings (ref pg 
12) Line : Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 214 

Accts 215.1 Retained Earnings from Income before -4886979.80 -4886979.80 OK 
Contributions with Sched : Statement of Retained 
Earnings (ref pg 12) Line : Balance End of Year 215.1 

Accts 215.2 Donated Capital with Sched: 3258021 0. 94 32580210.94 OK 
Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (ref pg 
12) Line: Balance End of Year 215.2 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Account 221 266200.00 266200 .00 OK 
(ref pg 23) Line : Total Outstanding Bonds Col 4 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched : Schedule of 266200.00 266200 .00 OK 
Bond Maturities (ref pg 23) Line : Total Remaining 
Bonds (Col 12) 

Accts 224 Other Long Term Debt agrees with 529964.14 529964.14 OK 
Sched: Long Term Debt (ref pg 22) Line : Total Acct 
224 col f 

Accts 232 Notes Payable agrees with Sched: 0 0 OK 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line : 
Total Acct 232 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

CheckList 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 233 Accounts Payable to Associated Co. 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Accounts Payable to Assoc. 
Companies (Accts 233) (ref pg 24) Line : Total Acct 
233 

Accts 234 Notes Payable agrees with Sched: 0 0 OK 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line : 
Total Acct 234 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued Balance First of Year 11662.00 11662.00 OK 
agrees with Sched: Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref 
pg 25) Line: Beginning Balance 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued agrees with Sched : 5955 .66 5955.66 OK 
Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref pg 25) Line : Ending 
Balance 

Accts 237 Accrued Interest Balance from Prev 0.0000 0 OK 
Year agrees with Sched: Accrued Interest (Accts 237) 
(ref pg 25) Line : Total 237 Balance Beginning of Year 
-Col b 

Accts 237 Accrued Interest agrees with Sched : 5782 .14 5782.14 OK 
Accrued Interest (Accts 237) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
237 Balance End of Year -Col e 

Accts 242 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched : Mise current and Accrued 
Liabilities (Accts 242) (ref pg 26) Line : Total 
Miscellaneous and Current Accrued Liabilities 

Accts 251 Unamortized Premium on Debt agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched: Unamorted Debt Discount and Expense 
and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 - 251) (ref pg 20) 
Line : Total 251 

Accts 252 Advances for Contruction agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Advances for Contstruction (Accts 252) (ref 
pg 21) Line: Total 252 

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities agrees with Balance 28616946.20 28616946.20 OK 
Sheet- Assets and Other Debits : Total Assets and 
Other Debits 

Comparitive Operating Statement (ref pg 1 0) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Checklist 

Item 

Accts 400 Operating Revenues agrees with Sched : 
Water Operating Revenue (Accts 400) (ref pg 27) 
Line : Total Water Operating Revenues - Col e 

Accts 401 Operating Expenses agrees with Sched : 
Water Utility Expense Accounts (ref pg 28) Line : 
Total Accts (601-675) -Col c 

Accts 408.1 Taxes Other than Income agrees with 
Schedule Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 26) Sum of 
Accts 408.10 - 408.13 

Sum of Accts 408 .1 and 408.2 agrees with Sched: 
Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 25) Line: Total 
taxes Accrued 

Accts 427 Interest Expense agrees with Sched: 
Accrued Interest (Ace! 237) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
Acct No 237 Col c - Interest Accrued 

Net Income agrees with Sched : Retained Earnings 
(Ace! 237) (ref pg 12) Line : Balance Transfered from 
Income (Ace! 435) 

Miscellaenous 

Value 1 Value 2 

1597272.85 1597272.85 

1335506.02 1335506.02 

63051.70 63051.70 

63051.70 63051.70 

32983.98 32983.98 

-1134839.80 -1134839.80 

Schedule Net Utility Plant Accts 101 - 106 (ref pg 32114554.38 32114554.38 
13) Utility Plant ( 1 01) agrees with Sched : Water Utility 
Plant Accounts (ref pg 14) Line: Total Water Plant Col 
f- Current Year 

The analysis of water utility plant accounts Cols c 
though k has been completed (Ref pg 14) 

The analysis of accumulated depreciation and 
amortization by primary account has been completed . 
(Ref pg 14) 

Sched: Misc. Defferred Debits (Acct 186) Deferred 
Rate Case (Acct 186.1) agrees with Sched: Amort. of 
Rate Case (Ace! 665 and 667) (ref pg 26) Line : Total 
Col c- Ami Transfered to 186.1 

Schedule of Long Term Debt has been completed (ref 
pg 22) 

8/20/2015 

0 0 

Agree 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

Explain 

All Water and Sewer Fixed Assets Combined for the 
Water District Balance Sheet. 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2012 -12/31/2012 

Checklist 

Item 

Schedule of Bond Maturities has been completed (ref 
pg 23) 

Taxes collected (example : school tax , sales tax, 
franchise tax ) have been excluded from Operating 
Revenue ( Ref pg 29) 

The analysis of water opertating revenue Cols c,d and 
e have been completed . (Ref pg 28) 

The analysis of water utility expense accounts Cols c 
through k have been completed. (Ref pg 28) 

Schedule of Pumping and Purchased Water Statistics 
has been completed ( Ref pg 29) 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 
29) Line Total for the year- Col Total (d) agrees with 
Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30} Line 4. Total 
Produced and Purchased Col Gallons 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 
29) Line Total for the year - Col Water Sold( e) agrees 
with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line Total 
Water Sales Col Gallons 

Sched Sales for Resale (ref pg 30) 466 Total Gal 
agrees with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Total 
Water Sales 

Oath Page Has been Completed 

8/20/2015 

Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

514735 514735 OK 

335202 335202 OK 

178237 178237 OK 
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To Members of the Board 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

P.O. Box 1536 
Hazard, Kentucky 41702 

(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606) 436-5701 
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Knott County Water and Sewer District 
7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco, Kentucky 41773 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the Knott 
County Water and Sewer District, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Knott County Water and Sewer District's 
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial' audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The proced~es selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's 
internal' control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 



2. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Knott County Water and Sewer District, 
as of December 31, 2013, .and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash 
flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Emphasis of Matters 

Subsequent to the year end and prior to report date, after a previous audit found possible forged financial 
documents, a Kentucky Attorney General's investigation provided sufficient evidence indicting the 
former manager of the District on a theft charge who allegedly allowed approximately $85,000 in 
questionable charges to be made on a credit card issued to her over a period from 2009 through 2013. 

Gross Customer Billing Accounts Receivable prior to allowances for bad debts total $414,174 at 
December 31, 2013. $112,108 and $169,148 of this balance was attributable to water purchases by the 
City of Vicco and City of Hindman, and the delinquent portions were $93,586 and $157,322, 
respectively. 

Subsequent to year end and prior to report date, the Knott County Fiscal Court voted unanimously to 
remove Board Chair, Alice G. Ritchie. The action was later upheld by Knott County Circuit Court. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the· United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial· statements that collectively 
comprise the Knott County Water and Sewer District's basic financial statements. The schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office 
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the responsibility of management and were derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the 
basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule 
of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 



3. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 19, 
2014, on our consideration of the Knott County Water and Sewer District's internal control over financial 
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provi_sions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to· describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial" reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion- on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral· part of 
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Knott County 
Water and Sewer District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

"sGooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

Hazard, Kentucky 

September 19, 2014 



KNOIT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSTI'ION 

At December 31, 2013 

ASSETS: 
- Current Assets -

Cash in Banks- Unrestricted 
Accounts Receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 
Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

- Fixed Assets -
Land, Structure & Equipment. net of depreciation 

Construction in Progress 

Total Fixed Assets 

- Other Assets -
Cash - Restricted 

Total Assets 

LIABThiTIFS AND NETP0SI-TION: 
- Current Liabilities -

Accounts Payable 
Payroll Liabilities Payable 
Accrued Compensation 
Other Current Liabilities 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 

Total Current Liabilities 

- Long Term Liabilities -
Bonds/Notes Payable 

Less: Current Portion 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

-Net Position -
Unrestricted (defiCit) 
Restricted Assets 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 

Total Net Position 

Total Liabilities and Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

117,594 
315,182 

94 896 

527.672 

34,002,232 

3.778,567 

37.780.799 

187,311 

38,495,782 

94,894 
38,165 
29,550 

317,985 
46.268 

526,862 

718,590 
(46.268) 

672,322 

1.199.184 

47,078 
1'87,311 

37.062.209 

37,296.598 

3814951782 

4. 



KNOTI COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

STATEMENf OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2013 

Revenue 
Water and Sewer Operations $ 

Operating Expense 
Salaries and Fringe Benef'lts 
Commissioner Fee 
Offtce Expense 
Water Consumption 
Electric 
Telephone 
Traver and Training 
Advertisement 
Rents and Leases 
Contractual' Fees 
Uniforms 
Vehicle Expense 
Operatiiig Supplies and• Maintenance 
Licerises, Permits, ·~ues and Fees 
Insurance· and· Bonds 
Depreciation-E~nse 

Total Opera!fug Expense 

Excess (Def'tciency} ofOperating Revenue 
Over Operating Expense 

Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income 
Interest Expense 
M~ellaneouslncorne 

Total Other Income (Expense) 

Net Income (Loss) 

Net Position, Beginning of Year, Restated 

Add: Capital Contributions 

Net Position, End of Year $ 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

1!720,203 

599,476 
37,900 
17,839 
80,323 

271,(}58 
16,233 

1,248 
8,310 
8,473 

139,267 
8,979 

44,523 
326,680 

13,731 
29,950 

1;387,1'45 

2,991 ,135 

(1!27(}!932) 

541 
(49,965) 
22!188 

(27!236) 

(1,298, 168) 

34,614,995 

3,979,771 

37!296~598 

5. 



KNOIT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2013 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Receipts from customers and users 
Payments to personnel 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to contractors 
Other operating payments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Increase in infrastructure assets - net 
Principal paid on bonds 
Interest paid on bonds and notes 
Miscellaneous income 
Capital grants and contributions received 

Net Cash Provided (Used) for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest revenue 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 

Cash and restricted cash, January 1 

Cash and restricted cash, December 31 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities: 

Operating loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 
Restatement of net position 

Changes in assets and liabilities 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in payroll tax payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued compensation 

Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operations 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

6. 

$ 1,680, 156 

(684,401) 
(549,244) 

(74,890) 
{94, 124) 

277,497 

(4,143,643) 
(5 1,936) 
(49,965) 
22, 188 

3,979,771 

{243,585) 

541 

34,453 

270,452 

304,905 

(1 ,270,932) 

1,387, 145 
(85,086) 

(4,949) 
(35,098) 
45,029 

2 1,843 

16,218 

203,327 

$ 277,497 
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7. 
KNOIT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

At December 31, 20 13 

1. Reporting Entity 

Knott County Water and Sewer District was created by Knott County Fiscal Court to be governed 
and operated under the rules and procedures established under KRS Chapter 74, relating to water 
districts and KRS Chapter 220 relating to sanitation districts. The entity's plans are to expand its 
operating activities into parts of Knott County not presently served with water and sewer utility 
services. 

2. Accounting Policies and Procedures 

a. Cash 

For pu,rposes of the cash flow statement, cash consists of interest bearing checking accounts, 
restricted and· unrestricted. 

b. Fixed Assets and Depreciation 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical or estimable cost. Fixed ~ssets costing 
over $1,500 are recorded and depreciated using the st:I:aight-line-method of accounting over the 
respective assets useful lives as follows: 

Equipment 
Transmission Lines 
Water Wells, Structures and Improvements 

c. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 

5-7 years 
20-40 years 
15-40 years 

Knott County Water and Sewer District' s financial statements reflect an allowance account for 
its customer accounts receivable based on management's. estiplat~ of probable losses. An 
allowance expense in the amount of $99,531 was recognized in the financial statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2013. 

d. Estimates 

The preparation of finanpial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and· liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts 
of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 
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8. 
KNOTI COUNIY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31. 2013 

e. Basis ofPresentation 

GASB 34 creates basic financial statements for reporting on the governmental financial 
activities. Financial statements include government-wide financial statements prepared on an 
accrual basis of accounting and fund financial statements which present infonnation for 
individ~ major funds rather than by fund type. Knott County Water and Sewer District is 
considered a special purpose government engaged in a business-type activity. No governmental 
type funds are recognized. 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied' to a fund is determined by its measurement 
focus. Proprietary funds are reported using the economic resoun::es measurement focus. The 
statement of cash flows. provides information about how the District fuiances and meets the 
cash flow-needs of its proprietary activities. 

The District has the following fund: 

Proprietary Funds (Enterprise Funds) 

The Water and Sewer Revenue Funds accounts for revenues and expenses related to 
customer utility services. 

f. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financialt records and 
reported on the financial statements. For its water and sewer enterprise operations· the District 
uses the full-accrual basis of accounting where revenues are recorded when earned an!i 
expenses are recognized when incurred~ 

Revenues- Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions- Revenues resu,Iting from exchange 
transactions, in which each party receives essentially equal value, is recorded'·on the accrual 
basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenues are recorded in the 
fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and available. 

Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are 
expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current fiscal 
year. For the District, available means expected to be received within sixty days of the fiscal 
year-end. 

Nonexchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal 
value in return, include grants, entitlements and donations. Revenue from grants, entitlements 
and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been 
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the 



9. 
KNOIT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED) 

At December 31,2013 

f. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first permitted, matching 
requirements, in which the District must provide local resources to be used for a specified 
purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the District on a 
reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenues from nonexchange transactions 
must also be available before it can be recognized. 

Deferred Revenue - Deferred revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue 
recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility 
requirements are met are recorded as deferred revenue. 

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the 
time they are incurred. 

g. Net Position 

GASB 63, implemented for the year ended December 31 , 2012, has changed the presentation of 
the District's financial statements to incorporate the concepts of net position, deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources. Net position represents the difference between 
assets and deferred outflows and liabilities and defeFred inflows. The net position component 
"net investment in capital assets", consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, 
reduced by the outstan~g balances of any borrowing used for acquisition, construction or 
improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets or related 
debt also should be included in this component of net position. Net position is reported as 
restricted when there are limitations on its use either through enabling legislation adopted by 
the District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations 
of other governments. 

h. Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of 
the proprietary funds. For the District, those revenues are primarily charges for utility services 
provided. 

i. Materials and Supplies 

Inventory is currently charged to expense as incurred. Supplies are acquired on an as needed 
basis. 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The carrying amount of cash was $304,905 and the bank balance of cash was $910,667 at 
December 31 , 2013. Cash at December 31, 2013 was comprised of the following: 
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10. 
KNOTI COUNfY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO TilE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31. 2013 

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued) 

Bank Book Interest 
Balance Balance Rate 

Re~nue Account $ 108,453 $ 108,453 0 .12% 
O&MAccount 53,305 15 0.07% 
Payroll Account 8,626 8,626 0.07% 
Meter Deposit Account 74,549 74,549 0 .12% 
Debt Service Account 70 70 0 .07% 
Carr Creek Water Line Extension 513,473 1,229 0.12% 
Pippa Passes WW Rehab Project 5,163 375 0. 1'1% 
W1P Upgrade Project 35,932 (8) 0 .07% 
Funded Depreciation Account 109,605 109,605 0 . 12% 
RD/ ARC Funds 1,491 1,491 0.12% 
Cashon hand N/a 500 N/a 

$ 910,667 $ 304,905 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in event of bank failure t,he deposits may not be returned or that 
Knott County Water and· Sewer District may not recov~r collateral securities. The organization's 
deposits at December 31, 2()13 exceeded the amount of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
insurance·(FE>IC). At report date, a current collateral agreement covers any amounts not insured' by 
FDIC. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of 
an investment. Investments held· for longer periods are subject to increased risk of adverse interest 
rate changes. Knott County Water and Sewer District does not have any investments other than its 
interest bearing checking accounts. Concentrations of credit risk are the risk of loss attributed to the 
magnitude of the District's investment in a single issuer. All of the Organization' s cash, excluding 
cash on hand-, at December 31, 2013 is held at Whitaker Bank. 

Foreign currency risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates effecting foreign investments. The 
District does not hold any foreign investments. 

4. Other Current Assets 

Other current assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2013: 

Prepaid insurance 
Prepaid maintenance agreement 
Deposits trade and other 
Due from employees 

$ 17,863 
1,202 

981 
74,850 

$ 94,896 



11. 
KNOIT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31.2013 

5. Other Current Liabilities 

Other current liabilities consisted of the following at December 31, 2013: 

Customer deposits payable $ 84,390 
Board member arrears 109,400 
USACE payable 31,232 
Contractor retainage 47,814 
Interest payable 43, 122 
Utility tax payable 2,027 

$ 317,985 

6. Changes in Fixed Assets 

Following are changes in fixed assets for Knott County Water and Sewer District at December 31, 
2013: 

111/2013 12/31/2013 
B!!lance Additions Reductions Balance 

Fixed Assets- Water Ol!!:rations 
Land and land rights $ 117,294 $ $ $ 117,294 
Construction in progress 5,580,635 (1,802,068) 3,778,567 
Water plaJ:lt and transmission lines 34, 134,044 5 ,945,711 40,079,755 
Vehicles 346,099 346,099 
Operating equipment 172,495 172,495 
Off'K:e furniture and equipment 146,808 146,808 

.... Subtotal 40,497,375 5,945,711 (1,802,068) 44, 641,018 

Accumulated Del!reciation - Water Ol!!:rations 
Water plant and trimsmission lines 5,203,548 1,295,293 6,498,841 
Vehicles 160, 108 54,039 214, 147 
Operating equipment 106,4 15 9,494 115,909 
Oftke furniture and equipment 6 1 450 17 305 78,755 

Subtotal 5,531 , 521 1,376,131 6,907,652 

IQm! 34,965,854 4,569,580 (1 , 802,068) 37, 733·,366 

Fixed Assets- Sewer Ol!!:rations 
Land and land rights 2,790 2,790 
WWTPs & Collection System 310,604 310,604 
Operating equipment 68 811 68 811 

Subtotal 382,205 382,205 

Accumulated De(!reciation- Sewer Ol!!:rations 
WWTPs & Collection System 301 ,737 3 , 555 305,292 
Operating equipment 22,021 7 459 29,480 

Subtotal 323,7 5 8 11 0 14 334,772 

I.2ml $ 581447 $ p 11014) $ s 471433 
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KNOTI COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31,2013 

6. Changes in Fixed Assets (Continued) 

Total depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2013 is allocated as follows: 

Water operations 
Sewer operations 

7. Long Term Debt 

Depreciation 
$ 1,376,131 

11 014 

$ 1,387,145 

12. 

A Rural Utilities Service bond, dated December 19, 2003 was issued to pay off prior debt of Knott 
County Water and Sewer District. The bond issue bas an annual interest rate of 4.5%. The total 
amount of the loan was $185,000. The bond calls for 40 annual interest and principal payments . 

Following is the RUS debt service schedule for this issue: 

Year Princi(!al Interest Total Balance 
$ 164,500 

2014 $ $ 3,757 $ 3,757 164,500 
2015 3,000 7,403 10,403 161,500 
2016 3,000 7,268 10,268 158,500 
2017 3,000 7,133 10,133 155,500 
2018 3,500 6,998 10,498 152,000 

2019-2023 18,500 32,604 51,104 133,500 
2024-2028 23,000 28,082 51,082 110,500 
2029-2033 29,500 22,322 51,822 81,000 
2034-2038 36,000 15,144 51,144 45,000 
2039-2043 45,000 6,301 51,301 

Total $ 164,500 $ 1372012 $ 301,512 

Knott County Water and Sewer District entered into an assistance agreement with the Kentucky 
Infrastructure Authority for KIA Fund C03-3 loan assistance dated January 1, 2004 having a 
maturity date of June 1, 2022 for expenditures related to the Highway 899/Mallie waterworks 
improvement project. The original principal balance was $547,000. The interest rate is 4.05%. The 
District entered into an agreement to pay past due interest and fees of $65,047.95 beginning with 
the March 1, 2011 due date. 
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13. 
KNOTT COUNfY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED} 

At December 31, 2013 

7. Long Term Debt (Continued) 

Following is a debt service schedule: 
Servicing Past Due 

Year Princigal Interest Fees Interest Total Balance 
$ 459,890 

2014 $ 46,268 $ 17,773 $ 878 $ 6,410 $ 71,329 413,622 
2015 48,177 15,864 783 6,410 71,234 365,445 
2016 50,165 13,876 685 6,410 7}1, 136 315,280 
201>7 52,235 11,806 583 64~624 263,045 
2018 54,390 9,651 477 64,518 208,655 

2019-2022 208,655 15,489 765 224,909 

Total $ 459,890 $ 841459 $ 4,171 $ 191230 $ 5671750 

A Rural Utilities Service bon4, dated January 26, 2007 was iSl!ued to finance a portion of the Water 
Treatment Plant project. The bond issue has an annual interest rate of 4.125%. The totafamount of 
the loan was $t00;000. The bond calls for 40 annual interest and principal payments. 

Following is a debt service schedul.e: 

Year Princ!Qal Interest Total ·Balance 
$ 94,200 

2014 $ $ 2,362 $ 2,362 94,200 
2015 1,300 4,248 5,548 92,900 
2016 1,400 4, 190 5,590 91,500 
20,17 1,400 4,127 5,527 90,100 
2018 1,500 4,064 5,564 88,600 

2019:..2023 8,400 19,261 27,661 80,200 
2024-2028 f0,500 17,191 27,691 69,700 
2029-2033 13,100 14,604 27,704 56,600 
2034-2038 16,400 11,372 27,772 40,200 
2039-2043 20,300 7,341 27,641 19,900 
2044-2047 19,900 2,337 22,237 

Total $ 94,200 $ 91 ,097 $ 185,297 

The Rural Utilities Service bonds and the Kentucky Infrastruc~e Authority loan requires Knott County 
Water and Sewer District to establish a reserve account funded annually based on the original loan 
amount. At December 31,2013, the required balance of$39,950 has been restricted. 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31, 2013 

7. Long Term Debt (Continued) 

Changes in long-term debt for the District are as follows: 

111/2013 
Balance Additions Reductions 

12/3112013 
Balance 

Current 
Portion 

US Rural Development 
91-11 $ 96,700 $ $ (2,500) $ 94,200 $ 
Kentucky Infrastructure Authority -
C03-03 504,326 (44,436) 459,890 46,268 
US Rural Development 
93-05 

Total 

8. 

9. 

169,500 (5,000) 164.500 

$ 770!526 $ $ ~51,936) $ 718,590 $ 461268" 

Risk Management 

'Fbe District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; injuries to emJ?loyees; and natural disasters. The District carries commercial insurance for 
risk of loss. The District manages and finances these risks by purchasing commercial insurance for 
their worker's compensation and employer's liability. 

The District did not have settled claims that exceeded the District' s commercial insurance coverage 
in any of the past three years. 

Contingencies 

The District receives funding from local, state, and federal government agencies. These funds are to 
be used for designated purposes only. For government agency grants, if the grantor's review 
indicates that the funds have not been used for the intended purpose, the grantors may request a 
refund of monies advanced or refuse to reimburse the District for its disbursements. The amount of 
such future refunds and unreimbursed disbursements, if any, is not expected to be significant. 
Continuation of the District's grant programs is predicated upon the grantor' s satisfaction that the 
funds provided are being spent as intended and the grantors' intent to continue their programs. 

10. Subsequent Events 

Knott County Water and Sewer District has evaluated subsequent events through September 19, 
2014, the date financial statements were available to be issued. 
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15. 
KNOIT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED> 

At December 31, 2013 

Pension Plans 

The Knott County Water and Sewer District is a participating employer of the County Employees ' 
Retirement System (CERS) which is a cost-sharing multi-employer defined benefit plan that covers 
substantially all regular full-time employees of each county, school board, municipal and other 
local agencies electing to participate. The plan provides for retirement, disability,. and death benefits 
to plan members. Upon election to participate in the CERS, each employee is given the option to 
participate, however, all subsequent employees must participate and the employer is required to 
continue participation. 

The Knott County Water ~d Sewer had a total of 11 non-hazardous employees covered by the 
CERS. The employees contribute 5.0%, except for new hires after September 1, 2008 who 
contribute 6.0%. The employer contributed 19.55% from January 2013 through June 2013 and 
18.89% from July 2013 through December 200. The District's contribution for the year ended 
December 31 , 2013 was $46,609 and the employees contributed $11,503. 

Following summarizes employer contributions to the CERS plan: 

Employer 
Year Ended Amount. 

2013 $ 46,609 
2012 25,548 
2011 26,894 

The District' s total payroll for the year was $348,903 and the payroll for employees reported under 
CERS was $233,202. 

Benefits under the plan will vary based on final compensation, years of service and other factors as 
fully described in the plan documents. 

The "pension benefits obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of 
pension benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The 
measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users 
assess the pensions' funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating 
sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among the plans and employers. 

CERS does not make separate measurement of assets and pension benefit obligations for individual 
employers. The following table presents certain information regarding the plans' status as a whole, 
derived from actuarial valuations performed as of the dates indicated: 
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K.NOIT COUNfY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

At December 31,2013 

11 . Pension Plans (Continued) 

Actuarial Accrued Liability 
ActuariaT Value of Assets 

Unfunded (Overfunded) Actuarial 
Accrued Liability 

Funded Ratio 

Covered Payroll 

UAAL as a % of Covered Payroll 

CERS 
as of June 30, 2013 

$ 

$ 

$ 

9,378,876 
5,637,094 

3,741,782 

60.1 

2,236,277 

167.3 

16. 

Historical trend information showing CERS's progress in accumulating sufficient assets to .pay 
benefits when due is presented in their June 30, 2013 comprehensive annual financial reports. 

As the District is only one of several employers participating in the plan, it is not practicable to 
determine the District's portion of the unfunded past service cost or the vested benefits of the 
District's portion of the plan. 

12. Restatement of Net Position 

Beginning net position was adjusted for the following items: 

Record payable to board commissioners for prior years services 
Record payable for retirement contributions not remitted in prior year 
Adjust receivable from former employee 

Net Position 
Increase (Decrease) 
$ (109,400) 

(5,877) 
30 191 

$ (85,086) 
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17. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year Ended December 31.2013 

Federal Pass-Through 
CFDA Grantors Program 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Title Number Number Exoenditures 

US Department of Interior 
Passed through Kentucky Natural Resources and 

Environmental Protection Cabinet 
Abandoned Mines Land- Highway 582 Water Project 15.252 N/a $ 193,372 
Abandoned Mines Land - Multi-Site Water Project 15.252 N/a ~.419,465 

Abandoned Mines Land - WTP Upgrade Project 15.252 N/a 196, 105 

Total US Department of Interior 1.808.942 

US Department of Agriculture 
-Direct-

Water and Waste Disposal Systems for Rural Communities 10.760 N/a 10 506 

US Department of Defense 
-Direct-

ARRA- Southern and· Eastern KY Environmental Infrastructure 12.127 N/a 27 094 

Total Federal Awards Expenditures $ 1,846,542 

NOTE A 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Knott 
County Water and Sewer District and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The 
information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented 
in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in preparation of, the basic financial 
statements. 



Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

P.O. Box 1536 
Hazard, Kentucky 41702 

(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606) 436-5701 
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONfROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Members of the Board 
Knott County Water and Sewer District 
7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco, Kentucky 41773 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

18. 

We have audited Knott County Water and Sewer District's compliance witli the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Suppfement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of Knott County Water and Sewer District's major federal programs·. for the year 
ended December 31, 2013. Knott County Water and Sewer District's major federal programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Knott County Water and Sewer 
District' s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular 
A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could1 have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about Knott County Water and Sewer District's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Knott County Water and 
Sewer District's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Knott County Water and Sewer District, complied, in all material respects, with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended December 31 , 2013. 
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of Knott County Water and Sewer District, is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Knott County Water and Sewer 

..l. District's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Knott County Water and Sewer 
District's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
OMB Circular A-133 . Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

Hazard, Kentucky 

September 19, 2014 



Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

P.O. Box 1536 
Hazard, Kentucky 41702 

(606) 436-5700 FAX: (606) 436-5701 
chrisgooch@chrisgoochcpa.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MAITERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Members of the Board 
Knott County Water and Sewer District 
7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco, Kentucky 41773 

20. 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the business-type 
activities of Knott County Water and Sewer District, as of and for the year ended December 31,2013, and 
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Knott County Water and Sewer 
District's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 19, 2014. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Knott County Water and 
Sewer District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Knott 
County Water and Sewer District' s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Knott County Water and Sewer District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement 
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs that we consider to be significant 
deficiencies: 2013-1, 2013-2, 2013-3 and 2013-4 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Knott County Water and Sewer District' s 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing 
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do 
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not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

District's Response to Findings 

Knott County Water and Sewer District's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in 
the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Knott County Water and Sewer District's 
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Aucfiting Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Chris Gooch 
Certified Public Accountant 

Hazard, Kentucky 

September 19,2014 
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KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2013 

-FINIDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-

2012-1: 
Condition: 

A request for additional supporting docwnentation regarding thirty-six Visa line item payments 
occurred during the audit period. A copy of the original statement having a closing date of April 11, 
2012 was retained by the auditor. Management later provided the auditor with a faxed copy of the 
above-referenced statement and some receipts. The faxed copy had been altered reflecting different 
vendors in eighteen of the thirty-six items listed. The total vendor purchases modified from the 
original vendor amounted to $1 ,741.92. This matter was referred to the Kentucky State Attorney 
General' s office for further action. 

Criteria: 
Management should readily provide evidence of costs supporting its allowable purpose to the 

District's operations. All costs charged and paid by the District should be for allowable purposes. 

Cause: 
The District did not have procedures to adequately monitor controls over Visa transactions. 

Effect: 
Funds of the District appear to be misappropriated and used for unallowable purposes. 

Recqmmendation: 
The District should establish procedures nutlgating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses should be provided. The District 
should seek restitution where applicable. 

Management's Response: 
The District will establish procedures mitigating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses will be provided. The District will 
seek restitution where applicable. 

2012-2: 
Condition: 

As part of our audit procedures, management failed to provide requested additional supporting 
documentation not readily available for various disbursements totaling $78,380.10 in addition to 
finding 2012-1. 

\ 



23. 

KNOTI COUNfY WATER AND SEWER DISTRlCT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRlOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2013 

2012-2 (Continued): 
Criteria: 
Management should readily provide evidence of costs supporting its allowable purpose to the 

District's operations. All costs charged and paid by the District should be for allowable purposes. 

Cause: 
The District did not provide documentation requested. 

Effect: 
Funds of the District may be misappropriated and used for unallowable purposes. 

Recommendation: 
The District should establish procedures mitigating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses should be provided. The District 
should seek restitution where applicable. 

Management's Response: 
The District will establish procedures IDlttgating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by having dual controls over its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre­
authorization of materials, supplies or other operating expenses will be provided. The District will 
seek restitution where applicable. 

2012-3: 
Condition: 
Payments were made to Water District Commissioner's during the year without adequate supporting 

perpetual subsidiary schedules indicating the periods each payment should be applied. Therefore, we 
were not able to determine the actual amount owed, if any, by the District to the Commissioners and 
no accrual was made at December 31, 2012. According to management, in previous years' funds were 
inadequate to pay Commissioner's the statutory compensation as provided by KRS 74.020 and 
therefore, some payments made in 2012 were for previous years. Furthermore, we noted some 
payments were increased due to completion of water district management training. We did not receive 
evidence of the district management training. In addition, the Chairman was paid $40,000 in 2012 for 
back commissioner pay owed. We noted a 1099-MISC form had not been prepared and submitted to 
the Internal Revenue Service for this transaction. 

Criteria: 
Management is not accounting for commissioner pay on a perpetual basis. Management has not 

provided evidence increases in commissioner pay were valid. Management has made payments 
without adequate supporting documentation. 

Cause: 
The District is not maintaining adequate subsidiary schedules to account for Commissioner 

compensation accrued and paid. The District is not retaining evidence of training. 



24. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2013 

2012-3 (Continued): 
Effect: 

Payments made to Commissioners may not be for an accurate or allowable amount without detail 
underlying supporting documentation. 

Recommendation: 
The District should maintain a perpetual subsidiary schedule accruing compensation and related 

payments for its Commissioners. The District should retain evidence of continuing education. 

Management's Response: 
The District will maintain a perpetual subsidiary schedule accruing compensation and related 

payments for its Commissioners. The District will retain evidence of continuing education. 

2012-4: 
Condition: 

Management has not adjusted gross wages as reported to the County Employee Retirement System 
since the District was required to report its activity on-line. Therefore since this period, any raises or 
increases in pay or overtime appears to not have been properly reported. In addition, we noted recent 
hires were not included on monthly reports although they meet criteria for participation in the 
retirement system. An amount has not been accrued for any underpayment and potential penalties or 
interest potentially owed by the District. 

Criteria: 
Management should understand clearly applicable parttctpation, reporting and remittance 

requirements related to the District's participation in the County Employee Retirement System. 

Cause: 
Management bas not properly applied gross wages and related remittances to the County Employee 

Retirement System. 

Effect: 
Active participants are not properly remitted and applied. Other potential participants have been 

excluded. The District may have a substantial liability to County Employee Retirement System for 
underreporting. 

Recommendation: 
District management should clearly understand applicable participation, reporting and remittance 

requirements related to the District' s participation in the County Employee Retirement System. 

Management's Response: 
District management will obtain continuing education to clearly understand applicable participation, 

reporting and remittance requirements related to the District's participation in the County Employee 
Retirement System. 



... 

25. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2013 

2012-5: 
Condition: 
We did not find evidence the District' s annual budget was assessed, prepared or reviewed for 2013. 

In addition, no evidence was retained reflecting the most recent annual Public Service Commission 
annual !mancial report (2011) was presented to the Commission for review, discussion and 
authorization. 

Criteria: 
The Commission should authorize annual operating budgets. The Commission should authorize 

annual reports submitted to the Public Service Commission. 

Cause: 
Management did not retain evidence annual budgets or reports were authorized by the Commission. 

Effect: 
Objectives and criteria may be executed without official consent of the Commission. 

Recommendation: 
Management should retain evidence annual budgets or reports were authorized by the Commission. 

Management's Response: 
Management will retain evidence annual budgets or reports were authorized by the Commission. 

2012-6: 
Condition: 
Documentation for personnel overtime pay was not maintained in a manner readily identifying the 

purpose for overtime or indicating written authorization. 

Criteria: 
Overtime pay should be maintained in a manner allowing charges to be allocated to specific 

projects, areas, divisions or accounts. In addition, all overtime pay should reflect written 
authorization. 

Cause: 
Management did not retain evidence specifying projects, areas, divisions or accounts or was written 

authorization reflected prior to remitting personnel pay with overtime. 

Effect: 
Overtime paid may be for unallowable purposes without adequate supporting and authorizing 

documentation. 



26. 
KNOTT COUNIT WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2013 

2012-6 (Continued): 
Recommendation: 
Overtime pay should be maintained in a manner allowing charges to be allocated to specific 

projects, areas, divisions or accounts. In addition, all overtime pay should reflect written 
authorization. 

Management's Response: 
Overtime pay will be maintained in a manner allowing charges to be allocated to specific projects, 

areas, divisions or accounts. In addition, all overtime pay will reflect written authorization. 

2012-7: 
Condition: 
No evidence is retained by the District indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is 

reconciled to the customer utility billing system cash collections report, bank deposit and bank 
statement on a periodic basis. 

Criteria: 
Evidence of daily or periodic reconciliations of utility collections to system customer accounts and 

to deposits and bank statements reduces risks of errors or misappropriation of assets occurring. 

Cause: 
Management did not retain evidence indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is reconciled 

to the customer utility billing system cash collections report, bank deposit and bank statement on a 
periodic basis. 

Effect: 
The risk is higher misappropriation of assets or errors in reporting of cash collections are occurring. 

Recommendation: 
Management should retain evidence indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is 

reconciled to the customer utility billing system cash collections report, bank deposit and bank 
statement on a periodic basis. 

Management's Response: 
Management will retain evidence indicating the utility customer cash receipts drawer is reconciled 

to the customer utility billing system cash collections report, bank deposit and bank statement on a 
periodic basis. 



27. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended· December 31, 2013 

2012-8: 
Condition: 

The District Water office manager is paid $558.00 per month, the approximate amount of her tax 
free health insurance plan if participating in the District's plan. The monthly payment does not appear 
to meet the Internal Revenue Code definition of non-taxable fringe benefits paid by employers and 
should be included in the employee's gross payroll subject to applicable withholdings. 

Criteria: 
Any benefit plan offered by the District should be on an equitable basis for all participating 

employees. All benefits provided should meet applicable compliance requirements. 

Cause: 
The District has made payments in the form of benefits to an employee appearing not to qualify as 

tax-free benefits and should be subject to tax withholding. 

Effect: 
The District may have a receivable due from personnel for benefits paid· not meeting applicable 

fringe benefit criteria. The District may need to amend prior years' W-2/W-3 and tax reporting forms 
to reflect a reclassification. 

Recommendation: 
Management should determine if personnel owe the District for fringe benefits not meeting specific 

criteria and if amended reports should be filed with regulatory authorities. 

Management's Response: 
Management will determine if personnel owe the District for fringe benefits not meeting specific 

criteria and if amended reports should be filed with regulatory authorities. 

2012-9: 
Condition: 

The District purchases its diesel and other fuel in bulk and stores on premises at the 7777 Big 
Branch location. A perpetual log is not maintained indicating the District's purchase and dispensing 
of fuel and diesel usage. Fuel used by Commissioners should indicate purpose and destination. 

Criteria: 
A fuel log indicating beginning balance, purchases, gallons used and ending balances should be 

retained and evidence of reconciliation to actual fuel inventory on hand should be periodically 
performed. 



28. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2013 

2012-9 (Continued): 
Cause: 
The fuel log maintained is not accounted for in a manner allowing for individual gallons used and 

reconciliation to fuel inventory on hand, 

Effect: 
Management does not retain fuel usage or reconciliation in a manner indicating fuel usage is 

for allowable purposes Without periodic and timely reconciliations, the risk is greater fuel 
may be used for unallowable purposes. 

Recommendation: 
Management shoul'd enhance its accounting and reconciliation procedures for purchased fuel and 

related inventory. 

Management's Response: 
Management will enhance its accounting and reconciliation procedures for purchased fuel and 

related inventory. 

2012-10: 
Condition: 

When assessing control over the District's utility revenue billing process we noted the following: 

Criteria: 

Meter readings are. adjusted without supervisory authorization. 
Customer account maintenance or closeouts are occurring without supervisory consent. 
Manual adjustments to customer account balances are occurring without supervisory 
authorization. 
No written indication outgoing monthly customer billings are compared to system 
reports. 
No separate function for personnel opening mail, posting to customer deposits, making 
deposits and adjusting customer accounts. 

Segregation of responsibilities in the billing process mitigates the risk fraud, misappropriation of 
assets or errors are occurring. 

Cause: 
The District has not adopted or implemented policies and procedures related to utility billings 

segregating responsibilities. 

Effect: 
Without segregation of duties and evidence of authorization in this area, the risk is higher fraud or 

errors are occurring. 



... 

29. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31 , 2013 

2012-10 (Continued): 
Recommendation: 
M~gement should develop and implement policies and procedures. providing evidence of 

authorization and segregation of responsibilities for the above-referenced areas. 

Management' s Response: 
Management will develop and implement policies and procedures providing evidence of 

authorization and segregation of responsibilities for the above-referenced areas. 

-FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS-

-NONE 



30. 
KNOIT COUNIY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended December 31. 2013 

-SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS-

1. We have issued an unmodified opinion on the financial statements. 

2. No material weakness was disclosed by the audit of the financial statements; however, significant 
deficiencies not identified as material weaknesses were disclosed' by the audit of the financial 
statements. 

3. No inaterial noncompliance was disclosed in our audit of the financial statements. 

4. No material weakness or significant deficiency not identified as a material weakness was 
disclosed by the audit in internal control over major programs. 

5. We have issued an unmodified opinion on compliance for major progi11.IDS. 

6. The audit did not disclose any audit findings which we are required to report under Section 
.SIO(a) of A-133. 

7. Knott County Water and Sewer District had the following major program: 

US Department of Interior 
Passed through Kentucky Natural Resources and 
Environmental Protection Cabinet 

Abandoned Mine Land (AMLR) Reclamation Programs - CFDA #1-5.252 
Multi-Site Water Project 
WTP Upgrade Project 
Highway 582 Water Project 

8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between major and non-major programs was $300,000. 

9. The auditee did not qualify as a low-risk auditee under Section .530 of A-133. 



...... 

31. 
KNOTI COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For The Year Ended December 3 I, 2013 

-FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENfS-

2013-1: 
Condition: 

Cash drawer reconciliation forms were developed to include two signatures as a control' measure. 
When sampling, only the cl'erk's signature was noted. Also; dual signature of deposit documentation 
is not denoted. No reconciliation· forms were noted between September 27, 2013 and January 9; 2014"~ 

Criteria: 
Reconciliations of casli drawers should include indication of qual review. 

Cause: 
District created procedures to adequately monitor controls over cash receipts were not being 

followed . 

. Effect: 
Funds of the District are more susceptible to fraud or misappropriation. 

Recommendation: 
The District shquld implem~t and periodically monitor controls over cash· receipts collections. 

Management's Response: 
The District will' implement and periodically monitor controls over cash receipts collections. 

201:3-2: 
Condition: 
No formal contract for services provided by Joseph Campbell, 1099MISC $9,62(} and William H 

Campbell, 1099MISC, $2,000 in 2013 indicating type of services performed and how it related to 
District operations were noted during our audit. 

Criteria: 
Contracts or other supporting documentation should support district expenditures for services 

provided. 

Cause: 
The District could not provide the documentation or agreement requested. Management did not have 

an explanation for services provided as referenced. 



-
-
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32. 

KNOTI COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2013 

2013-2 (Continued): 
Effect: 
Funds of the District may be misappropriated and used for unallowable purposes. 

Recommendation: 
The District should establish procedures IDitlgating the risk of fmancial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by monitoring its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre-authorization of 
contracts for services. shoufd be at the Commissioner level meeting certain dollar thresholds. 

Management's Response: 
The District will establish procedures mitigating the risk of financial statement material 

misstatement and fraud by monitoripg its disbursement procedures. Evidence for pre-authorization of 
contracts for services should· be at tlie Commissioner level meeting certain dollar thresholds. 

2013-3: 
Condition: 
Fuel logs presented for audit began July 23, 2013. Management indicated logs prior to this date 

could not be located. 

Criteria: 
Disbursements for fuel purchased for its on-site tanks should be readily reconciled to fuel 

consumption inventory documentation. 

Cause: 
The District was not maintaining adequate supporting documentation to· track the use of fuel 

consumed for District operations . 

Effect: 
Fuel purchased' and intended for District operations could be used for fraudulent purposes without 

adequate underlying controls to monitor fuel purchases and consumption. 

Recommendation: 
The District should maintain underlying reconciliation forms to adequately monitor its purchases 

and use of fuel for operations. 

Management's Response: 
The District should maintain underlying reconciliation forms to adequately monitor its purchases 

and use of fuel for operations. 



..... 
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33. 
KNOTT COUNTY WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (Continued) 

For The Year Ended December 31, 2013 

2013-4: 
Condition: 

When test sampling disbursements underlying documentation for some transactions were not located 
for the following: 

Criteria: 

P Mullins, $5,545.29 
PSC, $2,590.58 
Fleet One, $669.50 and $484.24 

Management should assure adequate supporting documentation is on file for all District 
disbursements allowing a review of its intended operational or administrative purpose. 

Cause: 
Management could not locate. support documentation for all transactions selected for testing. 

Effect: 
Disbursements could be made through the District's funds that are unallowable or fraudulent without 

evidence of supporting documentation. 

Recommendation: 
Management should assure adequate supporting documentation is on file for all District 

disbursements allowing a review of its intended operational or administrative purpose. 

Management's Response: 
Management should assure adequate supporting documentation is on file for all District 

disbursements. allowing a review of its intended operational or administrative purpose. 
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Sewer Utilities 

Annual Report of 

Respondent 

8/20/2015 

Name of Respondent 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Title Page 

AddrLine 1 AddrLine2 City 

7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

State Zip 

41773 

Page 1 of 44 



- --- - -

Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar Year 

Is Principal Current? 

Is Interest Current? 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

Amount 

$0.00 

Yea/No 

Page 2 of44 



22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public 
Accountant? 

Enter Y for Yes or N for No 

If yes , which service is performed? 

Enter an X on each appropriate line 

Audit 

Compilation 

Review 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report with annual 
report. 

8/20/2015 

Yea/No 

y 

X 

AICIR 

Page 3 of 44 



8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Additional Information Required 

C~Num o.- Explain 

Page 4 of 44 



- - - -
Exact name of utility making this report. 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

General Information 1. (Ref Page: 1) 

(Use the words "The", "Company" or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Knott County Water & Sewer District 

8/20/2015 Page 5 of 44 



Give the location,including 
street and number, and 
TELEPHONE NUMBER of 
the principal office in KY . 

principal office in KY 

Name,title, address and 
tel phone number with area 
code of the person to be 
contacted concerning this 
report 

8/20/2015 

Name 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

Turner Campbell 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

General Information 2 - 3 (Ref Page: 1) 

City 

7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

State Phone 

(606) 642-3582 

Page 6 of 44 



22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

General Information 4 (Ref Page : 1) 

Name of State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and the date of incorporation. Kentucky 02/10/1999 

8/20/2015 

List 

Page 7 of 44 



------ -·-
Date sewer utility began operations 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

General Information 5. (Ref Page: 1) 

2/10/1999 

Date 

Page 8 of 44 



8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

General Information 6. (Ref Page: 1) 

City or Town Community or Subdlvlalon 

Pippa Passes 

County 
-

Knott 

Page 9 of 44 



Number of Full-time employees 

!Number of Part-time employees 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

General Information 7. (Ref Page: 1) 

2 

Count 

Page 10 of 44 



Title 

Chairperson 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Principal Officers (Ref Page: 1) 

La•tName Fl,.tName Bu•.Addre•• 

Childers James 0. 390 Hurricane Branch, Leburn , 
KY 41831 

Smith David K. 474 Highway 1087 West, 
Leburn, KY 41831 

Slone Jerry W. P.O. Box 101 , Pippa Passes, 
KY 41844 

Hamilton Dale P. 0. Box 34, Topmost, KY 
41862 

Allen Delores 6597 Lotts Creek Road , 
Hazard , KY 41701 

Salary or Fee 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$300.00 

$500.00 

$500.00 

Page 11 of44 



22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2) 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility Plant (101-109) 

less: Accum. Prov. for Depr., Depletion and Amortization (110) 

Net Utility Plant 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Non-Utility Property ( 121) 

less: Accum. Prov for Depr. and Amort . of Non-Utility Property 
(122) 

Net non-Utility Property 

Other Investments (124) 

Special Funds (125) 

Total Other Property and Investments 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

Cash and Working Funds (131) 

Temporary Cash Investments (132) 

Notes Receivable ( 141) 

Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 

Other Accounts Receivable (143) 

Accum. Prov. For Uncollectible Accts- CR (144) 

Notes Receivable from Assoc. Companies (145) 

Accounts Receivable from Assoc Companies (146) 

Materials and Supplies (150) 

Prepayments (166) 

Other Current and Accrued Assets (170) 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 

Extraordinary Property Losses (182) 

Other Deferred Debits (183) 

Total Deferred Debits 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

8/20/2015 

l,talance Fl,.t of Yr 

$339,831 .00 

$326,511 .00 

$13,320.00 

$0 .00 

$0.00 

$2,391.86 

$2,391.86 

$15,711 .86 

Balance End of Yr 

$340,489.02 

$305,292.00 

$35,197.02 

$10,462.09 

$10,462.09 

$45,659.11 
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EQUITY CAPITAL 

Common Capital Stock (201) 

Preferred Capital Stock (204) 

Other Paid-In Capital (207) 

Discount on Capital Stock (213) 

Capital Stock Expense (214) 

Appropriated Retained Earnings (215) 

Unappropriated Retained Earnings (216) 

Non-Corporate Proprietorship (218) 

Total Equity Capital 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

Advances From Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long-Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable (231) 

ccounts Payable (232) 

Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Taxes Accrued (236) 

Interest Accrued (237) 

'Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (238) 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

Advances for Construction (252) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Accum. Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 

Total Deferred Credits 

Operating Reserves (261-265) 

Contributions in Aid of Construction (271) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

Balinc:e Fl"'t of Yr. 

$11,211 .86 

$4,500 .00 

$15,711 .86 

Balance End of Yr. 

$40,249.44 

$40,249.44 

$909.67 

$4,500.00 

$5,409.67 
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ACUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Accel. Amort (281) 

Accum. Def. INcome Taxes-Lib. Depr. (282) 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Other (283) 

Total Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

$15,711.86 

Balance End of Yr. 

$45,659.11 

Page 14 of 44 



UTILITY PLANT 

In Service: 

Plant in Service Classified (from pg 5 line 40) (1 01) 

Completed Construction Not Classified (102) 

Utility Plant in Process of Reclassificiation (103) 

Utility Plant Purchased or Sold (106) 

Total In Service 

Utility Plant Leased to Others (104) 

Property Held for Future Use (105) 

Construction Work in Progress (107) 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (1 08) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (109) 

Total Util ity Plant (to pg 2 line 4) 

Less: 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Summary of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

Amount 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amort. of Utility Plant (to pg 2 line 6) (110) 

Net Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 7) 

8/20/2015 

$340,489.02 

$0.00 

$340,489.02 

$0.00 

$340,489.02 

$305 ,292.00 

$35,197.02 
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Balance Beginning of Year 

Accruals for Year: 

Depreciation 

Amortization 

Other Accounts (detail) 

Total Accruals for Year 

Credit Adjustments (describe) 

Total Credits for Year 

Net Charges for Plant Retired: 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Accum. Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

Item 

Asset Reclass ifications 

Book Cost of Plant Retired ( same as pg 5 line 40) 

Add: Cost of Removal 

Less: Salvage 

Net Charges for Plant Retired 

Debit Adjustments (describe) 

Total Debit Adjustments for Year 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Amount 

$326,511 .00 

$3,555.00 

$3,555.00 

($24,774 .00) 

($24,774.00) 

$0 .00 

$0.00 

$305,292.00 
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INTANGIBLE PLANT 

Organization (301) 

Franchises and Consents 
(302) 

Misc. Intangible Plant 
(303) 

Total Intangible Plant 

LAND AND 
STRUCTURES 

Land and Land Rights 
(310) 

Structures and 
mprovements (311) 

Total Land and Structures 

COLLECTION PLANT 

Collection Sewers - Force 
(352.1) 

Collection Sewers - Gravity 
(352.2) 

Other Collection Plant 
Facilities (353) 

Services to Customers 
(354) 

Flow Measuring Devices 
(355) 

Total Collection Plant 

PUMPING PLANT 

Receiving Wells and Pump 
Pits (362) 

Pumping Equipment -
Electric (363A) 

Pumping Equipment­
Diesel (3638) 

Pumping Equipment -
Other (363C) 

Total Pumping Plant (364) 

TREATMENT AND 
DISPOSAL PLANT 

8/20/2015 

DeprRate 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

Balance Beg of Year Additions Retirements ReCiaaa (Deblt..Credlt) 

$2,791 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 

$49,445.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$52 ,236.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 

$129,711 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$27,094.60 $0.00 $0.00 

$26,761.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

$156,472.00 $27,094.60 $0.00 $0.00 

$49 ,667.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($26,436.58) 

$49,667.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($26,436.58) 

Balance End of Year 

$2,791 .00 

$49,445.00 

$52,236.00 

$129,711 .00 

$27,094.60 

$26,761 .00 

$183,566.60 

$23,230.42 

$23,230.42 

Page 17 of44 



22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

DeprRate Balance Beg of Veer Additions Retirements ReCieaa (Deblt.Credlt) Balance End of Veer 

Oxidation Lagoon (372) 

Treatment and Disposal $54,756.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,756.00 
Equipment (373) 

Plant Sewers (374) 

Outfall Sewer Lines (375) 

Other Treatment and $26 ,700 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $26,700 .00 
Disposal Plant Equip. 
(376) 

Total Treatment and $81 ,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,456.00 
Disposal Plant (371) 

GENERAL PLANT (372) 

Office Furniture and 
Equipment (391) 

Transportation Equipment 
(392) 

Stores Equipment (393A) 

Tools, Shop and Garage 
Equipment (3938) 

Laboratory Equipment 
(393C) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (393D) 

Communication Equipment 
(393E) 

Other Tangible Property 
(393F) 

Total General Plant 

TOTAL SEWER PLANT IN $339,831 .00 $27,094.60 $0.00 ($26,436 .58) $340,489.02 
SERVICE 
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Class and Series (a) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Capital Stock (Ref Page: 6) 

No. of Shares Auth. (b) Par Val per Share of Par Stated Val Per Share of OutstanCIIng Shares (e) OutstanCIIng Amount (f) 
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List each Original 
Issue Amount Class 
and Series of 
Obligation 

Total 

8/20/2015 

Claaa and Series 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Long-Term Debt (Ref Page: 6) 

Orlg. laaue Amt Date of laaue (b) Dati of Matuiity (c) Outatinitlng Balance Interest Rate (e) Interest Amt (f) 
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(Include Notes Payable to 
Associated Companies Under 
This Heading) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Notes Payable (Ref Page: 6) 

Name of Payee (a) Date Of Note (b) Date of Maturity (c) lntereat Rate (d) Balance End of Year (e) 
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'Total 

B/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 • 12/31/2013 

Interest Accrued (Ref Page : 6) 

Description of Oblijietlon (•) Int. Accr. B•l•nc:e Firat of Yr Int. Accr. During Yr (c) Int. P•ld During Yr (d) Int. Accr. B•l•nc:e End ofYr 

Page 22 of 44 



Total (must agree with pg 3 Acct 238) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (Ref Page: 7) 

DescriPtion Amount 
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UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 
(2 16) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Balance Transferred From Income (435) 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) 

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (437) 

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (438) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Statement of Retained Earnings For the Year (Ref Page: 7) 

Item (a) Thla Year (b) 

$0.00 

$40,249.44 

$40,249.44 

Last Year (c) 

Page 24 of 44 



OPERATING REVENUES 

Flat Rate Revenues-General Customers: 

Residentia l Revenues (521 .1) 

Commercial Revenues (521 .2) 

Industrial Revenues (521.3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (521.4) 

Total (521) 

Measured Revenues- General Customers: (483) 

Residential Revenues (522 .1) 

Commercial Revenues (522.2) 

Industrial Revenues (522.3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (522.4) 

Total (522) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (523) 

Revenues From Other Systems (524) 

Miscellaneous Sewage Revenues (526) 

Total Sewage Service Revenues (521-526) 

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

Customers Forfeited Discounts (532) 

Miscellaneous Operating Revenues (536) 

Total Other Operating Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Total Sewer Operation and Main!. Expenses 
(from pg 9) 

-~-
Depreciation Expense (403) 

Amortization Expense (from pg 10) (404-407) 

Taxes Other Than Income taxes (from pg 10) 
(408.1) 

Total Income Taxes-Utility Operations (from pg 
10) 

Total Sewage Operating Expenses 

Net Operating Income 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Description Number C~o~stomers (b) 

131 

131 

131 

Amount (c) 

$63,639 .20 

$63,639 .20 

$63,639.20 

$63,639.20 

$46,929.36 

$3,555.00 

$50,484.36 

$13,154.84 
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OTHER INCOME 

Income from NonUtility Operations (417) 

Interest and dividend Income (419) 

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No & Title) 

Total Other Income 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 

Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense (428) 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 

Other Interest Expense (431) 

Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408 .2 (from pg 
10) 

Total Income Taxes-Nonutility Operations (from 
pg 10) 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No. and Title) 

Total Other Deductions 

Net Income 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Ducrlptlon Number Cuatome,. (b) Amount(c) 

$27,094.60 

$27,094.60 

$40,249.44 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

OPERATION EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (700) : 

Owner/Manager-Management Fee (700-A) 

Other Expenses (700-B) 

Labor and Expenses (701 ): 

Collection System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-A) 

Pumping System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (70 1-B) 

Treatment System (701-C) : 

Sludge Haul ing 

Utility Service - Water Cost 

Other-Labor, Materials and Expense 

Rents (702) 

Fuel and Power Purchased for Pumping and Treatment (703) 

Chemicals (704) 

Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses (705): 

Collection System (705-A) 

Pumping System (705-B) 

Treatment an Disposal (705-C) 

Total Operation Expenses 

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (710) : 

Routine Maintenance Service Fee (710-A) 

Internal Supervision and Engineering (7 10-B) 

Maintenance of Structures and Improvements (711) 

Maintenance of Collection Sewer system (712) 

Maintenance of Pumping System (713) 

Maintenance of Treatment and Disposal Plant (714) 

Maintenance of Other Plant Facilities (715) 

Total Maintenance Expenses 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

Supervision (901 ) 

Meter Reading Expenses and Flat Rate Inspections (902) 

8/20/2015 

Amount(b) 

$3 ,395.00 

$7,432.08 

$10,827.08 

$653.00 

$9,465.21 

$4,631.59 

$14,749.80 
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Customer Records and Collection Expenses (903): 

Agency Collection Fee (903-A) 

Internal Labor, Materials and Expenses (903-B) 

Uncollectible Accounts (904) 

Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses (905) 

Total Customer Accounts Expenses 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Administrative and General Salaries (920) 

Office Supplies and Other Expenses (921) 

Outside Services Employed (923) 

Insurance Expenses (924) 

Employee Pensions and Benefits (926) 

Regulatory Commission Expense (928) 

Transportation Expenses (929) 

Miscellaneous General Expenses (930) 

Rents (931) 

Maintenance of General Plant (932) 

Total Administrative and General Expenses 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

Amount (b) 

TOTAL SEWER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (to pg 8) 

8/20/2015 

$11 ,464.13 

$4,134.20 

$4,169.1 2 

$600.55 

$984.48 

$0 .00 

$21 ,352.48 

$46,929.36 
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Payroll Taxes 

Property Taxes 

Utility Regulatory Commission Assessment 

Other (specify) 

Total (Same as Page 8 line 27 plus 44) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

Item (a) Amount(b) 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

- -
Income Taxes-Federal (409 .1) 

Income Taxes- State (409.1) 

Income Taxes- Other (409.1) 

Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (41 0.1) 

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years- Credit (411 .1) 

Investment Tax Credits - Net (412.0) 

Total Income Taxes- Util. Operating Income (to pg 8 line 28) 

Income Taxes- Federal (409.2) 

Income Taxes - Slate (409.2) 

Income Taxes- Other (409.2) 

Provisions for Deferred Income (410.2) 

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years- Credit (411 .2) 

Investment Tax Credits - Net (412.4) 

Total Inc. Taxes - Nonutil. Op. Income (to pg 8 line 45) 

8/20/2015 

Amount (b) 
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Amortization of Limited- Term Utility Plant (404) 

Amortization of Other Utility Plant (405) 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Amortization Expense (Ref Page: 10) 

Amount(b) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (406) 

Amortization of Property Losses (407) 

Amortization of Rate Case Expense 

Total Amortization Expense (to pg 81ine 26) 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics • Plant Valuation 1 - 3 (Ref Page: 11) 

Description 

What method of valuation was used with reference to Sewer Original Cost 
Utility Plant in Service Appearing on page two line four: Original 
Cost, Estimated Cost, Origainal Cost Study? 

Percentage 

What percentage of Sewer Utility Plant in Service was recovered, 0.0000 
by the developer of hte subdivision, through the sale of lots? 

If less than one-hundred percent of the util ity plant was Collection Lines , Treatment Plant 100.0000 
recovered, please designate what portion (collection lines, 
treatement plant, etc.} of the plant that represents non-contributed 
plant 
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By whom were the books of account audited? 
What was the date of the last audit? 

If unaudited in the past twelve months, when and 
by whom is the next audit anticipated? 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 4. (Ref Page: 11) 

Last Name First Name 

Gooch Chris 

Gooch Chris 

Date 

11 /1 /2013 

8/4/2014 
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Date of Construction of original Plant 

Type of treatment process 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Physical Data of Sewer Plant (Ref Page: 11) 

07/01 /1970 

Conventional 

Date and additional GPO Capacity of subsequent additions to plant 

Population for which plant is designed including population equivalent of industrial waste load 
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Total gallons received during the year 

Total gallons received on maximum day 

Maximum G.P.D. Capacity of the sewage 
treatment plant 

Routine maintenance service fee 

Cost per month 

Contract Expires 

Sludge hauling 

Cost per load 

Average number of gallons per load 

Number of loads this year 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Treatment Plant Operating Statistics (Ref Page : 11) 

Total Cost 

Page 35 of 44 



Residential 

Single Family 

Apartments/Condominiums 

Commercial 

Industrial 

Other 

Total 

8/20/2015 

College 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Customer Statistics End of Year (Ref Page: 12) 

Type Num of Customers BI-Month or Month Billing 

107 

7 

19 

133 

month 

month 

month 

107 

7 

19 

133 

Number of bills 

Page 36 of 44 



8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Industrial Customers Served (Ref Page: 12) 

Name Type of lnduatry O.llon. Pretreatment of Wutes 
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8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Pumping Stations (Ref Page: 12) 

Location 

SEWER TREATMENT PLANT-PIPPA 3 HP 
PASSES, KY 

Slie of Motor Tjpe Of Motor 

Electric 

Gala per Day 

100,000 
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Kind of Pipe 

Clay 

PVC 

Clay 

PVC 

PVD 

8/20/20 15 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Mains (Feet) (Ref Page: 12) 

Diameter Num of Feet additions 

8" 6,320 0 

8" 1,920 0 

8" 4,750 0 

8" 5,500 0 

8" 1,850 0 

removed Feet End of Year 

0 6,320 

0 1,920 

0 4,750 

0 5,550 

0 1,950 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013- 12/31/2013 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Service Laterals and Stubs (Ref Page: 12) 

Number of service laterals owned by the util ity at end of year 

Number of stubs as of end of year 

Number of service laterals owned by others 

8/20/2015 

Count 

133 

10 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Utility Plant (101-109) 340489.02 340489.02 OK 
agrees with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref. pg 4) 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Less : Acct 110 agrees 305292.00 305292.00 OK 
with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line 
Total Util ity Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Net Utility Plant agrees 35197.02 35197.02 OK 
with Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line Net Utility 
Plant 

Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Plant in Service 340489.02 340489.02 OK 
Classified (Acct 1 01) agrees with Sched Sewer Plant in 
Service (ref pg 5) Total Sewer Plant in Service 

Accum. Prov for Depree. and Amort (Ref pg 4) Balance 305292.00 305292.00 OK 
End of Year agrees with Sched Summary of Utility 
Plant (ref pg 4) Accumulated Prov. for Depr. and 
Amort. 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Sum of Common Capital 0 0 OK 
Stock (20 1) and Preferred Capital Stock (204) agrees 
with Schedule Capital Stock (ref pg 6) 

Balance Sheeet (ref pg 3) Unappropriated Retained 40249.44 40249.44 OK 
Earnings (216) agrees with Sched Statement of 
Retained Earnings (ref pg 7) Balance End of Year 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Long Term Debt (224) 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total col 
d 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) The sum of Notes Payable 0 0 OK 
(231) and (233) agrees with Sched Notes Payable (ref 
pg 6) Total Cole 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Interest Accrued (237) 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Col 
e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Current and Accrued 0 0 OK 
Liabilities (238) agrees with Sched Other Current and 
Accrued Liabilities (ref pg 7) Total 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Liabilities and Other 45659.11 45659.11 OK 
Credits agrees with Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Total 
Assets and Other Debits 

Accum Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization (ref. pg 3555.00 3555.00 OK 
4) Depreciation agrees with Sched Statement of 
Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Depreciation Expense 
(403) 

Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total Interest 0 0 OK 
Amount agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref 
pg 8) Interest on Long Term Debt (427) 

Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Interest Accrued 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref pg 8) 
Other Interest Expense (431) 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 46929.36 46929.36 OK 
Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses agrees with 
Sched Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
(ref pg 9) Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Exp 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK 
Income taxes - Utility Operations agrees with Sched 
Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (ref pg 
10) Total Income Taxes- Util Operating Income 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) 0 0 OK 
Amortization Expense agrees with Sched Amortization 
Expense (ref pg 10) Total Amortization Expense 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) The sum 0 0 OK 
of lines Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408 .1 and 
408.2 agrees with Taxes Other Than Income (ref pg 
1 0) 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK 
Income Taxes- Nonutility Operations agrees with 
Sched Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes 
Total Inc. Taxes- Nonutil. Op Income 

Schedule Sewer Plant Statistics (ref pg 11 and 12) 
have been completed 
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8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Upload supporting documents 

Document Description 
SO 22219400 2013 1. dit Report 

Supports 
Audit Report 
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OATH 

Commonwealth of kttVT\-l ~ ~ 
County of j(N' D"'T 

ss: 

(Name of Officer) 
makes oath and says 

that he/she is --------------~111.~~~~4,~~~~~------------------0f (Official title of officer) 

G~.v~ w11~ f. S~w~ bE.s'J72.,_u:.r 

that it is his/her duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he/she knows that such books have, during the period covered by the foregoing 
report, been kept in good faith in accordance with the accounting and other orders of the Public Service 
Commission of Kentucky, effective during the said period; that he/she has carefully examined the said report and 
to have the best of his/her knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate 
to matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact accordance 
therewith; that he/she believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and that the 
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during 
the period of time from and including 

. 2o/3 , to and including /Jf:c~.~U S I , 20 I 5 

~~Offlm) 
subscribed and sworn to before me, a , in and for 

the State and County named in the above this '20 lrf 

(Apply Seal Here) 

[Persons making willful false statements in this report may be punished by fine or imprisonment under 
KRS 523.040 and 523.100.] 



EXHIBIT G 



Water 
Districts/ Associations 

Annual Report of 

Respondent 

8/20/2015 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Title Page 

AddrUne 1 AddrLine2 City 

7777 Big Branch Road Vicco KY 

Zip 

41773 

Page 1 of 71 



Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar 
Year 

Is Principal Current? 

Is Interest Current? 

Has all long-term debt been approved by the 
Public Service Commission? 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

Amount 

$58,344.42 

y 

y 

y 

Vee/No PSC Caae No. 
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Are your financial statements examined by a 
Certified Public Accountant? 

Enter Y for Yes or N for No 

If yes, which service is performed? 

Enter an X on each appropriate line 

Audit 

Compilation 

Review 

Date of Audit 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report 
with annual report. 

8/20/2015 

y 

y 

N 

N 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Yea/No A/C/R Audit Date 

8/4/2014 
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I" 

- --
Name of Utility and Web Address 

Contact Name and Email Address 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Additional Requested Information 

Name 
- - -

Knott County Water & Sewer District 

Turner E. Campbell 

turnercampbell@hotmail.com 

Electronic Info 
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8/20/201 5 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Additional Information Required 

CueNum Dati Explain 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Major Water Projects 

Provide details about each major water project which is planned but has not yet been submitted for 
approval to the Public Service commission . 

For the limited purpose of this report, a "Major Project" is defined as one which is not in the ordinary 
course of business, and will increase your current utilityplant by at least 20 percent. 

Brief Project Description: (improvement, replacement, building construction, expansion. If 
expansion, provide the estimated number of new customers): 

Projected Costs and Funding Sources/Amounts: 

Approval Status: (Application for financial assistance fi led, but not approved; or application 
approved , but have not advertised for construction bids) 

Location : (community, area or nearby roads) 
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1. Exact name of utility making this report. 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History-Legal Name (Ref Page: 4) 

(Use the words "The", "Company" or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Knott County Water & Sewer District 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History-Location (Ref Page: 4) 

Give the 
location,including 
street and number, 
and TELEPHONE 
NUMBER of the 
principal office in KY. 

Name Address 

principal office in KY Knott County Water & 7777 Big Branch Road 
Sewer District 

Give name, title, 
address and 
TELEPHONE 
NUMBER of the officer 

to whom 
correspondence 
concerning this report 
should be addressed. 

L.J . Turner, Manager 7777 Big Branch Road 

Location where books Knott County Water & 7777 Big Branch Road 
are located Sewer District 

Name of the Knott 
Headquartered County 

City 

Vicco 

Vicco 

Vicco 

KY 

KY 

KY 

State 

41773 

41773 

41773 

Zip Phone 

(606) 642-3582 

(606) 642-3582 
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Date of Organization 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History-Date Organized (Ref Page: 4) 

2/10/1999 

Date 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History-Laws of Organization (Ref Page: 4) 

If a consolidated or merger company, name all contigent and all merged companies. Give reference 
to charters or general laws governing each , and all amendments of same 

Date and Authority for each consolidation and each merger. 

8/20/2015 

Ust 

Knott County Water & Sewer District was created by the Knott County Fiscal Court on February 10, 
1999 to be governed and operated under the rules and procedures in KRS Chapter 74, relating to 
water districts and KRS Chapter 220 relating to sanitation districts . The entity assumed operational 
activities and assets of the district formerly know as the Caney Creek Water District and has 
expanded its operating activities into areas in Knott County not previously served with potable water 
and sewer collection services. 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History-Departments (Ref Page: 4) 

State whether respondent is a water district or association 

Name all operating departments other than water 

8/20/2015 

Water District 

Wastewater 

Ust 
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Knott 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History- Counties (Ref Page: 5) 
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Number of Full-time employees 

Number of Part-time employees 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

History - Number of Employees (Ref Page: 5) 

10 

Count 
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Describe Operational boundaries and Service Area 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Operational Boundaries and Service Area 

Knott County 

Describe 
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Person to send Manager 
correspondence: 

Person who prepared this CFO 
report 

Managers (List Board 
Members on the following 
Contact Page) 

8/20/2015 

Title 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Contacts (Ref Page: 6) 

Last Name 

Turner L.J . 

Campbell Turner 

Firat Name Bua.Addr. 

7777 Big Branch Road, 
Vicco , KY 41773 

7777 Big Branch Road, 
Vicco, KY 41773 

Salary 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Term Expires 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Contacts - Board Members (Ref Page: 6) 

Title Last Name Firat Name Bua.Addr. Salary Term Expires Term County of 

Officers and Board 
Members 

Chairperson Childers James 0 . 390 Hurricane $500.00 4/1/2016 3rd Knott 
Branch, Leburn, KY 
41831 

Board Member Smith David K. 474 Highway 1087 $500.00 1111/2015 1st Knott 
West, Leburn, KY 
41831 

Board Member Slone JerryW. P.O. Box 101, Pippa $300.00 6/1/2018 1st Knott 
Passes, KY 41844 

Board Member Hamilton Dale P.O. Box 34, $500.00 4/1/2018 3rd Knott 
Topmost, KY 41862 

Board Member Allen Delores 6597 Lotts Creek $500.00 4/1/2015 3rd Knott 
Road, Hazard, KY 
41701 
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Meeting Date 

Meeting Time 

Designated Meeting of Board Location 

B/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Board Meetings (Water Districts REQUIRED) 

2nd Wednesday 

6:00PM 

7777 Big Branch Road, Vicco , KY 41773 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Adopted Ethics Ordinance (Water Districts REQUIRED) 

Identify the county ethics codes that KRS 65 A.070 requires 
Water District to adapt. Select county from the drop down list. 
Then provide the name of the county. 

If the water district has adopted a more stringent ethics code 
than the county ethics code; select other from the drop down list. 
Then provide the name of the entity originating the ethics code. 

8/20/2015 

Ethics Code Originator 

county Knott 

Name 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Government Entities (Water Districts REQUIRED) 

List each Government Entity with Oversight Duties (Federal, 
State , Local) 

8/20/2015 

Oversight Government Entity 

KY Public Service Commission 

Division of Water 

Name 
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T 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

P111VIOUI Year 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility Plant (101-106) 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (108-110) 

Net Plant 

Util ity Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Net) (114-115) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 

Total Net Utility Plant 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Nonutility Property (121) 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (122) 

Net Nonutility Property 

Investment in Associated Companies (123) 

Utility and Other Investments (124-125) 

Sinking Funds (126) 

Other Special Funds (127) 

Total Other Property and Investments 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

Cash (131) 

Special Deposits (132) 

Other Special Deposits (133) 

Working Funds (134) 

Temporary Cash Investments (135) 

Accounts and Notes Receivable, Less Accumulated Provision for 
Uncollectib le Accounts (141 -144) 

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 

Materials and Supplies (151-153) 

Stores Expense (161) 

Prepayments (162) 

Accrued Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 

Rents Receivable (172) 

Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 

8/20/2015 

$32,114,554.38 

$3,935,553.93 

$28,179,000.45 

$28,179,000.45 

$109,522.10 

$167,433.97 

$157,474.68 

$2,290.00 

Cur111nt Year 

r 

$44,746,976.23 

$6,937,132.00 

$37,809,844.23 

$0.00 

$37,809,844.23 

$121 '100.72 

$184,153.81 

$339,218.96 

$981.00 
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-- --
Misc. Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181) 

Extaordinary Property Losses (182) 

Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183) 

Clearing Accounts (184) 

iremporary Facilities (185) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet - Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

Prevlou• Year 

$1 ,225.00 

$437,945.75 

Current Year 

$45,686.93 

$691 ,141.42 

--~------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------~--------~ Misc. Deferred Debits (186) 

Research and Develpment Expenditure (187) 

Total Deffered Debits 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

8/20/2015 

$28,616,946.20 $38,500,985.65 
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EQUITY CAPITAL 

Appropriated Retained Earnings (214) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

Prevloua Year 

Reta ined Earnings From Income before contributions (2 15.1) 

Donated Capital (215.2) 

($4,886,979 .80) 

$32,580,210.94 

$27,693,231 .14 Total Equity Capital 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

Reaquired Bonds (222) 

Advances from Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable (231) 

Notes Payable (232) 

Accounts Payable to Associated Co. (233) 

Notes Payable to Associated Co (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Accrued Taxes (236) 

Accrued Interest (237) 

Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 

Matured Interest (240) 

Tax Collections Payable (241) 

Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities 

DEFFERRED CREDITS 

Unamortized Premium on Debt (251) 

Advances for Construction (252) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Total Deferred Credits 

OPERATING RESERVES 

Accumulated Provision For: 

Property Insurance (261) 

8/20/2015 

$266,200.00 

$529,964.14 

$796,164.14 

$98,900.77 

$16,912 .35 

$5,955.66 

$5,782.14 

$127,550.92 

Current Year 

-

($5,771 ,698.07) 

$43,225,990.10 

$37,454,292.03 

$258,700.00 

$479,119.71 

$737,819.71 

$124,097.33 

$74,589.68 

$0.00 

$5,782.14 

$2,386.25 

$102,018 .51 

$308,873.91 
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ln]uries and Damages (262) 

Pensions and Benefits (263) 

Miscellaneous Operating Reserves (265) 

Total Operating Reserves 

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01 /01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

Previous Year 

$28,616,946 .20 

-
Current Year 

$38,500,985.65 
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I .._, .._, 
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

Operating Revenues (400) 

Operating Expenses (401) 

Depreciation Expenses (403) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Acquis ition Adjustment (406) 

Amortization Expense (407) 

Taxes Other Than Income (408 .10-408.13) 

Utility Operating Expenses 

Utility Operating Income 

Income From Utility Plant Leased to Others (413) 

Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property (414) 

Total Utility Operating Income 

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and contract work (415) 

Costs and Expenses of Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract 
Work (416) 

Interest and Dividend Income (419) 

Allowance for funds Used During Constructions (420) 

Nonutility Income (421) 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses (426) 

Total Other Income and Deductions 

TAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME 

Taxes Other Than Income (408.20) 

Total Taxes Applic . to Other Income 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

Interest Expense (427) 

Amortization of Debt Discount and Exp. (428) 

Amortization of Premium on Debt (429) 

Total Interest Expense 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Extraordinary Income (433) 

Extraordinary Deductions (434) 

8/20/2015 

Prevloua Year 

$1 ,597,272.85 

$1 ,335,506.02 

$1,301,376.93 

$63,051 .70 

$2,699,934.65 

($1 ,102,661 .80) 

($1 ,102,661 .80) 

$805.98 

$805.98 

$32 ,983.98 

$32,983.98 

Current Year 

$1,678,240.74 

$1,493,735.80 

$1,382,630.00 

$29,627.99 

$2,905,993.79 

($1 ,227,753.05) 

($1 ,227,753.05) 

$541.27 

$1 ,392,277.46 

$34,405.87 

$0 .00 

$1,427,224.60 

$37,807.15 

$37,807.15 
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Total Extraordinary Items 

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

B/20/2015 

-
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Prevloua Year 

($1 '134,839.80) 

Current Year 

$161 ,664.40 
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-
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Statement of Retained Earnings (Ref Page: 12) 

Appropriated Retained earnings (214) 

(state balance and purpose of each appropriated amount at year 
end :) 

Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 

Retained Earnings From Income Before Contributions (215.1) 

Balance beginning of year 

Balance transferred from Net Income Before Contributions (435) 

Changes to account: 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

(requires Commission approval prior to use): 

Credits 

Debits 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Peacrlptlon Total 

($5,933,362.47) 

$161 ,664.40 

($5,771 ,698.07) 
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Donated Capital (21 5.2) 

Balance Beginning of the Year 

Credits 

Proceeds from capital 
contributions (432) 

Other Credits (explain) 

Debi ts (explain - requ ires 
Commission Approval) 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/20 15 

Description 

·~ 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (Ref Page: 12) 

Tapping Feea Granta Other Total 

$0.00 $0.00 $41 ,810,124.49 $41,810,124.49 

$0.00 $0.00 $1 ,415,865.61 $1 ,415,865.61 

$0.00 $0.00 $43,225,990.10 $43,225,990.10 
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Utility Plant in Service (101) 

Utility Plant Leased to Others (102) 

Property Held for Future Use (1 03) 

Utility Plant Purchased of Sold (104) 

Construction Work in Progress (105) 

Completed Construction Not Classified (106) 

Total Utility Plant 

8/20/201 5 

-
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Net Utility Plant (Accts. 101-106) (Ref Page: 13) 

Total 

$40,931 ,261 .28 

$3,81 5,71 4.95 

$44,746 ,976 .23 
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Balance First of Year 

Credit during year 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.1 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.2 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.3 

Accruals Charged to Other Acccounts (specify) 

(specify) 

Salvage Value Recovered on Plant Retired 

Other Credits 

(specify) 

Total Credits 

Debits during year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Cost of Removal 

Other Debits 

(specify) 

Total Debits 

Balance at End of Year 

8/20/2015 

.._,. 
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Accumulated Depreciation (Acct. 108) (Ref Page: 13) 

Description Total 

I 

~ 

$5,554,502.00 

$1 ,382,630 .00 

$1,382,630.00 

$6,937,132.00 
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I I ..... ~ 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

Prev Year (c) Additions (d) Retirement (e) Current Yr(f) lntngble. Plant (g) Supply & Pump. Water Trtatrnnt. Trans. and Dlstr. General Plant 

Organization (301) 

Franchises (302) 

Land and Land $117,294.00 $0.00 $0.00 $117,294.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Rights (303) 

Structures and $711,880.00 $87,860.26 $0.00 $799,740.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Improvements 
(304) 

Collecting and 
Impounding 
Reservoirs (305) 

Lakes, Rivers and 
Other Intakes 
(306) 

Wells and Springs $129,377.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $129 ,377 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
(307) 

Infiltration 
Galleries and 
Tunnels (308) 

Supply Mains 
(309) 

Power Generation $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (310) 

Pumping $63,627.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $63,627 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Equipment (311) 

Water Treatment 
Equipment (320) 

Distribution 
Reservoirs and 
Standpipes (330) 

Transmission and $5,897,330.38 $22,509,538.08 $0.00 $28,406,868.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Distribution Mains 
(331) 

Services (333) 

Meters and Meter $33,623.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,623 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Installations (334) 

Hydrants (335) $3,625.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $3,625 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 

Backftow 
Prevention 
Devices (336) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

Prev Year (c) Additions (d) Retirement (e) Current Yf(t) lntngble. Plant (g) Supply & Pump. Water Treatmnt. Trans. and Dlstr. General Plant 

Other Plant and $24,856,569.45 ($14,158,549.08) $0 .00 $10,698 ,020 .37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Misc. Equipment 
(339) 

Office Furniture $114,905.55 $31,902.27 $0.00 $146,807.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
and Equip. (340) 

Transportation $10 ,327.00 $219,264.50 $0 .00 $229,591 .50 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (341) 

Stores Equipment 
(342) 

Tools , Shop and 
Garage Equip 
(343) 

Laboratory 
Equipment (344) 

Power Operated $116,508.12 $0.00 $116,508 .12 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Equipment (345) 

Communication 
Equipment (346) 

Miscellaneous $15,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15 ,600 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (347) 

Other Tangible $124,396.00 $10,182.75 $0.00 $134,578.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Plant (348) 

Total Water Plant $32 ,114,554.38 $8 ,816 ,706.90 $0 .00 $40 ,931 ,261.28 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
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Organization (301) 

Franchises (302) 

Land and Land Rights 
(303) 

Structures and 
Improvements (304) 

Collecting and Impounding 
Reservoirs (305) 

Lake , River and Other 
Intakes (306) 

Wells and Springs (307) 

Infiltration Galleries and 
unnells (308) 

Supply Mains (309) 

Power Generating 
Equipment (310) 

Pumping Equipment (311) 

Water Treatment 
Equipment (320) 

Distributions Reservoirs 
and Standpipes (330) 

Transmission and 
Distribution Mains (331 ) 

Services (333) 

Meters and Meter 
Installations (334) 

Hydrants (335) 

Backflow Prevention 
Devices (336) 

Other Plant and 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
(339) 

Office Furniture and Equip. 
(340) 

Transportation Equipment 
(341) 

Stores Equipment (342) 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Balance Beg Yr(c) Cr.Chg Dep Exp(d) Other Credits (e) Chargea.Piant Ret(f) Other Charges (g) Balance End Yr (h) 

$716,521.00 $7,391 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $105,266.00 $618,646.00 

$1 13,646 .73 $2,924 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $25,028.73 $91 ,542 .00 

$3,600.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,300.00 

$90,114.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $26,500.00 $63 ,614.00 

$2,370,673.27 $933,176.00 $234,011 .73 $0.00 $0.00 $3,537 ,861.00 

$34,035.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $414.00 $33 ,621 .00 

$3,625.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3 ,625.00 

$426,605.34 $350,275.00 $1 ,429,105.66 $0 .00 $0 .00 $2,205,986.00 

$26,791 .59 $17,305.00 $34,658.41 $0.00 $0.00 $78,755.00 

$37,395.00 $127,265.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $164 ,660 .00 
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Tools, Shop and Garage 
Equip (343) 

Laboratory Equipment 
(344) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (345) 

Communication Equipment 
(346) 

Miscellaneous Equipment 
(347) 

Other Tangible Plant (348) 

Totals 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Balance Beg Yr(c) Cr..Chg Dep Exp(d) Other Credits (e) Charges-Plant Ret(t) Other Charges (g) 

$153,542.00 

$3 ,935,553 .93 

$16,644.00 

$1 ,560.00 

$12,360.00 

$1 ,382,630 .00 

$32,843 .00 

$910.00 

$0.00 

$1,864,493.80 

$0.00 

$0 .00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$88,337.00 

$245 ,545.73 

I ,.. 

Balance End Yr (h) 

$49,487 .00 

$2 ,470.00 

$77 ,565.00 

$6,937,132.00 
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Balance First of Year 

Credit during year 

Accruals Charged to Account 110.1 

Accruals Charged to Account 110.2 

Other Credits 

(specify) 

Total Credits 

Debits during year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Other Debits 

(specify) 

Total Debits 

Balance end of Year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Accumulated Amortization ( Acct. 11 0) (Ref Page: 16) 

Deecrlptlon 

Prior Years Catch Up 

Reclassifications 

Total 

$3,935,553.93 

$1,382,630.00 

$1 ,864,493.80 

$3,247,123.80 

$245,545.73 

$245,545.73 

$6 ,937, 132.00 
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Acquistion Adjustments (114) 

(specify) 

Total Plant Acquisi tion Adjustments 

Accumulated Amortization (115) 

(specify) 

Total Accumulated Amortization 

Net Aquisition Adjustments 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Accts. 114-115) (Ref Page: 16) 

Description Total 
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Accounts and Notes Receivable 

Customer Accounts Receivable (141 ) 

Other Accounts Receivable (142) 

Total Other Accounts Receivable 

Notes Receivable (144) 

Total Notes Receivable 

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net (Accts 141-144) (Ref Page: 18) 

Deacrlptlon 

Accumultated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts (143) 

Balance First of Year 

Add: 

Provision for uncollectibles for current year 

Collections of accounst previously written off 

Other 

(specify) 

Total Additions 

Deduct accounts written off during year: 

Other 

(specify) 

Total Deductions 

Balance end of Year 

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net 

8/20/2015 

Total 

$452,073.14 

$452,073.14 

$25,154.03 

$87,700 .1 5 

$87,700 .1 5 

$112,854.18 

$339,218.96 
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Investment in Associated Companies (123) 

Total Investment in Associated Companies 

Utility Investments (124) 

Total Utility Investments 

Other Investments (125) 

Total Other Investments 

Sinking Funds (126) 

Total Sinking Funds 

Other Special Funds (127) 

Total Other Special Funds 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Investments and Special Funds (Ref Page: 17) 

Deacrlptlon (a) Face or Par Value (b) Year E!nd Book Coat 

Page 37 of 71 



Plant Materia ls and Supplies (151 ) 

Merchandise (152) 

Other Materials and Supplies (153) 

Total Materials and Supplies 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Materials and Supplies (151-153) (Ref Page: 19) 

Total 
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-

Prepaid Insurance 

Prepaid Rents 

Prepaid Interest 

Prepaid Taxes 

Other Prepayments 

(Specify) 

Total Prepayments 

8/20/2015 

-19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Prepayments (Acct. 162) (Ref Page: 19) 

Description 

Deposits 

Total 

$981 .00 

$981.00 
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-- - -. - -- - .. -- -

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 

Deferred Rate Case Expense (186.1) 

Other Deferred Debits (186.2) 

Regulatory Assets (186.3) 

Total Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Acct. 186) (Ref Page: 20) 

Total 

$0 .00 
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-19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 and 251) (Ref Page: 20) 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181) 

Total Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 

Unamortized Premium on Debt (251) 

Total Unamortized Premium on Debt 

8/20/2015 

Description Amt Written Off during year Year End Balance 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0 .00 

$0.00 
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Extraordinary Property Losses ( 182) 

(Specify) 

Total Extraordinary Property Losses 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182) (Ref Page: 21) 

Deacrlptlon Total 

$0.00 
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Balance First of Year 

Add credits during year 

Deduct charges during year 

Balance end of year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Advances for Construction (Acct. 252) (Ref Page: 21) 

Total 

I I 

~ 

$0 .00 

$0.00 

Page 43 of 71 



Total 

8/20/2015 

Deacrlptlon of Obligation 
(e) 

I~ 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Long Term Debt (Ref Page: 22) 

Issue Date (b) Mature Date (c) lntereat Expense for Veer lntereat ExpenH for Veer Principal per Balance 
Rete (d) Amount(e) Sheet Date (f) 

KY Infrastructure Authority 01/0 1/04 06/01/2022 4.0500 

0.0000 

$20,574.61 

$20,574.61 

$479,119.71 

$479,119.71 

Page 44 of 71 



19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Bonds - Account 221 (Ref Page: 23) 

Par Value of Actual luue Cash Realized on Actual Par Val of Arnt. Held by Actually Outstanding at lntarest During Year lntarest During Year 
(1) Issue (2) or for Respondent (3) Cion of Year (4) AGGrued (5) AGtually Paid (6) 

$185 ,000.00 $185 ,000.00 $0.00 $163,300.00 $11 ,328.75 $11 ,328.75 

$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $95,400.00 $5,903.79 $5,903.79 

Total $285 ,000.00 $285 ,000 .00 $0 .00 $258,700.00 $17 ,232.54 $17 ,232 .54 
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Total 

(The total of Column 12 
must agree with the total of 
col4) 

8/20/2015 

Bond Numbers (7) 

93-05 

91 -11 

-19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Schedule of Bond Maturities (Ref Page: 23) 

Maturity Date (8) 

2043 

2047 

Interest Rete (8) 

4.5000 

4.1250 

Principal Amt (10) 

$185 ,000.00 

$100,000.00 

$285,000.00 

Amounte Paid (11) 

$21 ,700.00 

$4,600.00 

$26,300.00 

Remalng Bonds 
Outstanding (12) 

$163 ,300.00 

$95,400.00 

$258,700.00 
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Account 232 - Notes 
Payable 

Total Account 232 

Account 234 - Notes 
Payable to Associated 
Companies 

Total Account234 

8/20/2015 

Deacrlptlon 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (Ref Page: 24) 

Nominal Date of Issue Date of Maturity Int. Rate Int. Payment Principal Amt Per Bal 
Sheet 
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-19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (Acct. 233) (Ref Page: 24) 

Description 

Show Payable to Each Associated Company Seperately 

(Specify) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

Total 
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Balance First of Year 

Accruals Charged: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees (408.1 0) 

Property taxes ( 408. 11 ) 

Payroll taxes (employer's portion) (408.12) 

Other taxes and licenses (408.13) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Taxes Accrued (Acct. 236) (Ref Page: 25) 

Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408.20) 

Total taxes accrued 

Taxes paid during year: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees (408.10) 

Property taxes (408 .11) 

Payroll taxes (employer' s portion) (408.12) 

Other taxes and licenses (408.13) 

Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408.20) 

Total Taxes Paid 

Balance end of year 

8/20/2015 

Total 

$0.00 

$29,627.99 

$0.00 

$29,627.99 

$29,627.99 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$29,627.99 

$0.00 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Accrued Interest (Account 237) (Ref Page: 25) 

Description of Debt (a) Balance Beg of Year (b) Interest Accrued(c) Interest Paid (d) Balance End of Year (e) 

Long Term Debt: 

$5,782.14 $37,807.15 $37,807.15 $5,782.14 

$0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Notes Payable: 

Customer Deposits: 

Other 

Total Acct. No 237 $5,782.14 $37 ,807.15 $37,807.15 $5,782.14 
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Total Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Acct. 242) (Ref Page: 26) 

Deacrlptlon 

Accrued Payroll 

Accrued Retirement Payable 

Accrued Withhold ings 

Contractor Retainages 

All Other Current 

KY Payroll Tax Withheld 

Balance End Year 

$16,307.72 

$8,202.60 

$1,276.56 

$47,814.42 

$26,588.63 

$1,828.58 

$102,018.51 
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Total 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Regulatory Commission Expense( Acct 666 and 667) (Ref Page: 26) 

Description of Can (Docket Total Incurred During Ynr Amt Transferred to Acct Expennd During Year Acct 
No.) (a) (b) 181.1 (c) (d) 

Expennd During Year 
Amount (e) 
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Operating Revenues 

Unmetered Water Revenue (460) 

Metered Water Revenue (461) 

Sales to Residential Customers (461 .1) 

Sales to Commercial Customers (461.2) 

Sales to Industrial Customers (461.3) 

Sales to Public Authorities (46 1.4) 

Sales to Multiple Family Dwellings (461.5) 

Sales through Bulk Loading Stations (461.6) 

Total Metered Sales 

Fire Protection Revenue (462) 

Public Fire Protection (462.1) 

Private Fire Protection (462.2) 

Total Fire Protection Revenue 

Other Sales to Public Authorities (464) 

Sales to Irrigation Customers (465) 

Sales for Resale (466) 

Interdepartmental Sales (467) 

Total Sales of Water 

Other Water Revenues 

Guaranteed Revenues (469) 

Forfeited Discounts (470) 

Miscellaneous Service Revenues (471 ) 

Rents from Water Property (472) 

lnterdepartments Rents (473) 

Other Water Revenues (474) 

Total Other Water Revenues 

Total Water Operating Revenues 

8/20/2015 

2,105 

20 

2,126 

4 

2,130 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Water Operating Revenue (Ref Page: 27) 

Beginning Year Custqrners Year End customers 

2,435 

20 

2,456 

4 

2,460 

Amount 

$630,376.53 

$143 ,287.39 

$6,976.82 

$780,640.74 

$897,600 .00 

$1 ,678 ,240.74 

$1 ,678,240.74 
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fA, 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Current Year (c) Supply and Exp- Supply and Exp· Water Treatmnt. Water Treatmnt Trans and Dlat. Trana and Dlat. Cuatomer Aceta Admin and Gen 
Op. (d) Malnt. (e) Exp-op. (f) Exp-Malnt. (g) Exp-Op (h) Exp- Malnt. (I) Exp.O) Exp. 

Salaries and $385 ,021.86 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Wages-Employees 
(601) 

Salaries and $37,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Wages-Officers, 
Directors and 
Majority 
Stockholders (603) 

Employee $156,596.61 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Pensions and 
Benefits (604) 

Purchased Water $3,637.76 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
(610) 

Purchased Power $257,433.38 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
(615) 

Fuel for Power 
Production (616) 

Chemicals (618) 

Materials and $291 ,417.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Supplies (620) 

Contractual 
Services - Eng. 
(63 1) 

Contractual 
Services - Acct. 
(632) 

Contractual $64,121 .55 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
Services - Legal 
(633) 

Contractual 
Services-
Management Fees 
(634) 

Contractual $3,705.25 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
Serves - Water 
Testing (635) 

Contractual 
Services - Other 
(636) 

Rental of Bld./Real 
Property (641) 
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• 19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Current Year (c) Supply and Exp- Supply and Exp- Water Treatmnt. Water Treatmnt Trans and Dlat. Trana and Dlat. Cuatomer Aceta Admin and Gen 
Op. (d) Malnt. (e) Exp-op. (f) Exp-Malnt. (g) Exp-Op (h) Exp- Malnt. (I) Exp. 0) Exp. 

Rental of $8,059.88 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Equipment (642) 

Transportation $34,650.65 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Expenses (650) 

Insurance -
Vehicle (656) 

Insurance- $41,468.07 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
General Liability 
(657) 

Insurance- $6,438.96 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Worker's 
Compensation 
(658) 

Insurance - Other 
(659) 

Advertising $8 ,309 .97 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Expenses (660) 

Regulatory 
Commission Exp. 

- Amort ization 
of Rate Case (666) 

-Other (667) 

Water Resource 
Conservation 
Expense (668) 

Bad Debt (670) 

Miscellaneous $194,974.79 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Expenses (675) 

Total $1,493,735.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
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January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Total for the year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (Ref Page: 29) 

Water Purchased For Resale (Omit Water Pumped from Wells (Omit Total Water Pumped end Purchased Water Sold To Customers (Omit 

394 

257 

258 

317 

207 

169 

188 

168 

190 

229 

94 

213 

2,684 

ooo·s) (b) ooo·s) (c) (Omit ooo·s) (d) ooo·s) (e) 

57 ,714 

49,252 

50,450 

47,342 

46,487 

45,087 

49,651 

53,305 

47,418 

50,301 

52,977 

53,958 

603 ,942 

58 ,108 39,560 

49,509 33,880 

50,708 31 ,536 

47,659 31 ,607 

46 ,694 34,294 

45,256 35,612 

49,839 35,530 

53,473 33,081 

47,608 30,111 

50,530 30,539 

53,071 30 ,111 

54,171 30,699 

606,626 396 ,560 
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- - - -

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part two (Ref Page: 29) 

Gallons 

Maximum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 2,193 1/1/2013 
DOD' s) 

Minimum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 1,114 7/2/2013 
OOO's) 

8/20/2015 

Date 
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If water is purchased indicate the following: 

Vendor 

Point of Delivery 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part three (Ref Page: 29) 

Southern Water 

Hueysville, Ky 

Uat 
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If water is sold to other water utilities for 
redistribution, identify all entities with whom the 
util ity has a water sales contract and the 
maximum quantity the utility is under contract 

to provide daily and monthly. If unlimited then list 
"unlimited" otherwise list in thousands of gallons. 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part four (Ref Page: 29) 

Entity Receiving Water 

City of Hindman 

City of Vicco 

Letcher County 

Phoenix Development 

Maximum Dally 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Maximum Monthly 
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Total 

8/20/2015 

~ 
I 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Sales For Resale (466) (Ref Page: 30) 

Company Gallons (Omit 000'•) Avg. Rate Per 1000 Gallon• (Cente) 

City of Hindman 

City of Vicco 

Letcher County Water 

Phoenix Development 

70 ,660 

76,761 

137,312 

10,567 

295,300 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$3.00 

$3 .00 

Amount 

$211 ,980.00 

$230,283.00 

$411 ,936.00 

$31 ,701 .00 

$885,900.00 
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1. Water Produced , Purchased and Distributed 

2. Water Produced 

3. Water Purchased 

4. Total Produced and Purchased 

6. Water Sales: 

7. Residential 

8. Commercial 

9. Industrial 

10. Bulk Loading Stations 

11. Resale 

12. Other Sales 

13. Total Water Sales 

15. Other Water Used 

16. Utility/water treatment plant 

17. Wastewater plant 

18. System flushing 

19. Fire department 

20 . Other 

21 . Total Other Water Used 

23. Water Loss: 

24. Tank Overflows 

25. Line Breaks 

26. Line Leaks 

27 . Other 

28 . Total Line Loss 

Note: Line 13 +Line 21 +Line 28 must equal Line 4 

32 . Water Loss Percentage 

33 . Line 28 divided by Line 4 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Water Statistics (Ref Page: 30) 

603,942 

2,684 

606,626 

101 ,260 

295,300 

396,560 

19,526 

2,200 

44,100 

65,826 

12,600 

124,977 

137,577 

Gallons (Omit ooo·a) Percent 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Plant Statistics (Ref Page: 31) 

Number of fire hydrants, by size 

Number of private fire hydrants, by size 

If produced whether water supply is river, impounded streams , well ,springs,artificiallake,or collector 
well 

If produced whether supply is by gravity, pumping or a combination 

Type , capacity, and elevation of reservoirs at overflow and ground level 

Miles of main by size and kind 

Types of filters : gravity or pressure , number of units and total rated in capacity in gal. per min. 

Type of disinfectant, number of units and capacity in pounds per 24 hours 

Station Equpment. List each pump,giving type and capacity, HP of driving unit and character of 
driving unit(steam/electric/int. combustion) also whether pump is high/ low duty 

Quantity of fuel used: coal in lbs., gas in cu.fl., oil in gals.,and electric in KWH 

Give description and total cost of any sizable additions or retirements to plant and service outside 
the normal system of growth for the period covered by this report 

Capacity of clear well 

Peak month , in gallons of water sold 

Peak day, in gallons of water sold 

8/20/2015 

Give the following Information 

24-3" 1 0-4" 115-6" 

none 

Lake 

Both 

N/A 

12 miles- 12" Ductile, 50 Miles- 8"Ductile & PVC, 5.5 Miles 6" PVC & 4 miles 4" PVC, 10 Miles 3" 
PVC, 8 Miles 2" PVC 

Gravity, 4 filters 700 GPM each 

2 Chlorine Gas 300 ppd 

1- 10 3 Phaase electric driven High Service pump & 2- 300 hp 

N/A 

None 

33,000 
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- --
Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 - 12/31/2013 

Plant Statistics - Part 8 (Ref Page: 31) 

Art. Lake 

Type 
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Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply Method 

B/20/2015 

~ 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Plant Statistics - Part C (Ref Page: 31) 

Combination 

Type 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

CheckList 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

NOTE: Any mention of page numbers or Line items 
refers to the annual report published and distrubuted 
for the 2002 report period . 

Identifications pages (ref 4-6) have been completed . 

Balance Sheet- Assets and Other Debts (ref. pg 7) 

Utility Plant (Accts 101-106) agrees with Sched : 44746976.23 44746976.23 OK 
Net Utility Plants Accts 101-106 (ref pg 13) Line : Total 
Utility Plant 

Accts 108-110 Ace. Depreciation and Amort. agrees 6937132.00 6937132.00 OK 
with Sched: Analysis of Ace . Dep. and Amort. (ref pg 
15) Line : Total301-348 Col h 

Accts 114-115 Utility Plant Acquistion Adjustments 0.0000 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Utility Plant Aquisition 
Adjustments (ref pg 16) Line : Net Acquisition 
Adjustments (114-115) 

Accts 123 Investment in Assoc. Companies agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 
17) Line : Total Investment in Associated Companies 

Accts 124-125 Utility Investments agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Sum of Lines: 124 Total Utility Investments and 125 
Total Other Investments 

Accts 126 Sinking Funds agrees with Sched: 0 0 OK 
Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) Line : 126 
Total Sinking Funds 

Accts 127 Other Special Funds agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Line : Total127 Other Special Funds 

Accts 141-144 Accounts and Notes Receivable 339218.96 339218.96 OK 
agrees with Sched: Accts and Notes Receivable (ref 
pg 18) Line : Net Balance141 -144 

Accts 151-153 Material and Supplies agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Material and Supplies (ref pg 19) Line : Total 
151-153 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 162 Prepayments agrees with Sched : 981 .00 981.00 OK 
Prepayments (ref pg 19) Line : Total162 

Accts 181 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 0 0.0000 OK 
agrees with Sched: Unamortized Debt Discount and 
Exp. (ref pg 20) Line : Total181 

Accts 182 Extraordinary Prop. losses agrees with 0 0.0000 OK 
Sched: Extraordinary Property Losses (ref pg 21 ) 
Line: Total182 

Accts 186 Misc. Deferred Debits agrees with 0 0.0000 OK 
Sched: Misc. Deferred Debits (ref pg 20) Line : Total 
186 

Balance Sheet- Equity Capitol and Liabilities (ref. pg 
9) 

Accts 214 Appropriated Retained Earnings agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched : Statement of Reta ined Earnings (ref pg 
12) Line : Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 214 

Accts 215.1 Retained Earnings from Income before -5771698.07 -5771698 .07 OK 
Contributions with Sched: Statement of Retained 
Earnings (ref pg 12) Line : Balance End of Year 215.1 

Accts 215.2 Donated Capital with Sched : 43225990.10 43225990.10 OK 
Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (ref pg 
12) Line : Balance End of Year 215.2 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Account 221 258700.00 258700 .00 OK 
(ref pg 23) Line : Total Outstanding Bonds Col 4 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Schedule of 258700.00 258700 .00 OK 
Bond Maturities (ref pg 23) Line : Total Remaining 
Bonds (Col 12) 

Accts 224 Other Long Term Debt agrees with 479119.71 479119.71 OK 
Sched: Long Term Debt (ref pg 22) Line : Total Acct 
224 col f 

Accts 232 Notes Payable agrees with Sched : 0 0 OK 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line : 
Total Acct 232 
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-
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Checklist 

Item 

Accts 233 Accounts Payable to Associated Co. 
agrees with Sched: Accounts Payable to Assoc . 
Companies (Accts 233) (ref pg 24) Line : Total Acct 
233 

Accts 234 Notes Payable agrees with Sched : 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line: 
Total Acct 234 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued Balance First of Year 
agrees with Sched: Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref 
pg 25) Line : Beginning Balance 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued agrees with Sched : 
Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref pg 25) Line : Ending 
Balance 

Accts 237 Accrued Interest Ba lance from Prev 
Year agrees with Sched: Accrued Interest (Accts 237) 
(ref pg 25) Line : Total 237 Balance Beginning of Year 
-Col b 

Accts 237 Accrued Interest agrees with Sched : 
Accrued Interest (Accts 237) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
237 Balance End of Year -Col e 

Accts 242 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
agrees with Sched: Mise current and Accrued 
Liabilities (Accts 242) (ref pg 26) Line : Total 
Miscellaneous and Current Accrued Liabilities 

Accts 251 Unamortized Premium on Debt agrees 
with Sched: Unamorted Debt Discount and Expense 
and Premium on Debt (Accts 181- 251) (ref pg 20) 
Line : Total 251 

Accts 252 Advances for Contruction agrees with 
Sched: Advances for Contstruction (Accts 252) (ref 
pg 21) Line : Total 252 

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities agrees with Balance 
Sheet- Assets and Other Debits : Total Assets and 
Other Debits 

Comparitive Operating Statement (ref pg 1 0) 

8/20/2015 

Value 1 Value 2 

0 0 

0 0 

0.0000 5955.66 

0.0000 0.0000 

5782 .14 5782.14 

5782.14 5782 .14 

102018.51 102018.51 

0 0.0000 

0 0.0000 

38500985.65 38500985.65 

Agree 

OK 

OK 

NO 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

OK 

Explain 

Amount used on the 2012 PSC Report was prior to the 
Calendar year 2012 Aud it which changed the amount. 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 400 Operating Revenues agrees with Sched: 1678240.74 1678240.74 OK 
Water Operating Revenue (Accts 400) (ref pg 27) 
Line: Total Water Operating Revenues- Col e 

Accts 401 Operating Expenses agrees with Sched: 1493735.80 1493735.80 OK 
Water Utility Expense Accounts (ref pg 28) Line : 
Total Accts (601-675) -Col c 

Accts 408.1 Taxes Other than Income agrees with 29627.99 29627.9900 OK 
Schedule Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 26) Sum of 
Accts 408.10- 408.13 

Sum of Accts 408.1 and 408.2 agrees with Sched : 29627.99 29627.99 OK 
Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
taxes Accrued 

Accts 427 Interest Expense agrees with Sched: 37807.15 37807.15 OK 
Accrued Interest (Acct 237) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
Acct No 237 Col c- Interest Accrued 

Net Income agrees with Sched : Retained Earnings 161664.40 161664.40 OK 
(Acct 237) (ref pg 12) Line : Balance Transfered from 
Income (Acct 435) 

Miscellaenous 

Schedule Net Utility Plant Accts 101 - 106 (ref pg 40931261 .28 40931261 .28 OK 
13) Utility Plant (101) agrees with Sched : Water Utility 
Plant Accounts (ref pg 14) Line : Total Water Plant Col 
f- Current Year 

The analysis of water utility plant accounts Cols c 
though k has been completed (Ref pg 14) 

The analysis of accumulated depreciation and 
amortization by primary account has been completed . 
(Ref pg 14) 

Sched: Misc. Defferred Debits (Acct 186) Deferred 0 0 OK 
Rate Case (Acct 186.1) agrees with Sched : Amort. of 
Rate Case (Acct 665 and 667) (ref pg 26) Line : Total 
Col c- Amt Transfered to 186.1 

Schedule of Long Term Debt has been completed (ref 
pg 22) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Checklist 

Item 

Schedule of Bond Maturities has been completed (ref 
pg 23) 

Taxes collected (example: school tax, sales tax, 
franchise tax ) have been excluded from Operating 
Revenue ( Ref pg 29) 

The analysis of water opertating revenue Cols c,d and 
e have been completed . (Ref pg 28) 

The analysis of water utility expense accounts Cols c 
through k have been completed . (Ref pg 28) 

Schedule of Pumping and Purchased Water Statistics 
has been completed ( Ref pg 29) 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 
29) Line Total for the year- Col Total (d) agrees with 
Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line 4. Total 
Produced and Purchased Col Gallons 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics- part one (ref pg 
29) Line Total for the year - Col Water Sold( e) agrees 
with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line Total 
Water Sales Col Gallons 

Sched Sales for Resale (ref pg 30) 466 Total Gal 
agrees with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Total 
Water Sales 

Oath Page Has been Completed 

8/20/201 5 

Value 1 

606626 

396560 

295300 

Value 2 Agree 

606626 

396560 

295300 

OK 

OK 

OK 

Explain 

Oath has been completed and is in the mail 
07/30/2014 
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8/20/2015 

Document Description 
SO 19400 2013 1.pdf Audit Report 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2013 -12/31/2013 

Upload supporting documents 

Supports 
Audit Report 
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OATH 

Commonwealth of ftr{'TlA. ~ 
J!,vorr ss: 

County of 

(Name of Officer) 
makes oath and says 

--------------~111~~~8~&~~~£~=-~-----------------0f 
(Official title of officer) 

that he/she is 

lJ.-1-fl:.i? ( , .Sf: "Joe ~s ~·r 
(E act legal ti tle or name of respondent) 

that it is his/her duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he/she knows that such books have, during the period covered by the foregoing 
report, been kept in good faith in accordance with the accounting and other orders of the Public Service 
Commission of Kentucky, effective during the said period ; that he/she has carefully examined the said report and 
to have the best of his/her knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate 
to matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact accordance 
therewith; that he/she believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and that the 
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during 
the period of time from and including 

-~=-:..;...:..:::l.A..::..,•~~'-L)_ ' 20 .._/=3-- , to and including]) f C ~ f'-'-8 ~ J/ , 20 I 3 

subscribed and sworn to before me, a ---'n ........ o ..... ~""'--"'()...;;;:;..::S-=--"""""--------~----- , in and for 

the State and County named in the above this. :2. 1 "lA~ day of » 0 ~ , 20 J H 

(Apply Seal Here) 

[Persons making willful false statements in this report may be punished by fine or imprisonment under 
KRS 523.040 and 523.1 00.] 
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Sewer Utilities 

Annual Report of 

Respondent 

8/20/2015 

Name of Rnpondent 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

-22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Title Page 

AddrLine 1 Addr Line 2 City 

7777 Big Branch Rd . Vicco KY 

Stata Zip 

41773 
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Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar Year 

Is Principal Current? 

Is Interest Current? 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

Amount 

$0 .00 

y 

y 

Ye8/No 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Are your financial statements examined by a Certified Public 
Accountant? 

Enter Y for Yes or N for No 

If yes, which service is performed? 

Enter an X on each appropriate line 

Audit 

Compilation 

Review 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report with annual 
report. 

8/20/2015 

Yea/No 

y 

X 

AICIR 
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8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Additional Information Required 

CueNum Date Explain 

Page 4 of 44 



.. 
22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01 /01/2014- 12/31/2014 

General Information 1. (Ref Page: 1) 

Exact name of utility making this report. 

(Use the words "The", "Company" or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Knott County Water and Sewer District 

8/20/2015 Page 5 of 44 



Give the location,including 
street and number, and 
TELEPHONE NUMBER of 
the principal office in KY. 

principal office in KY 

Name,title , address and 
tel phone number with area 
code of the person to be 
contacted concerning this 
report 

8/20/2015 

Name 

., 
22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

General Information 2 - 3 (Ref Page: 1) 

Addren City 

Knott County Water and 7777 Big Branch Road 606-642-3582 Vicco KY 
Sewer District 

Kyle Smith,CFO, 7777 Big Branch Road 
Vicco 

606-642-3582 Vicco KY 

State Phone 

(606) 642-3582 

Page 6 of 44 



- -

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

General Information 4 (Ref Page: 1) 

Name of State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and the date of incorporation. Kentucky 02/10/1999 

8/20/2015 

~ 
I 

List 
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Date sewer utility began operations 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

General Information 5. (Ref Page: 1) 

2/10/1999 

Date 

Page 8 of 44 



-22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01 /01/2014 -12/31/2014 

General Information 6. (Ref Page: 1) 

City or Town Community or Subdivision County 

Pippa Passes Knott 

8/20/2015 Page 9 of 44 



Number of Full-time employees 

Number of Part-time employees 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

General Information 7. (Ref Page: 1) 

2 

0 

Count 

Page 10 of 44 



Title 

Chairperson 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

8/20/2015 

I~ 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Principal Officers (Ref Page: 1) 

Last Name First Name Bu•.Addre•• 

Childers James 390 Hurricane Branch, Leburn , 
KY 41831 

Smith David 474 Highway 1087 West, 
Leburn , KY 41831 

Slone Jerry P.O. Box 101 , Pippa Passes, 
KY 41844 

Hamilton Dale P. 0 . Box 34, Topmost, KY 
41862 

Allen Delores 6597 Lotts Creek Road , 
Hazard, KY 41 701 

Salary or Fee 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$500.00 

$500.00 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debts (Ref Page: 2) 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility Plant (101-109) 
=-- = 

less: Accum. Prov. for Depr., Depletion and Amortization (110) 

Net Utility Plant 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Non-Utility Property ( 121) 

less: Accum. Prov for Depr. and Amort. of Non-Util ity Property 
(122) 

Net non-Utility Property 

Other Investments (124) 

Special Funds (125) 

Total Other Property and Investments 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 

Cash and Working Funds (131 ) 

Temporary Cash Investments (132) 

Notes Receivable (141) 

Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 

Other Accounts Receivable (143) 

Accum. Prov. For Uncollectible Accts- CR (144) 

Notes Receivable from Assoc. Companies (145) 

Accounts Receivable from Assoc Companies (146) 

Materials and Supplies (150) 

Prepayments (166) 

Other Current and Accrued Assets (170) 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 

Extraord inary Property Losses (182) 

Other Deferred Debits (183) 

Total Deferred Debits 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

8/20/2015 

Balance Firat of Yr 

$340,489.02 

$305,292.00 

$35,197.02 

$10,462.09 

$10,462.09 

$45,659.11 

Balance End of Yr 

$627,406.42 

$311 ,051 .00 

$316,355.42 

$16,850.30 

$16,850.30 

$333,205.72 

Page 12 of 44 



EQUITY CAPITAL 

Common Capital Stock (201) 

Preferred Capital Stock (204) 

Other Paid-In Capital (207) 

Discount on Capital Stock (213) 

Capital Stock Expense (214) 

Appropriated Retained Earnings (215) 

Unappropriated Retained Earnings (216) 

Non-Corporate Proprietorship (218) 

Total Equity Capital 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

Advances From Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long-Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Notes Payable (231) 

Accounts Payable (232) 

Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Taxes Accrued (236) 

Interest Accrued (237) 

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (238) 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities 

DEFERRED CREDITS 

Advances for Construction (252) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Accum. Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 

Total Deferred Credits 

Operating Reserves (261-265) 

Contributions in Aid of Construction (271) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet- Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

Balance Fl,.t of Yr. 

$40,249.44 

$40,249.44 

$909.67 

$4,500 .00 

$5 ,409.67 

Balance End of Yr. 

$333,205.72 

$333,205.72 

$0.00 

$0 .00 

$0 .00 
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ACUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Accel. Amort (281) 

Accum. Def. INcome Taxes-Lib. Depr. (282) 

Accum. Def. Income Taxes-Other (283) 

Total Accum. Deferred Income Taxes 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet - Liabilities and Other Credits (Ref Page: 3) 

Balance First of Yr. 

$45,659.11 

Balance End of Yr. 

$333,205.72 
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UTILITY PLANT 

In Service: 

Plant in Service Classified (from pg 5 1ine 40) (101) 

Completed Construction Not Classified (102) 

Utility Plant in Process of Reclassificiation (103) 

Utility Plant Purchased or Sold (106) 

Tota l In Service 

Utility Plant Leased to Others ( 1 04) 

Property Held for Future Use (1 05) 

Construction Work in Progress (107) 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (108) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (109) 

Total Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 4) 

Less: 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Summary of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

Amount 

Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amort. of Utility Plant (to pg 2 line 6) (1 1 0) 

Net Utility Plant ( to pg 2 line 7) 

8/20/2015 

$627,406.42 

$627,406.42 

$627,406.42 

$31 1,051 .00 

$316,355.42 
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Balance Beginning of Year 

Accruals for Year: 

Depreciation 

Amortization 

Other Accounts (detail) 

Total Accruals for Year 

Credit Adjustments (describe) 

Total Credits for Year 

Net Charges for Plant Retired : 

Book Cost of Plant Retired ( same as pg 5 line 40) 

Add: Cost of Removal 

Less: Salvage 

Net Charges for Plant Retired 

Debit Adjustments (describe) 

Total Debit Adjustments for Year 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

-22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Accum. Prov. for Depreciation and Amortization of Utility Plant (Ref Page: 4) 

Item Amount 

$308,805.00 

$2 ,246.00 

$2,246.00 

$311 ,051.00 
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INTANGIBLE PLANT 

Organization (301) 

Franchises and Consents 
(302) 

Misc. Intangible Plant 
(303) 

Total Intangible Plant 

LAND AND 
STRUCTURES 

Land and Land Rights 
(310) 

Structures and 
Improvements (311 ) 

Total Land and Structures 

COLLECTION PLANT 

Collection Sewers - Force 
(352.1) 

Collection Sewers - Gravity 
(352.2) 

Other Collection Plant 
Faci lities (353) 

Services to Customers 
(354) 

Flow Measuring Devices 
(355) 

Total Collection Plant 

PUMPING PLANT 

Receiving Wells and Pump 
Pits (362) 

Pumping Equipment -
Electric (363A) 

Pumping Equipment­
Diesel (3638) 

Pumping Equipment -
Other (363C) 

Total Pumping Plant (364) 

TREATMENT AND 
DISPOSAL PLANT 

8/20/2015 

Dapr Rete 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

Balance Bag of Year Addltlona Retirements RaCiau (Deblt..Credlt) 

$2 ,791 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 ($0.40) 

$49,445.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($49,445.00) 

$52,236.00 $0 .00 $0.00 ($49,445.40) 

$129 ,711.00 $310,499.00 $0.00 $25,517.86 

$27,094 .60 $0.00 $0.00 ($27,094.60) 

$26,761 .00 $0.00 $0.00 ($26,761 .00) 

$183,566.60 $310,499.00 $0.00 ($28,337.74) 

$23,230.42 $0.00 $0.00 ($23,230.42) 

$23,230.42 $0 .00 $0.00 ($23,230.42) 

Balance End of Year 

$2 ,790 .60 

$0.00 

$2 ,790.60 

$465 ,727.86 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$465,727.86 

$0.00 

$0.00 
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I I ..,· .., 
22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Utility Plant In Service (Ref Page: 5) 

DeprRete Balance Bag of Year Additions Retirements Reel ... (Deblt.Credlt) Balance End of Year 

Oxidation Lagoon (372) 

Treatment and Disposal $54,756.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54 ,756.00 
Equipment (373) 

Plant Sewers (374) 

Outfall Sewer Lines (375) 

Other Treatment and $26,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,918.86 $100 ,61 8.96 
Disposal Plant Equip. 
(376) 

Total Treatment and $81 ,456.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,918.86 $155,374.96 
Disposal Plant (371) 

GENERAL PLANT (372) 

Office Furniture and 
Equipment (391 ) 

Transportation Equipment 
(392) 

Stores Equipment (393A) 

Tools , Shop and Garage $0.00 $0.00 $3,513.00 $3 ,513.00 
Equipment (3938) 

Laboratory Equipment 
(393C) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (3930) 

Communication Equipment 
(393E) 

Other Tangible Property 
(393F) 

Total General Plant $0.00 $0.00 $3,513.00 $3,513.00 

TOTAL SEWER PLANT IN $340,489.02 $310,499.00 $0.00 ($23,581 . 70) $627,406.42 
SERVICE 
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Clue and Series (a) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Capital Stock (Ref Page: 6) 

No. of Shares Auth. (b) Par Val per Share of Par Stated Val Per Share of Outatandlng Shares (a) Outatandlng Amount (f) 

Page 19 of 44 



List each Original 
Issue Amount Class 
and Series of 
Obligation 

Total 

8/20/2015 

Class and Serle• 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Long-Term Debt (Ref Page: 6) 

Orlg. Issue Amt Date of Issue (b) Date of Maturity (c) Outstanding Balance Interest Rete (e) Interest Amt (f) 

Page 20 of 44 



(Include Notes Payable to 
Associated Companies Under 
This Heading) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Notes Payable (Ref Page: 6) 

Name of Payee (e) DeteotNote(b) Date of Maturity (c) Interest Rete (d) Balance End of Year (e) 

Page 21 of 44 



Total 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Interest Accrued (Ref Page: 6) 

Description of Obligation (a) Int. Accr. Balance Firat of Yr Int. Accr. During Yr (c) Int. Paid During Yr (d) Int. Accr. Balance End of Yr 

Page 22 of 44 



Total (must agree with pg 3 Acct 238) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (Ref Page: 7) 

Description Amount 

$0.00 
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UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS 
(216) 

Balance Beginning of Year 

Balance Transferred From Income (435) 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) 

Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (437) 

Dividends Declared-Common Stock (438) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Statement of Retained Earnings For the Year (Ref Page: 7) 

Item (a) Thle Year (b) 

$311 ,051 .00 

$22,154.72 

$333,205.72 

LntYear(c) 

$0.00 

$40 ,249.44 

$40,249.44 
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OPERATING REVENUES 

Flat Rate Revenues-General Customers: 

Residential Revenues (521.1) 

Commercial Revenues (521.2) 

Industrial Revenues (521 .3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (521.4) 

Total (521) 

Measured Revenues- General Customers: (483) 

Residential Revenues (522.1) 

Commercial Revenues (522.2) 

Industrial Revenues (522.3) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (522.4) 

Total (522) 

Revenues From Public Authorities (523) 

Revenues From Other Systems (524) 

Miscellaneous Sewage Revenues (526) 

Total Sewage Service Revenues (521-526) 

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

Customers Forfeited Discounts (532) 

Miscellaneous Operating Revenues (536) 

Total Other Operating Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses 
(from pg 9) 

Depreciation Expense (403) 

Amortization Expense (from pg 10) (404-407) 

Taxes Other Than Income taxes (from pg 10) 
(408 .1) 

Total Income Taxes-Utility Operations (from pg 
10) 

Total Sewage Operating Expenses 

Net Operating Income 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Desc;rlptlon Number CustQmers (b) 

131 

131 

0 

131 

Amount (c) 

I~ 

$37,726.87 

$37,726.87 

$158.89 

$37,885.76 

$37,885.76 

$57,794.48 

$2,246.00 

$60,040 .48 
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OTHER INCOME 

Income from NonUtility Operations (417) 

Interest and dividend Income (419) 

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No & Title) 

Total Other Income 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 

Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense (428) 

Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (430) 

Other Interest Expense (431) 

Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408 .2 (from pg 
10) 

Total Income Taxes-Nonutility Operations (from 
pg 10) 

Other Accounts (Specify Acct. No. and Title) 

Total Other Deductions 

Net Income 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Statement of Income for the Year (Ref Page: 8) 

Ducrlptlon Number Customers (b) Amount(c) 

Page 26 of44 



-22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

OPERATION EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (700) : 

Owner/Manager-Management Fee (700-A) 

Other Expenses (700-B) 

Labor and Expenses (701 ): 

Collection System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-A) 

Pumping System-Labor, Materials and Expenses (701-B) 

Treatment System (701-C) : 

Sludge Hauling 

Utility Service - Water Cost 

Other-Labor, Materials and Expense 

Rents (702) 

Fuel and Power Purchased for Pumping and Treatment (703) 

Chemicals (704) 

Miscellaneous Supplies and Expenses (705) : 

Collection System (705-A) 

Pumping System (705-B) 

Treatment an Disposal (705-C) 

Total Operation Expenses 

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Supervision and Engineering (710) : 

Routine Maintenance Service Fee (710-A) 

Internal Supervision and Engineering (7 10-B) 

Maintenance of Structures and Improvements (711) 

Maintenance of Collection Sewer system (712) 

Maintenance of Pumping System (713) 

Maintenance of Treatment and Disposal Plant (714) 

Maintenance of Other Plant Facilities (715) 

Total Maintenance Expenses 

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES 

Supervision (901) 

Meter Reading Expenses and Flat Rate Inspections (902) 

8/20/2015 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

Amount(b) 

$1 ,775.00 

$152.77 

$8 ,668.50 

$27,522.79 

$5,499.26 

$43,618.32 

$1 ,000.00 

$4 ,403 .16 

$5,403.16 
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- -
Customer Records and Collection Expenses (903): 

Agency Collection Fee (903-A) 

Internal Labor, Materials and Expenses (903-B) 

Uncollectible Accounts (904) 

Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses (905) 

Total Customer Accounts Expenses 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Administrative and General Salaries (920) 

Office Supplies and Other Expenses (921) 

Outside Services Employed (923) 

Insurance Expenses (924) 

Employee Pensions and Benefits (926) 

Regulatory Commission Expense (928) 

Transportation Expenses (929) 

Miscellaneous General Expenses (930) 

Rents (931) 

Maintenance of General Plant (932) 

Total Administrative and General Expenses 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Ref Page: 9) 

Amount(b) 

TOTAL SEWER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (to pg 8) 

8/20/2015 

$1,462.30 

$4,946.50 

$0 .00 

$1 ,910.82 

$14.00 

$439.38 

$8,773.00 

$57,794.48 
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Payroll Taxes 

Property Taxes 

Utility Regulatory Commission Assessment 

Other (specify) 

Total (Same as Page 8 line 27 plus 44) 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

Item (•) Amount (b) 

... 
I 
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-22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 

Income Taxes- State (409.1) 

Income Taxes- Other (409 .1) 

Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years - Credit (411.1) 

Investment Tax Credits - Net (412.0) 

Total Income Taxes- Util. Operating Income (to pg 8 line 28) 

Income Taxes- Federal (409.2) 

Income Taxes - State (409 .2) 

Income Taxes- Other (409.2) 

Provisions for Deferred Income (41 0.2) 

Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years- Credit (411.2) 

Investment Tax Credits - Net (412.4) 

Total Inc. Taxes- Nonutil. Op. Income (to pg 8 line 45) 

8/20/2015 

Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (Ref Page: 10) 

Amount(b) 
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Amortization of Limited- Term Util ity Plant (404) 

Amortization of Other Utility Plant (405) 

I~ 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Amortization Expense (Ref Page: 10) 

Amount(b) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (406) 

Amortization of Property Losses (407) 

Amortization of Rate Case Expense 

Total Amortization Expense (to pg 8 line 26) 
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I~ 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Plant Valuation 1 - 3 (Ref Page : 11) 

Deacrlptlon 

What method of valuation was used with reference to Sewer Original Cost 
Util ity Plant in Service Appearing on page two line four: Original 
Cost, Estimated Cost, Origainal Cost Study? 

Percentage 

What percentage of Sewer Utility Plant in Service was recovered, 0.0000 
by the developer of hte subdivision, through the sale of lots? 

If less than one-hundred percent of the utility plant was Collection Lines , Treatment Plant 100.0000 
recovered, please designate what portion (collection lines, 
treatement plant, etc.) of the plant that represents non-contributed 
plant 
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-

By whom were the books of account audited? 
What was the date of the last audit? 

If unaudited in the past twelve months, when and 
by whom is the next audit anticipated? 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Plant Valuation 4. (Ref Page: 11) 

Last Name First Name 

Lentz Ed 

Ross & Company 

Date 

7/21/2015 

8/1/2015 
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Date of Construction of original Plant 

Type of treatment process 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics - Physical Data of Sewer Plant (Ref Page: 11) 

07/01 /1970 

Conventional 

Date and additional GPD Capacity of subsequent additions to plant 

Population for which plant is designed including population equivalent of industrial waste load 

8/20/2015 Page 34 of 44 



Total gallons received during the year 

Total gallons received on maximum day 

Maximum G.P.D. Capacity of lhe sewage 
treatment plant 

Routine maintenance service fee 

Cost per month 

Contract Expires 

Sludge hauling 

Cost per load 

Average number of gallons per load 

Number of loads this year 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Treatment Plant Operating Statistics (Ref Page : 11) 

Total 

45,000,000 

250,000 

100,000 

Coat 
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Residential 

Single Family 

Apartments/Condominiums 

Commercial 

Industrial 

Other 

Total 

8/20/2015 

College 

-22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Customer Statistics End of Year (Ref Page: 12) 

Type Num of Customers BI-Month or Month Billing 

105 

7 

19 

131 

month 

month 

month 

105 

7 

19 

131 

Number of bills 
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N/A 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Industrial Customers Served (Ref Page: 12) 

Name Type of Industry Gallons 

0 

Pretreatment of Wastes 
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8/20/2015 

I~ 
22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Pumping Stations (Ref Page: 12) 

Location 

SEWER TREATMENT PLANT-PIPPA 3 HP 
PASSES, KY 

Size of Motor Type of Motor 

ELECTRIC 

Gals per Day 

0 
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Kind of Pipe 

CLAY 

PVC 

CLAY 

PVC 

PVC 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics- Mains (Feet) (Ref Page: 12) 

Diameter NumofFHt additions 

8" 6,320 0 

8" 1,920 0 

6" 4,750 0 

4" 5,550 0 

3" 1,850 0 

removed FHt End of Year 

0 6,320 

0 1,920 

0 4,750 

0 5,550 

0 1,850 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Sewer Plant Statistics -Service Laterals and Stubs (Ref Page: 12) 

Number of service laterals owned by the utility at end of year 

Number of stubs as of end of year 

Number of service laterals owned by others 

8/20/2015 

Count 

133 

10 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Utility Plant (101-109) 627406.42 627406.42 OK 
agrees with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref. pg 4) 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Less: Acct 110 agrees 311051.00 311051 .00 OK 
with Sched Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line 
Total Utility Plant 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Line Net Utility Plant agrees 316355.42 316355.42 OK 
with Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Line Net Utility 
Plant 

Summary of Utility Plant (ref pg 4) Plant in Service 627406.42 627406.42 OK 
Classified (Acct 101) agrees with Sched Sewer Plant in 
Service (ref pg 5) Total Sewer Plant in Service 

Accum. Prov for Depree. and Amort (Ref pg 4) Balance 311051.00 311051.00 OK 
End of Year agrees with Sched Summary of Utility 
Plant (ref pg 4) Accumulated Prov. for Depr. and 
Amort. 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Sum of Common Capital 0 0 OK 
Stock (201) and Preferred Capital Stock (204) agrees 
with Schedule Capital Stock (ref pg 6) 

Balance Sheeet (ref pg 3) Unappropriated Retained 333205.72 333205.72 OK 
Earnings (216) agrees with Sched Statement of 
Retained Earnings (ref pg 7) Balance End of Year 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Long Term Debt (224) 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total col 
d 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) The sum of Notes Payable 0 0 OK 
(231) and (233) agrees with Sched Notes Payable (ref 
pg 6) Total Col e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Interest Accrued (237) 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Col 
e 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Current and Accrued 0 0.0000 OK 
Liabilities (238) agrees with Sched Other Current and 
Accrued Liabilities (ref pg 7) Total 
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22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014- 12/31/2014 

CheckList 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Balance Sheet (ref pg 3) Total Liabilities and Other 333205.72 333205.72 OK 
Credits agrees with Balance Sheet (ref pg 2) Total 
Assets and Other Debits 

Accum Prov . for Depreciation and Amortization (ref. pg 2246 .00 2246.00 OK 
4) Depreciation agrees with Sched Statement of 
Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Depreciation Expense 
(403) 

Sched Long Term Debt (ref pg 6) Total Interest 0 0 OK 
Amount agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref 
pg 8) Interest on Long Term Debt (427) 

Interest Accrued (ref pg 6) Total Interest Accrued 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched Statement of Income (ref pg 8) 
Other Interest Expense (431) 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 57794.48 57794.48 OK 
Sewer Operation and Maint. Expenses agrees with 
Sched Sewer Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
(ref pg 9) Total Sewer Operation and Maint. Exp 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK 
Income taxes - Utility Operations agrees with Sched 
Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes (ref pg 
10) Total Income Taxes- Util Operating Income 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) 0 0 OK 
Amortization Expense agrees with Sched Amortization 
Expense (ref pg 10) Total Amortization Expense 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) The sum 0 0 OK 
of lines Taxes Other than Income Taxes 408.1 and 
408.2 agrees with Taxes Other Than Income (ref pg 
10) 

Statement of Income for the Year (ref pg 8) Total 0 0 OK 
Income Taxes- Nonutility Operations agrees with 
Sched Operating and Non-Operating Income Taxes 
Total Inc. Taxes- Nonutil. Op Income 

Schedule Sewer Plant Statistics (ref pg 11 and 12) 
have been completed 
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Document 

8/20/2015 

22219400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Upload supporting documents 

Description Supports 
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) 

Utility 10: 22219400 

OATH 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
ss: 

County of Knott 

L.J. Turner makes oath and says 
(Name of Officer) 

that he/she is Manager of 
--------------------------~(O~ffi~l~~· a~lt~itl~e~of~o~ffi~lce~r~) --------------------------

Knott County Water & Sewer District 
(Exact legal title or name of respondent) 

that it is his/her duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he/she knows that such books have, during the period covered by the foregoing 
report, been kept in good faith in accordance with the accounting and other orders of the Public Service 
Commission of Kentucky, effective during the said period; that he/she has carefully examined the said report and 
to have the best of his/her knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate 
to matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact accordance 
therewith; that he/she believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and that the 
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during 
the period of time from and including 

subscribed and sworn to before me, a , in and for 

the State and County named in the above this 2r!J!.5 
(Apply Seal Here) 

My Commission expires _________ ,_1_0__,!_/_1_2...__._/....:.J......::~:::;,__ __ , -=..cV):;.......;;;~#-;.!.,.__Lf_]-~-.4-....:;....jJ~S:::....7L.. 

7 ~ / A'./1 
( ___.. ?7 ?" ~ 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oath ) 

[Persons making willful false statements in this report may be punished by fine or imprisonment under 
KRS 523.040 and 523.1 00.] 



EXHIBIT I 



Water 
Districts/Associations 

Annual Report of 

Respondent 

8/20/2015 

Name of Reapondent 

Knott County Water & 
Sewer District 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Title Page 

Addr Line 1 AddrLine2 City 

7777 Big Branch Rd . Vicco KY 

State Zip 

41773 
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Amount of Principal Payment During Calendar 
Year 

Is Principal Current? 

Is Interest Current? 

Has all long-term debt been approved by the 
Public Service Commission? 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12131/2014 

Principal Payment and Interest Information 

Amount 

$57,077 .50 

y 

y 

y 

Vel/No PSCCau No. 
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Are your financial statements examined by a 
Certified Public Accountant? 

Enter Y for Yes or N for No 

If yes, which service is performed? 

Enter an X on each appropriate line 

Audit 

Compilation 

Review 

Date of Audit 

Please enclose a copy of the accountant's report 
with annual report. 

8/20/2015 

y 

y 

y 

y 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Services Performed by Independent CPA 

Yes/No AIC/R AudltDete 

7/15/2015 
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Name of Util ity and Web Address 

Contact Name and Email Address 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Additional Requested Information 

Name Electronic Info 

Knott County Water & Sewer District www.knottcountywater.com 

Kyle Smith 

kylesmith@kcwsd .com 
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8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Additional Information Required 

CueNum Diti Explain 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Major Water Projects 

Provide details about each major water project which is planned but has not yet been submitted for 
approval to the Public Service commission . 

For the limited purpose of this report, a "Major Project" is defined as one which is not in the ordinary 
course of business, and will increase your current utilityplant by at least 20 percent. 

Brief Project Description: (improvement, replacement,building construction, expansion. If 
expansion, provide the estimated number of new customers): 

Projected Costs and Funding Sources/Amounts : 

Approval Status: (Application for financial assistance filed , but not approved; or application 
approved , but have not advertised for construction bids) 

Location: (community, area or nearby roads) 
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1. Exact name of util ity making this report . 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

History-Legal Name (Ref Page: 4) 

(Use the words "The", "Company" or "Incorporated" only when part of the corporate name.) 

Knott County Water & Sewer District 

8/20/2015 

I ,., 
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I I ,., 
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

History-Location (Ref Page: 4) 

Name Address City State Zip Pljone 
-~~ ------

Give the 
location ,including 
street and number, 
and TELEPHONE 
NUMBER of the 
principal office in KY. 

principal office in KY Knott County Water & 7777 Big Branch Rd Vicco KY 41773 (606) 642-3582 
Sewer District 

Give name, tit le, 
address and 
TELEPHONE 
NUMBER of the officer 

to whom 
correspondence 
concerning this report 
should be addressed . 

Kyle Smith 7777 Big Branch Rd Vicco KY 41773 (606) 642-3582 

Location where books Knott County Water & 7777 Big Branch Rd Vicco KY 41773 
are located Sewer District 

Name of the Knott 
Headquartered County 
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Date of Organization 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

History-Date Organized (Ref Page: 4) 

2/10/1999 

Date 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

History-Laws of Organization (Ref Page: 4) 

- - - ------- -

If a consolidated or merger company, name all contigent and all merged companies. Give reference 
to charters or general laws governing each , and all amendments of same 

Date and Authority for each consolidation and each merger. 

8/20/2015 

Knott County Water & Sewer District was created by the Knott County Fiscal Court on February 10, 
1999 to be governed and operated under the rules and procedures in KRS chapter 74 , relating to 
water districts and KRS chapter 220 relating to sanitation districts. The entity received operational 
activities and assets of the district formerly known as the Caney Creek Water District and has 
expanded its operating activities into areas in Knott County not previously served with potable water 
and sewer collection services . 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

History-Departments (Ref Page: 4) 

State whether respondent is a water district or association 

Name all operating departments other than water 

8/20/2015 

Water District 

Sewer 

Page 11 of 71 



Knott 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

History - Counties (Ref Page: 5) 
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Number of Full-time employees 

Number of Part-time employees 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

History - Number of Employees (Ref Page: 5) 

12 

2 

Count 
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Describe Operational boundaries and Service Area 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01 /2014 -12/31/2014 

Operational Boundaries and Service Area 

Knott County 

Page 14 of 71 



Person to send 
correspondence: 

CFO 

Person who prepared this CFO 
report 

Managers (List Board 
Members on the following 
Contact Page) 

8/20/2015 

Manager 

Title 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Contacts (Ref Page: 6) 

Last Name First Name Bus.Addr. 

Smith Kyle 

Smith Kyle 

Turner L.J. 

Salary Term Expires 

$0.00 
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Officers and Board 
Members 

8/20/2015 

Title 

Chairperson 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Contacts - Board Members (Ref Page: 6) 

LiatName First Name Bua.Addr. Salary Tenn Expires 

Childers James 0 . 390 Hurricane $500.00 4/1/2016 
Branch, Leburn, KY 
41831 

Smith David K. 474 Highway 1087 $500.00 11 /1/2015 
West, Leburn, KY 
41831 

Slone Jerry W. P.O. Box 101, Pippa $300.00 6/1/2018 
Passes, KY 41844 

Hamilton Dale P.O. Box 34, $500.00 4/1/2018 
Topmost, KY 41862 

Allen Delores 6597 Lotts Creek $500.00 4/1/2015 
Road, Hazard, Ky 
41701 

Tenn County of 

3rd Knott 

1st Knott 

1st Knott 

3rd Knott 

3rd Knott 
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Meeting Date 

Meeting Time 

Designated Meeting of Board Location 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Board Meetings (Water Districts REQUIRED) 

Third Wednesday of each month 

6:00PM 

Water District Office 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Adopted Ethics Ordinance (Water Districts REQUIRED) 

Identify the county ethics codes that KRS 65 A.070 requires 
Water District to adapt. Select county from the drop down list. 
Then provide the name of the county. 

If the water district has adopted a more stringent ethics code 
than the county ethics code; select other from the drop down list. 
Then provide the name of the entity originating the ethics code. 

8/20/2015 

Ethics Code Originator 

county Knott 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Government Entities (Water Districts REQUIRED) 

List each Government Entity with Oversight Duties (Federal , 
State, Local) 

8/20/2015 

OVe,.lglit Government Entity 

KY Public Service Commission 

Division of Water 

Name 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

Previous Year 

UTILITY PLANT 

Utility Plant (101 -106) 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (108-11 0) 

Net Plant 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Net) (1 14-115) 

Other Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 

Total Net Utility Plant 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Nonutility Property (121) 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (122) 

Net Nonutil ity Property 

Investment in Associated Companies (123) 

Utility and Other Investments (124-125) 

Sinking Funds (126) 

Other Special Funds (127) 

Total Other Property and Investments 

CURRENTANDACCRUEDASSETS 

Cash (131) 

Special Deposits (132) 

Other Special Deposits (133) 

Working Funds (134) 

Temporary Cash Investments (135) 

Accounts and Notes Receivable, Less Accumulated Provision for 
Uncollectible Accounts (141-144) 

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (146) 

Materials and Supplies (151-153) 

Stores Expense (16 1) 

Prepayments (162) 

Accrued Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 

Rents Receivable (172) 

Accrued Uti lity Revenues (173) 

8/20/2015 

$44 ,746,976.23 

$6,937,132 .00 

$37,809,844.23 

$0.00 

$37 ,809,844.23 

$121,100.72 

$184,153.81 

$339,218.96 

$981.00 

Current Year 

$47,876,852 .32 

$8,375,081 .00 

$39,501 '771 .32 

$39,501 ,771.32 

$242 ,737.10 

$242,737.10 

$117,059.45 

$113,048 .86 

$537,287 .09 

$20,045.77 
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Misc. Current and Accrued Assets (174) 

Total Current and Accrued Assets 

DEFERRED DEBITS 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181) 

Extaordinary Property Losses (182) 

Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183) 

Clearing Accounts (184) 

Temporary Facilities (185) 

Misc. Deferred Debits (186) 

Research and Develpment Expenditure (187) 

Total Deffered Debits 

TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

8/20/20 15 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet -Assets and Other Debits (Ref Page: 7) 

Previous Year 

$45,686.93 

$691,141.42 

$38,500,985.65 

Current Year 

$787,441 .17 

$40,531 ,949.59 
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EQUITY CAPITAL 

Appropriated Retained Earnings (214) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

P,.vlou. Year 

Retained Earnings From Income before contributions (215.1) 

Donated Capital (215.2) 

($5,771,698.07) 

$43,225,990.10 

$37,454,292.03 Total Equity Capital 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Bonds (221) 

Reaquired Bonds (222) 

Advances from Associated Companies (223) 

Other Long-Term Debt (224) 

Total Long Term Debt 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable (231) 

Notes Payable (232) 

Accounts Payable to Associated Co. (233) 

Notes Payable to Associated Co (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 

Accrued Taxes (236) 

Accrued Interest (237) 

Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 

Matured Interest (240) 

Tax Collections Payable (241) 

Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 

Total Current and Accrued Liabilities 

DEFFERRED CREDITS 

Unamortized Premium on Debt (251) 

Advances for Construction (252) 

Other Deferred Credits (253) 

Total Deferred Credits 

OPERATING RESERVES 

Accumulated Provision For: 

Property Insurance (261) 

8/20/2015 

$258,700.00 

$479,119.71 

$737,819.71 

$124,097.33 

$74,589.68 

$0.00 

$5,782. 14 

$2,386.25 

$102,018.51 

$308,873.91 

Current Year 

($8,255,487.79) 

$47,629,298.04 

$39,373,810.25 

$254,300 .00 

$432,008.88 

$686,308.88 

$194,945.72 

$93,673.91 

$7,603.07 

$43,122.00 

$0.00 

$132,485.76 

$471 ,830.46 
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Injuries and Damages (262) 

Pensions and Benefits (263) 

Miscellaneous Operating Reserves (265) 

Total Operating Reserves 

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capital and Liabilities (Ref Page: 9) 

PreVIoua Year 

$38,500,985.65 

Current Year 

$40,531 ,949.59 
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UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 

Operating Revenues (400) 

Operating Expenses (40 1) 

Depreciation Expenses (403) 

Amortization of Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustment (406) 

Amortization Expense (407) 

Taxes Other Than Income (408 .10-408.13) 

Utility Operating Expenses 

Utility Operating Income 

Income From Utility Plant Leased to Others (413) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Previous Year 

$1 ,678,240.74 

$1,493,735.80 

$1 ,382,630.00 

$29,627.99 

$2,905,993.79 

($1 ,227,753.05) 

Current Year 

$1,983,061.65 

$1 ,715,823.85 

$1,450,948.00 

$44,836.19 

$3,211,608.04 

($1 ,228 ,546.39) 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------Gains (Losses) from Disposition of Utility Property (414) 

Total Utility Operating Income 

OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS 

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and contract work (415) 

Costs and Expenses of Merchandising , Jobbing and Contract 
Work (416) 

Interest and Dividend Income (419) 

Allowance for funds Used During Constructions (420) 

Nonutility Income (421) 

Miscellaneous Nonutility Expenses (426) 

otal Other Income and Deductions 

TAXES APPLICABLE TO OTHER INCOME 

Taxes Other Than Income (408.20) 

Total Taxes Applic. to Other Income 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

Interest Expense (427) 

mortization of Debt Discount and Exp. (428) 

Amortization of Premium on Debt (429) 

Total Interest Expense 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Extraordinary Income (433) 

Extraordinary Deductions (434) 

8/20/2015 

($1 ,227,753.05) 

$541 .27 

$1 ,392,277.46 

$34,405.87 

$0 .00 

$1 ,427,224.60 

$37,807 .15 

$37,807.15 

$961 .00 

($1 ,227 ,585.39) 

$278.91 

$0 .00 

$29,604.20 

$29,883.11 

$30,064.67 

$30,064.67 
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Total Extraordinary Items 

NET INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Comparative Operating Statement (Ref Page: 11) 

Previous Year 

$161,664.40 

Current Year 

($1 ,227,766.95) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Statement of Retained Earnings (Ref Page: 12) 

Appropriated Retained earnings (214) 

(state balance and purpose of each appropriated amount at year 
end:) 

Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 

Reta ined Earnings From Income Before Contributions (215.1) 

Balance beginning of year 

Balance transferred from Net Income Before Contributions (435) 

Changes to account: 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (436) 

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (439) 

(requ ires Commission approval prior lo use): 

Credits 

Debits 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Diaci'lptlon Total 

($7,027,720.84) 

($1 ,227,766.95) 

($8,255,487. 79) 
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Donated Capital {215.2) 

!Balance Beginning of the Year 

Credits 

!Proceeds from capital 
contributions (432) 

Other Credits (explain) 

Debits (explain -requires 
Commission Approval) 

Balance End of Year 

8/20/2015 

Du crlptlon 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (Ref Page: 12) 

Tapping Fees Grenta Other 

$0.00 $0 .00 $44,296,307.72 

$0.00 $0.00 $3 ,332,990.32 

$0.00 $0 .00 $47 ,629,298.04 

Total 

$44,296,307.72 

$3,332,990.32 

$47,629,298.04 
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Utility Plant in Service (101) 

Utility Plant Leased to Others (102) 

Property Held for Future Use (103) 

Utility Plant Purchased of Sold (104) 

Construction Work in Progress (105) 

Completed Construction Not Classified (106) 

Total Utility Plant 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Net Utility Plant (Accts. 101-106) (Ref Page: 13) 

Total 

$4 7,876,852 .32 

$0.00 

$47,876,852 .32 
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Balance First of Year 

Credit during year 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.1 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.2 

Accruals Charged to Account 108.3 

Accruals Charged to Other Acccounts (specify) 

(specify) 

Salvage Value Recovered on Plant Retired 

Other Credits 

(specify) 

Total Credits 

Debits during year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Cost of Removal 

Other Debits 

(specify) 

(specify) 

Total Debits 

Balance at End of Year 

8/20/2015 

.~ 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Accumulated Depreciation (Acct. 108) (Ref Page: 13) 

De.c:rlptlon 

Reconciling Item 

Prior Year Adjustment 

Total 

$6,937,132.00 

$1,450,948 .00 

$1,450,948 .00 

$9,486.00 

$0.00 

$3,513.00 

$12,999.00 

$8 ,375,081 .00 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

Prev Year(c) Addition• (d) Retirement (e) Current Yr(f) lntngble. Plant (g) Supply & Pump. Water Treatmnt. Trans. and Dlatr. General Plant 

Organization (30 1) 

Franchises (302) 

Land and Land $117,294.00 $0.00 $0.00 $117,294.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Rights (303) 

Structures and $799,740.26 $0.00 $0.00 $799,740.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Improvements 
(304) 

Collecting and 
Impounding 
Reservoirs (305) 

Lakes, Rivers and 
Other Intakes 
(306) 

Wells and Springs $129,377.00 $0.30 $0 .00 $129 ,377.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
(307) 

Infiltration 
Galleries and 
Tunnels (308) 

Supply Mains 
(309) 

Power Generation $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (310) 

Pumping $63 ,627.00 $0 .00 $266.83 $63,360 .17 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Equipment (31 1) 

Water Treatment 
Equipment (320) 

Distribution 
Reservoirs and 
Standpipes (330) 

Transmission and $28,406,868.46 $4,050,991 .16 $0.00 $32,457,859.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Distribution Mains 
(331) 

Services (333) 

Meters and Meter $33,623.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,623 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Installations (334) 

Hydrants (335) $3,625.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $3,625 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 

Backftow 
Prevention 
Devices (336) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Water Utility Plant Accounts (Ref Page: 14) 

Prev Year (c) Additions (d) Retirement (e) Current Yr(f) lntngble. Plant (g) Supply & Pump. Water Treatmnt. Trans. and Dlstr. General Plant 

Other Plant and $10,698 ,020.37 $2,841,479.04 $0 .00 $13,539,499 .41 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Misc. Equipment 
(339) 

Office Furniture $146,807.82 $27,976.75 $0.00 $174,784.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
nd Equip. (340) 

Transportation $229,591.50 $20,250.00 $0.00 $249,841 .50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
Equipment (341) 

Stores Equipment 
(342) 

Tools, Shop and 
Garage Equip 
(343) 

Laboratory 
Equipment (344) 

Power Operated $116,508.12 $0 .00 $0.00 $116,508 .12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (345) 

Communication 
Equipment (346) 

Miscellaneous $15,600.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $15,600 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 
Equipment (347) 

Other Tangible $134,578.75 $5,160.62 $0.00 $139,739.37 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Plant (348) 

Total Water Plant $40 ,931 ,26 1.28 $6 ,945 ,857.87 $266.83 $47,876 ,852 .32 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 
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• 19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01 /2014-12/31/2014 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Balance Beg Yr(c) Cr.Qhg Dep Exp(d) Other Credits (e) Chargea.Piant Ret(f) other Chargee (g) Balance End Yr (h) 

Organization (30 1) 

Franchises (302) 

Land and Land Rights 
(303) 

Structures and $618,646.00 $7,391.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $626 ,037.00 
Improvements (304) 

Collecting and Impounding 
Reservoi rs (305) 

Lake, River and Other 
Intakes (306) 

Wells and Springs (307) $91,542 .00 $2 ,924.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $94,466.00 

Infiltration Galleries and 
Tunnells (308) 

Supply Mains (309) 

Power Generating $9,300.00 $3,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,900.00 
Equipment (310) 

Pumping Equipment (311) $63 ,614.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $265.00 $63 ,349.00 

Water Treatment 
Equipment (320) 

Distributions Reservoirs 
and Standpipes (330) 

Transmission and $3,537,861 .00 $976,093.00 $470.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,514,424.00 
Distribution Mains (331) 

Services (333) 

Meters and Meter $33,621 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,621.00 
Installations (334) 

Hydrants (335) $3 ,625 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $3 ,625.00 

Backflow Prevention 
Devices (336) 

Other Plant and $2,205,986.00 $373,346.00 $5,359.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $2,584 ,691 .00 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
(339) 

Office Furniture and Equip. $78,755.00 $20,316.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,928.00 $96,143.00 
(340) 

Transportation Equipment $164,660.00 $36 ,390 .00 $0.00 $9 ,000.00 $0.00 $192,050.00 
(341 ) 

Stores Equipment (342) 
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Tools, Shop and Garage 
Equip (343) 

Laboratory Equipment 
(344) 

Power Operated 
Equipment (345) 

Communication Equipment 
(346) 

Miscellaneous Equipment 
(347) 

Other Tangible Plant (348) 

Totals 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Analysis of Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization by Primary Acct (Ref Page: 15) 

Balance Beg Yr(c) Cr-chg Dep Exp(d) Otfier Credits (e) Charges-Plant Ret(f) Other Charges (g) 

$49,487 .00 

$2,470 .00 

$77,565.00 

$6 ,937,132.00 

$16,644.00 

$1,560 .00 

$12,684.00 

$1,450,948.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5,829.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$486.00 

$9,486.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$6,149.00 

$9 ,342.00 

Balance End Yr (h) 

$66,131 .00 

$4 ,030 .00 

$83,614.00 

$8,375,081 .00 
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----~ 

Balance First of Year 

Credit during year 

Accruals Charged to Account 110.1 

Accruals Charged to Account 110.2 

Other Credits 

(specify) 

Total Credits 

Debits during year: 

Book Cost of Plant Retired 

Other Debits 

(specify) 

Total Debits 

Balance end of Year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Accumulated Amortization ( Acct. 11 0) (Ref Page: 16) 

Description Total 
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- --
Acquistion Adjustments (114) 

(specify) 

Total Plant Acquisition Adjustments 

Accumulated Amortization (115) 

(specify) 

Total Accumulated Amortization 

Net Aquisition Adjustments 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Utility Plant Acquisition Adjustments (Accts. 114-115) (Ref Page: 16) 

Description Total 
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Accounts and Notes Receivable 

Customer Accounts Receivable (141) 

Other Accounts Receivable (142) 

Total Other Accounts Receivable 

Notes Receivable (144) 

Total Notes Receivable 

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Accounts and Notes Receivable- Net (Accts 141-144) (Ref Page: 18) 

Description 

Accumultated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts (143) 

Balance First of Year 

Add: 

Provision for uncollectibles for current year 

Collections of accounst previously written off 

Other 

(specify) 

Total Additions 

Deduct accounts written off during year: 

Other 

(specify) 

Total Deductions 

Balance end of Year 

Total Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net 

8/20/2015 

Total 

$637,060.17 

($241 .80) 

($241 .80) 

$0.00 

$636,81 8.37 

$1 12,854.18 

$13,322.90 

$13,322.90 

$99,531 .28 

$537,287.09 
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- - - -

Investment in Associated Companies (123) 

Total Investment in Associated Companies 

Utility Investments (124) 

Total Utility Investments 

Other Investments (125) 

Total Other Investments 

Sinking Funds (126) 

Total Sinking Funds 

Other Special Funds (127) 

Total Other Special Funds 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Investments and Special Funds (Ref Page: 17) 

Deacrlptlon (e) 

Construction In Progress 

Face or Per Value (b) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Veer End Book Coat 

$242,737.10 

$242,737.10 
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Plant Materials and Supplies (151) 

Merchandise (152) 

Other Materials and Supplies (153) 

Total Materials and Supplies 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Materials and Supplies (151-153) (Ref Page: 19) 

Total 
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Prepaid Insurance 

Prepaid Rents 

Prepaid Interest 

Prepaid Taxes 

Other Prepayments 

(Specify) 

(Specify) 

Total Prepayments 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Prepayments (Acct. 162) (Ref Page: 19) 

Maintenance Contract 

Deposits 

Description Total 

$17,862.52 

$1 ,202.25 

$981 .00 

$20,045.77 
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Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 

Deferred Rate Case Expense (186.1) 

Other Deferred Debits (186.2) 

Regulatory Assets (186.3) 

Total Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Acct. 186) (Ref Page: 20) 

Total 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 and 251) (Ref Page: 20) 

Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (181) 

Total Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 

Unamortized Premium on Debt (251) 

Total Unamortized Premium on Debt 

8/20/2015 

Description Amt Written Off during year Veer End Balance 
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Extraordinary Property Losses {182) 

(Specify) 

Total Extraordinary Property Losses 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct. 182) (Ref Page: 21) 

Description Total 
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Balance First of Year 

Add credits during year 

Deduct charges during year 

Balance end of year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Advances for Construction (Acct. 252) (Ref Page: 21) 

Total 
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Deacrlptlon of Obligation 
(a) 

KY Infrastructure Authority 

Kansas State Bank 

Total 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12131/2014 

Long Term Debt (Ref Page: 22) 

lsaue Date(b) Mature Date (c) lntereat Eipenae for Year lntereat Expenae for Year 
Rate(d) Amount( e) 

01 /01/04 06/01/2022 4.0500 $18 ,651 .02 

11/1/14 11/1/17 5.5000 $0.00 

0.0000 $18 ,651 .02 

Principal per Balance 
Sheet Date (f) 

$407,212.38 

$24,796.50 

$432,008.88 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Bonds - Account 221 (Ref Page: 23) 

Par Value of Actual luue Cash Realized on Actual Par Val of Aml Held by Actually Outstanding at Interest During Year Interest During Year 
(1) lnue(2) or for Respondent (S) Close of Year (4) Accrued (5) Actually Paid (8) 

$185,000 .00 $1 85,000.00 $0 .00 $161 ,500.00 $7,402.50 $7,402 .50 

$100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0 .00 $92,800.00 $3,885.74 $3 ,885.74 

Total $285,000 .00 $285,000.00 $0 .00 $254 ,300.00 $11 ,288.24 $11 ,288 .24 
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Total 

(The total of Column 12 
must agree with the total of 
col4) 

8/20/2015 

Bond Numbers (7) 

93-05 

91 -11 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Schedule of Bond Maturities (Ref Page : 23) 

Maturity Date (8) Interest Rate (I) Principal Amt (10) Amounts Paid (11) 

2043 

2047 

4.5000 

4.1250 

$185,000.00 $1 ,800.00 

$100,000.00 $2,600.00 

$285,000.00 $4,400.00 

Remalng Bonds 
Outatendlng (12) 

$161 ,500.00 

$92,800.00 

$254,300.00 
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Account 232 - Notes 
Payable 

Total Account 232 

Account 234 - Notes 
Payable to Associated 
Companies 

Total Account 234 

8/20/2015 

Deacrlptlon 

Kansas State Bank 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (Ref Page: 24) 

Nominal Date of Issue Date of Maturity Int. Rate 

11/1/2014 8/1/17 0.0000 

Int. Payment 

$0.00 

Principal Amt Per Bel 
Sheet 

$24,796.50 
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- -

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (Acct. 233) (Ref Page: 24) 

Description 

Show Payable to Each Associated Company Seperately 

(Specify) 

Total 

8/20/2015 

Toa.l 
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Balance First of Year 

Accruals Charged: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees (408 .10) 

Property taxes ( 408.11) 

Payroll taxes (employer's portion) (408 .12) 

Other taxes and licenses (408.13) 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Taxes Accrued (Acct. 236) (Ref Page: 25) 

Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408 .20) 

iTotal taxes accrued 

Taxes paid during year: 

Utility regulatory assessment fees (408.1 0) 

Property taxes (408 .11) 

Payroll taxes (employer's portion) (408.12) 

Other taxes and licenses (408.13) 

Taxes other than income, other income and deductions (408.20) 

Total Taxes Paid 

Balance end of year 

8/20/2015 

Total 

$3,855.29 

$44,836 .19 

$0.00 

$44,836.19 

$41 ,088.44 

$0.00 

$41,088.44 

$7,603.04 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Accrued Interest (Account 237) (Ref Page: 25) 

D .. crtptlon of Debt (a) Balance Beg of Year (b) lntereat Accrued(c) lnterut Paid (d) Balance End of v .. r (e) 

Long Term Debt: 

$5,782.14 $67,404.53 $30,064.67 $43,122.00 

$0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Notes Payable : 

Customer Deposits: 

Other 

Total Acct. No 237 $5,782.14 $67,404.53 $30,064.67 $43,122.00 
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Total Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (Acct. 242) (Ref Page: 26) 

Deaciiptlon 

Accrued Employee & Board Member Payroll 

Accrued Retirement 

Health Insurance Payable 

Accrued Vacation 

Contractor Retainage 

Interest Payable 

Ba ance End Year 

$60,873.72 

$11 ,024.06 

$886.98 

$29,549.77 

$30,151.23 

$43,122.00 

$175,607.76 
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Total 

8/20/201 5 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Regulatory Commission Expense( Acct 666 and 667) (Ref Page: 26) 

Description of Case (Docket Total Incurred During Year Amt Transferred to Acct Expensed During Year Acct 
No.) (a) (b) 188.1 (c) (d) 

Expensed During Year 
Amount(e) 
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Operating Revenues 

Unmetered Water Revenue (460) 

Metered Water Revenue (461) 

Sales to Residential Customers (461.1) 

Sales to Commercial Customers (461 .2) 

Sales to lnaustrial Customers (461.3) 

Sales to Public Authorities (461.4) 

Sales to Multiple Family Dwellings (461.5) 

Sales through Bulk Loading Stations (461 .6) 

Total Metered Sales 

Fire Protection Revenue (462) 

Public Fire Protection (462.1) 

Private Fire Protection (462.2) 

Total Fire Protection Revenue 

Other Sales to Public Authorities (464) 

Sales to Irrigation Customers (465) 

Sales for Resale (466) 

Interdepartmental Sales (467) 

Total Sales of Water 

Other Water Revenues 

Guaranteed Revenues (469) 

Forfeited Discounts (470) 

Miscellaneous Service Revenues (471) 

Rents from Water Property (472) 

lnterdepartments Rents (473) 

Other Water Revenues (474) 

Total Other Water Revenues 

Total Water Operating Revenues 

8/20/2015 

2,435 

20 

2,456 

4 

2,460 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Water Operating Revenue (Ref Page: 27) 

Beginning Year Cu.tomers Year End Customers 

2,609 

0 

0 

2,609 

4 

2,613 

Amount 

$960,436.31 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$960,436.31 

$1,002,510.00 

$1 ,962,946.31 

$6,505.00 

$13,610.34 

$20 ,115.34 

$1,983,061.65 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Current Year (c) Supply and Exp- Supply and Exp- Water Treatmnt. Water Treatmnt Tran. and Dlst. Trans and Dlst. Customer Aceta Admin and Gen 
Op. (d) Malnt, (e) Exp.Op. (f) Exp-Malnt. (g) Exp-Op (h) Exp· Malnt. (I) Exp. 0) Exp. 

Salaries and $493,424.48 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Wages-Employees 
(601) 

Salaries and $27,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Wages-Officers, 
Directors and 
Majority 
Stockholders (603) 

Employee $212,101 .27 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Pensions and 
Benefits (604) 

Purchased Water $992.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
(610) 

Purchased Power $365,528.02 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
(615) 

Fuel for Power 
Production (616) 

Chemicals (618) $100,515.78 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 

Materials and $157,499.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Supplies (620) 

Contractual 
Services· Eng. 
(631) 

Contractual $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Services • Acct. 
(632) 

Contractual $56 ,732 .74 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Services - Legal 
(633) 

Contractual 
Services-
Management Fees 
(634) 

Contractual $8 ,036 .25 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Serves · Water 
Testing (635) 

Contractual $126,694.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Services - Other 
(636) 

Rental of Bld ./Real 
Property (641) 

8/20/2015 Page 54 of 71 



19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Water Utility Expense Accounts (Ref Page: 28) 

Current Year (c) Supply and Exp- Supply and Exp- Water Treatmnt. Water Treatmnt Trana and Dlat. Trana and Dlat. Cuatomer Aceta Admin and Gen 
Qp. (d) Mt~lnt. (e) Exp.Op. (f) Exp-Malnt. (g) Exp-Op (h) E:xp· Malnt. (I) Exp,O) Exp. 

Rental of $12,736.61 $0 .00 $000 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Equipment (642) 

irransportation $40,692.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Expenses (650) 

Insurance -
Vehicle (656) 

Insurance- $33,996.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
General Liability 
(657) 

Insurance- $16,441 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 
Worker's 
Compensation 
(658) 

Insurance - Other 
(659) 

Advertising $278.25 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0 .00 
Expenses (660) 

Regulatory 
Commission Exp. 

- Amortization 
of Rate Case (666) 

-Other (667) 

Water Resource 
Conservation 
Expense (668) 

Bad Debt (670) 

Miscellaneous $47 ,954.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0 .00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
Expenses (675) 

irotal $1,715,823.85 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
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January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

Total for the year 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (Ref Page: 29) 

Water PurchasiCI For Resale (Omh Water Pumpei:i from Wells (Omh 
GOO's) (c) 

Total Water Pumped and Purchased 
(Omit GOO's) (d) 

Water Sold To Customers (Omh 
GOO's) (e) OOO's) (b) 

17 

803 

158 

317 

207 

169 

188 

168 

190 

229 

94 

213 

2,753 

0 

0 

0 

0 

57 ,943 43,046 

64,103 48,374 

55 ,213 33,470 

47,342 32,607 

----~----~----------------------------------- ------------------~~ 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

46,487 34,294 

45,087 36,612 

49 ,651 35 ,530 

53,305 33,081 

~-----------~------~ 47,418 30,111 

50,301 30,699 

52,997 30,111 

53,958 30,702 

623,805 418,637 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Pumping and Water Statistics -part two (Ref Page: 29) 

Gallon• 

Maximum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 2,645 11/20/2014 
OOO' s) 

Minimum Gallons pumped by all methods in any one day (Omit 865 2/27/201 4 
OOO's) 

8/20/2015 

Date 
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If water is purchased indicate the following : 

Vendor 

Point of Delivery 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part three (Ref Page : 29) 

Southern Water 

Hueysvi lle,KY 

Uat 
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If water is sold to other water utilities fo r 
redistribution, identify all entities with whom the 
utility has a water sales contract and the 
maximum quantity the util ity is under contract 

to provide daily and monthly. If unlimited then list 
"unlimited" otherwise list in thousands of gallons. 

8/20/201 5 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Pumping and Water Statistics - part four (Ref Page: 29) 

Entity Receiving Water 

City of Hindman 

City of Vicco 

Letcher County 

Phoenix Development 

Maximum Dally 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

Unlimited 

'..i 

Maximum Monthly 
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Total 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Sales For Resale (466) (Ref Page: 30) 

Company Gallons (Omit OOO's) Avg. Rate Per 1000 Gallons (Cents) 

City of Vicco 

City of Hindman 

Letcher County Water 

Phoenix Development 

80 ,557 

75,805 

166,207 

11,601 

$3 .00 

$3.00 

$3 .00 

$3.00 

Amount 

$241,671.00 

$227,415.00 

$498,621.00 

$34,803.00 
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1. Water Produced, Purchased and Distributed 

2. Water Produced 

3. Water Purchased 

4. Total Produced and Purchased 

6. Water Sales: 

7. Residential 

B. Commercial 

9. Industrial 

10. Bulk Loading Stations 

11. Resale 

12. Other Sales 

13. Total Water Sales 

15. Other Water Used 

16. Utility/water treatment plant 

17. Wastewater plant 

18. System flushing 

19. Fire department 

20. Other 

21. Total Other Water Used 

23. Water Loss: 

24 . Tank Overflows 

Q5. Line Breaks 

26. Line Leaks 

27. Other 

28. Total Line Loss 

Note: Line 13 +Line 21 +Line 28 must equal Line 4 

32 . Water Loss Percentage 

33. Line 28 divided by Line 4 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Water Statistics (Ref Page: 30) 

621 ,052 

2,753 

623,805 

107,291 

311 ,346 

418,637 

18,137 

2,164 

44,600 

517 

65,418 

141 ,505 

141 ,505 

Gallona (Omit ooo· a) Percent 

22.6842 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Plant Statistics (Ref Page: 31) 

Number of fire hydrants, by size 

Number of private fire hydrants, by size 

If produced whether water supply is river, impounded streams, well ,springs,artificiallake ,or collector 
well 

If produced whether supply is by gravity, pumping or a combination 

Type, capacity, and elevation of reservoirs at overflow and ground level 

Miles of main by size and kind 

Types of filters : gravity or pressure , number of units and total rated in capacity in gal. per min . 

Type of disinfectant, number of units and capacity in pounds per 24 hours 

Station Equpment. List each pump,giving type and capacity, HP of driving unit and character of 
driving unit(steam/electric/int. combustion) also whether pump is high/ low duty 

Quantity of fuel used: coal in lbs., gas in cu.ft., oil in gals.,and electric in KWH 

Give description and total cost of any sizable additions or retirements to plant and service outside 
the normal system of growth for the period covered by this report 

Capacity of clear well 

Peak month , in gallons of water sold 

Peak day, in gallons of water sold 

8/20/2015 

Give the following Information 

24-3" 1 0-4" 115-6" 

none 

lake 

both 

n/a 

12 miles-12" Ductile, 50 Miles- 8"Ductile & PVC, 5.5 Miles 6" PVC & 4 miles 4" PVC, 10 Miles 3" 
PVC, 8 Miles 2" PVC 

Gravity, 4 filters 700 GPM each 

2 Chlorine Gas 300 ppd 

1- 10 3 Phaase electric driven High Service pump & 2-300 hp 

N/A 

None 

33,000 

February 

February 1 
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Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Plant Statistics - Part B (Ref Page: 31) 

Combination 

Type 
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Choose one to indicate the type of Water Supply Method 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Plant Statistics- Part C (Ref Page: 31) 

Type 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

NOTE: Any mention of page numbers or Line items 
refers to the annual report published and distrubuted 
for the 2002 report period . 

Identifications pages (ref 4-6) have been completed. 

Balance Sheet- Assets and Other Debts (ref. pg 7) 

Utility Plant (Accts 101-106) agrees with Sched: 47876852.32 47876852.32 OK 
Net Utility Plants Accts 101-106 (ref pg 13) Line : Total 
Utility Plant 

Accts 108-110 Ace. Depreciation and Amort. agrees 8375081.00 8375081 .00 OK 
with Sched: Analysis of Ace. Dep. and Amort . (ref pg 
15) Line: Total301 -348 Col h 

Accts 114-115 Uti lity Plant Acquistion Adjustments 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Utility Plant Aquisition 
Adjustments (ref pg 16) Line : Net Acquisition 
Adjustments (114-115) 

Accts 123 Investment in Assoc. Companies agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 
17) Line : Total Investment in Associated Companies 

Accts 124-125 Utility Investments agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Sum of Lines: 124 Total Utility Investments and 125 
Total Other Investments 

Accts 126 Sinking Funds agrees with Sched : 0 0 OK 
Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) Line : 126 
Total Sinking Funds 

Accts 127 Other Special Funds agrees with 242737.10 242737 .10 OK 
Sched: Investments and Spec. Funds (ref pg 17) 
Line : Total127 Other Special Funds 

Accts 141-144 Accounts and Notes Receivable 537287.09 537287 .09 OK 
agrees with Sched: Accts and Notes Receivable (ref 
pg 18) Line: Net Balance141 -144 

Accts 151-153 Material and Supplies agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Material and Supplies (ref pg 19) Line : Total 
151-153 
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'~ 
19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Expla in 

Accts 162 Prepayments agrees with Sched: 20045.77 20045.77 OK 
Prepayments (ref pg 19) Line : Total162 

Accts 181 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense 0 0 OK 
agrees with Sched: Unamortized Debt Discount and 
Exp. (ref pg 20) Line : Total181 

Accts 182 Extraordinary Prop. losses agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Extraordinary Property Losses (ref pg 21) 
Line: Total182 

Accts 186 Misc. Deferred Debits agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Misc. Deferred Debits (ref pg 20) Line : Total 
186 

Balance Sheet - Equity Capitol and Liabilities (ref. pg 
9) 

Accts 214 Appropriated Retained Earnings agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched : Statement of Retained Earnings (ref pg 
12) Line: Total Appropriated Retained Earnings 214 

Accts 215.1 Retained Earnings from Income before -825548 7. 79 -8255487 .79 OK 
Contributions with Sched: Statement of Retained 
Earnings (ref pg 12) Line : Balance End of Year 215 .1 

Accts 215.2 Donated Capital with Sched: 47629298.04 47629298 .04 OK 
Statement of Retained Earnings (cont. 215.2) (ref pg 
12) Line: Balance End of Year 215.2 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched: Account 221 254300.00 254300.00 OK 
(ref pg 23) Line : Total Outstanding Bonds Col 4 

Accts 221 Bonds agrees with Sched : Schedule of 254300 .00 254300.00 OK 
Bond Maturities (ref pg 23) Line: Total Remaining 
Bonds (Col 12) 

Accts 224 Other Long Term Debt agrees with 432008.88 432008.88 OK 
Sched: Long Term Debt (ref pg 22) Line : Total Acct 
224 col f 

Accts 232 Notes Payable agrees with Sched : 0 0 OK 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line : 
Total Acct 232 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

CheckList 

Item 

Accts 233 Accounts Payable to Associated Co. 
agrees with Sched: Accounts Payable to Assoc. 
Companies (Accts 233) (ref pg 24) Line : Total Acct 
233 

Accts 234 Notes Payable agrees with Sched: 
Notes Payable (Accts 232 and 234) (ref pg 24) Line: 
Total Ace! 234 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued Balance First of Year 
agrees with Sched: Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref 
pg 25) Line : Beginning Balance 

Accts 236 Taxes Accrued agrees with Sched: 
Taxes Accrued (Accts 236) (ref pg 25) Line: Ending 
Balance 

Accts 237 Accrued Interest Balance from Prev 
Year agrees with Sched: Accrued Interest (Accts 237) 
(ref pg 25) Line : Total 237 Balance Beginning of Year 
-Col b 

Accts 237 Accrued Interest agrees with Sched: 
Accrued Interest (Accts 237) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
237 Balance End of Year -Cole 

Accts 242 Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities 
agrees with Sched: Mise current and Accrued 
Liabilities (Accts 242) (ref pg 26) Line : Total 
Miscellaneous and Current Accrued Liabilities 

Value 1 Value 2 Agree 

0 0 OK 

0 0 OK 

3855 .29 0.0000 NO 

7603 .07 7603.04 NO 

5782 .14 5782.14 OK 

43122.00 43122.00 OK 

132485.76 175607.76 NO 

Accts 251 Unamortized Premium on Debt agrees 0 0 OK 
with Sched: Unamorted Debt Discount and Expense 
and Premium on Debt (Accts 181 - 251) (ref pg 20) 
Line: Total 251 

Accts 252 Advances for Contruction agrees with 0 0 OK 
Sched: Advances for Contstruction (Accts 252) (ref 
pg 21) Line : Total252 

Total Equity Capital and Liabilities agrees with Balance 40531949.59 40531949.59 OK 
Sheet - Assets and Other Debits : Total Assets and 
Other Debits 

Comparitive Operating Statement (ref pg 1 0) 

8/20/2015 

Explain 

Audit Adjustment 

Rounding 

Audit Adjustment 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12/31/2014 

Checklist 

Item Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

Accts 400 Operating Revenues agrees with Sched: 1983061 .65 1983061 .65 OK 
Water Operating Revenue (Accts 400) (ref pg 27) 
Line : Total Water Operating Revenues - Col e 

Accts 401 Operating Expenses agrees with Sched: 1715823.85 1715823.85 OK 
Water Utility Expense Accounts (ref pg 28) Line : 
Total Accts (601-675) -Col c 

Accts 408.1 Taxes Other than Income agrees with 44836.19 44836.1900 OK 
Schedule Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 26) Sum of 
Accts 408.10-408.13 

Sum of Accts 408.1 and 408.2 agrees with Sched : 44836.19 44836.19 OK 
Taxes Accrued (Acct 236) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
taxes Accrued 

Accts 427 Interest Expense agrees with Sched : 30064.67 67404.53 NO Audit Adjustment 
Accrued Interest (Acct 237) (ref pg 25) Line : Total 
Acct No 237 Col c - Interest Accrued 

Net Income agrees with Sched: Retained Earnings -1227766.95 -1227766.95 OK 
(Acct 237) (ref pg 12) Line : Balance Transfered from 
Income (Acct 435) 

Miscellaenous 

Schedule Net Utility Plant Accts 101 - 106 (ref pg 47876852.32 47876852.32 OK 
13) Utility Plant (101) agrees with Sched: Water Utility 
Plant Accounts (ref pg 14) Line: Total Water Plant Col 
f- Current Year 

The analysis of water utility plant accounts Cols c 
though k has been completed (Ref pg 14) 

The analysis of accumulated depreciation and 
amortization by primary account has been completed . 
(Ref pg 14) 

Sched: Misc. Defferred Debits (Acct 186) Deferred 0 0 OK 
Rate Case (Acct 186.1) agrees with Sched: Amort. of 
Rate Case (Acct 665 and 667) (ref pg 26) Line : Total 
Col c- Amt Transfered to 186.1 

Schedule of Long Term Debt has been completed (ref 
pg 22) 
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19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014-12/31/2014 

Checklist 

Item 

Schedule of Bond Maturities has been completed (ref 
pg 23) 

Taxes collected (example : school tax , sales tax, 
franchise tax ) have been excluded from Operating 
Revenue ( Ref pg 29) 

The analysis of water opertating revenue Cols c,d and 
e have been completed . (Ref pg 28) 

The analysis of water utility expense accounts Cols c 
through k have been completed . (Ref pg 28) 

Schedule of Pumping and Purchased Water Statistics 
has been completed ( Ref pg 29) 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 
29) Line Total for the year- Col Total (d) agrees with 
Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line 4. Total 
Produced and Purchased Col Gallons 

Sched Pumping and Water Statistics - part one (ref pg 
29) Line Total for the year- Col Water Sold( e) agrees 
with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Line Total 
Water Sales Col Gallons 

Sched Sales for Resale (ref pg 30) 466 Total Gal 
agrees with Sched Water Statistics (ref pg 30) Total 
Water Sales 

Oath Page Has been Completed 

8/20/2015 

Value 1 Value 2 Agree Explain 

623805 623805 OK 

418637 418637 OK 

0 0 OK 
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Document Description 

8/20/2015 

19400 Knott County Water & Sewer District 01/01/2014 -12131/2014 

Upload supporting documents 

Supports 
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Utility 10: 19400 
OATH 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
----------------------- ss: 

County of Knott 
----------------------------
Kyle Smith makes oath and says 

(Name of Officer) 

that he/she is CFO of 
(Official title of officer) 

Knott County Water & Sewer District 
(Exact legal title or name of respondent) 

that it is his/her duty to have supervision over the books of account of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he/she knows that such books have, during the period covered by the foregoing 
report, been kept in good faith in accordance with the accounting and other orders of the Public Service 
Commission of Kentucky, effective during the said period; that he/she has carefully examined the said report and 
to have the best of his/her knowledge and belief the entries contained in the said report have, so far as they relate 
to matters of account, been accurately taken from the said books of account and are in exact accordance 
therewith; that he/she believes that all other statements of fact contained in the said report are true; and that the 
said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during 
the period of time from and including 

January 01 , 2014 , to and including December 31 , 2014 

~(i:mii/3 
subscribed and sworn to before me, a , in and for 

the State and County named in the above this ~ t!:vtrv.~ 

(Apply Seal Here) 

[Persons making willful false statements in this report may be punished by fine or imprisonment under 
KRS 523.040 and 523.100.] 




